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UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

Form 10-K
(Mark One)

ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the fiscal year ended December 31, 20(
or
O TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE

SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the transition period from to

Commission file number 0-26946

INTEVAC, INC.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its cagrt

Delaware 94-3125814

(State or other jurisdiction of incorporation organization) (I.LR.S. Employer Identification No.)

3560 Bassett Street
Santa Clara, California 95054

(Address of principal executive office, including Zode)
Registrant’s telephone number, including area code(408) 986-9888
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) dfie Act:
Title of Each Clas: Name of Each Exchange on Which Register:

Common Stock ($0.001 par valt The Nasdag Stock Market LLC (NASDAQ Global Sele

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) ¢ie Act:
None.

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a welbwn seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 40505 #turities
Act. O Yes M No

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is notuiegd to file reports pursuant to Section 13 orti®acl5(d) of the

Act. O Yes ™M No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant € filed all reports required to be filed by Secti® or 15(d) of
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the guleéwy 12 months (or for such shorter period thatrdgistrant was

required to file such reports), and (2) has bedjestito such filing requirements for the past 89l M  Yes
No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant ldsnstted electronically and posted on its corpo¥&eb site, if

any, every Interactive Data File required to bensitiied and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regule®id (§ 232.405
of this chapter) during the preceding 12 monthddpsuch shorter period that the registrant wasired to submit and

post such files).0 Yes O No

Indicate by a check mark if disclosure of delingufdars pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K@t contained

herein, and will not be contained, to the beskgistrant’'s knowledge, in definitive proxy or infoation statements
incorporated by reference in Part Il of this FatfK or any amendment to this Form 10-K1

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantlerge accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, aaccelerated filer,

or a smaller reporting company. See definitiondarfe accelerated filer,” “accelerated filer” atsialler reporting
company” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Chegk):

Large accelerated fileEd Accelerated fileri Non-accelerated filed Smaller reporting company

O

(Do not check if a smaller reporting company)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantshell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Adf) Yes
M No

The aggregate market value of voting stock helddny-affiliates of the Registrant, as of June 20®®as

approximately $104,262,779 (based on the closifm for shares of the Registrant's Common Stodlepsrted by the
Nasdaq Stock Market for the last trading day piaathat date). Shares of Common Stock held by eaehutive officer
director, and holder of 5% or more of the outstagdCommon Stock have been excluded in that sugopsmay be

deemed to be affiliates. This determination ofliatié status is not necessarily a conclusive datetion for other
purposes
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CAUTIONARY NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENT S

Certain information in this Annual Report on ForB+H (report or Form 10-K) of Intevac, Inc. and its
subsidiaries (Intevac or the Company), includingafddgement’s Discussion and Analysis of Financialdtmn
and Results of Operations” in Item 7, is forwdodking in nature. All statements in this repomgluding those ma
by the management of Intevac, other than statenoéistorical fact, are forward-looking statemerigamples of
forward-looking statements include statements iggrintevac’s future financial results, operatiegults, cash
flows and cash deployment strategies, businestegies, costs, products, working capital, compegipositions,
management’s plans and objectives for future oersitresearch and development, acquisitions anthyjentures,
growth opportunities, customer contracts, investsidiguidity, declaration of dividends, compenesatpractices,
and legal proceedings, as well as market condiémsindustry trends. These forward-looking statesare based
on management’s estimates, projections and assumspis of the date hereof and include the assungptiiat
underlie such statements. Forward-looking statesniaty contain words such as “may,” “will,” “shoulécould,”
“would,” “expect,” “plan,” “anticipate,” “believe,estimate,” “predict,” “potential” and “continuethe negative of
these terms, or other comparable terminology. Apeetations based on these forward-looking statésrare
subject to risks and uncertainties and other ingmbiiactors, including those discussed in Item “Risk Factors,”
below and elsewhere in this report. Other risks amckrtainties may be disclosed in Intevac's pHecurities and
Exchange Commission (SEC) filings. These and maingrdactors could affect Intevac’s future finan@andition
and operating results and could cause actual sesuttiffer materially from expectations based omfrd-looking
statements made in this report or elsewhere bydwater on its behalf. Intevac undertakes no olibgetio revise or
update any forward-looking statements.

” o« ” o ” o« m ”ow ”u

The following information should be read in conjtian with the Consolidated Financial Statements ttued
accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statésnincluded in this report.

PART I

Item 1. Business
Overview
Intevac’s business consists of two reportable seggne

Equipmentintevac is a leader in the design, developmentaaidketing of high-productivity magnetic
media processing systems to the hard drive indusiny offers high-productivity technology solutidnshe
photovoltaic (“PV”) and semiconductor industries.

Intevac Photonicstntevac is a leader in the development and manufactf leading edge, high-sensitivity
imaging products and vision systems, as well detfmp and handheld Raman instruments. Marketseaddd
include military, law enforcement, industrial, mealiand scientific.

Intevac was incorporated in October 1990 in Catif@and completed a leveraged buyout of a number of
divisions of Varian Associates in February 1991ewac was reincorporated in Delaware in 2007.

Equipment Segment
Hard Disk Drive Equipment Market

Intevac designs, manufactures, markets and serearaplex capital equipment used to deposit thingibnto
magnetic disks that are used in hard disk drived,adso equipment to lubricate these disks. Diskdisk drive
manufacturers produce magnetic disks in a sophtsticmanufacturing process involving many stepduding
plating, annealing, polishing, texturing, sputtgrietching, stripping and lubrication. Intevac beés its systems
represent approximately 60% of the installed capadidisk sputtering systems worldwide. Intevasystems are
used by manufacturers such as Fuji Electric, Hit@tbbal Storage Technologies, Seagate TechnolBhgwa
Denko and Western Digital.
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Hard disk drives are a primary storage medium igital data and are used in products and applicatsuch as
personal computers, enterprise data storage, pdrandio and video players and video game platformsvac
believes that hard disk drive shipments will conéirto grow over time, driven by growth in digitédrage, by new
and emerging applications, and by the proliferatbpersonal computers into emerging economiesti@aed
growth in hard disk drive shipments is a key fa@holetermining demand for magnetic disks usedair ldisk
drives.

Demand for Intevac’s disk manufacturing productdrisen by a number of factors, including unit demhdor
hard disk drives, market share, the average nuofliaagnetic disks used in each hard drive, utilimaaind
productivity of disk manufacturergistalled base of magnetic disk manufacturing emeipt and obsolescence of
installed base. The introduction of perpendicuéaording technology by disk manufacturers had aifstgnt
impact on the equipment market, and increased deiaif for new equipment, such as Intevac’s 200 Badisk
sputtering system, and for technology upgradekeartstalled base of Intevac’s legacy MRBO systems from 20!
through 2007.

Intevac expects that hard disk drive manufacturéiextend planar perpendicular media for the ressteral
years and the next major media technology for #irel drive industry will be patterned media. Thesition to
patterned media by disk manufacturers, which intoed new processes and requires new equipmentesiilt in
increased demand for Intevac’s equipment. Altholimgdévac does not expect this transition to occusstveral
years, Intevac introduced the 200 Lean Gen Il atahdeposition system in 2009 which is being usethé
industry for patterned media application developmen

Hard Disk Drive Equipment Products
Disk Sputtering Systems

Disk sputtering is the process of depositing a fifiim of various materials on a substrate. Integgaipment
deposits magnetic, non-magnetic and protectiveorelased overcoat using sputtering or chemical vappositior
(“CVD") technologies.

Intevac’s first generation 200 Lean systems beggpig in 2003 with the installed base reachingrad20
systems by the end of 2009. Intevac estimatesaphfaoximately 90% of these systems are used inugtish with
the balance used for research and development.

In 2008, Intevac shipped the first 200 Lean Geintievac’s latest generation disk sputtering systéis
designed to deliver 25% higher throughput tharottiginal 200 Lean. This increase in throughput éemintevac
customers to manufacture more magnetic disks peredoot of factory floor space, further reducowvgrall cost
per disk.

In 2009, Intevac shipped the first 200 Lean Gegtd¢h and deposition system to be used for pattemeztia.
Intevac provides a cost-effective solution for highume manufacturing by providing new etch andaisged
process modules on the high-productivity 200 Lean @ platform.

From 1994 through 2005, Intevac shipped approxilndte0 MDP-250's. As of the end of 2009, Intevac
believes that approximately 65% of these systemstdl being used for production. The balanceheke systems
are being used by customers for research and develat, are in storage or have been retired frowiceer

Disk Lubrication Systems

Disk lubrication is the manufacturing step thatdels deposition of thin films. During lubricatioa,
microscopic layer of lubricant is applied to thelds surface to improve durability and reduce stefiction
between the disk and the read/write head assembly.

The Intevac DLS-100 disk lubrication system prosidigtevac’s customers with a lubrication process by
dipping disks into a lubricant/solvent mixture.dmac has been manufacturing dip lubrication syst@mgar to the
DLS-100 since 1996.
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The Intevac AccuLubéem disk lubrication system lubricates disks by depogit thin film of lubricant on the
disk while it is under vacuum. This eliminates ttse of solvents during the lubrication processciviaire
environmentally hazardous and are expensive taupegstore and dispose.

Deposition System

The Intevac LithoPrim& is used in patterned media applications and depagitiming film on the disk befo
it goes into a third party lithography tool whichmbsits resist track patterns on the disk. Thisaoables patterning
on hard disks by providing an adhesion layer betvibe disk and the resist. In 2009, Intevac shighese
LithoPrime tools.

Non-Systems Business

Intevac also provides installation, maintenancerapdir services, technology upgrades, spare pads
consumables to Intevac’s system customers. Nomisybusiness as a percentage of Equipment reverase36%6
in 2007, 45% in 2008 and 51% in 2009.

Semiconductor Equipment Market

A wide range of manufacturing equipment is usefhboicate semiconductor chips including: atomicelay
deposition, chemical vapor deposition, physicalorageposition, electrochemical plating, etch, impiantation,
rapid thermal processing, chemical mechanical pizaton, wafer wet cleaning, wafer metrology anggection,
and systems that etch, measure and inspect gratiérns on masks used in the photolithographygasc

Most chips are built on a silicon wafer base amilitle a variety of circuit components, such assistars and
other devices, that are connected by multiple Bgémiring (interconnects). To build a chip, tharsistors,
capacitors and other circuit components are fiesated on the surface of the wafer by performisgrées of
processes to deposit and selectively remove suuedim layers. Similar processes are then usdulitd the layer
of wiring structures on the wafer.

Most chips are currently fabricated using 65 nartem@m) and larger linewidth dimensions. Over time
Intevac believes that 45 nm, and then 32 nm, kedylito be the next line width “nodes” to be impkemed as
manufacturers work to squeeze more and more componato each chip. As the density of the circaihponents
increases to enable greater computing power isdh@e or smaller area, the complexity of building ¢hip also
increases, necessitating more process steps tosfoatier structures and more intricate wiring sceem

Intevac is utilizing its expertise in the desigrgmafacturing, and marketing of complex manufactyrin
equipment and the prior experience of Intevac’sagament team in the semiconductor manufacturingpetgnt
business to develop products for the semicondunstotufacturing market.

Semiconductor Manufacturing Products

In 2007, Intevac announced the dielectric etch senductor manufacturing system, the Lean EtchThe
Lean Etch is a 300 mm system designed to addressettd for significant productivity improvement grdvide
enabling etch technology at 45 nm nodes and bdbawing 2009, Intevac delivered an evaluation systeiits
alliance partner, TES Co., Ltd. (“TES"), a Koregugpment company and TES actively demonstratedyktem to
semiconductor manufacturers in the Korean market.

Intevac is in the early stages of offering its wdfandling mainframe to third parties.

To date, Intevac has not yet recognized any revéouoeshipments of any of its semiconductor product

Solar Market

A related application for Intevac is in the solaariet. In 2009 Intevac began offering 200 Leangdol
manufacturers of Copper indium gallium (di)selenftf@&GS") thin film solar cells. A significant amao of new
research and spending is required to develop smthnologies as an alternative energy solution.stita@ industry
requires massive investment to create solar celufia@turing infrastructure. Today, without govermsubsidies,
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solar power cannot compete effectively with coniaral sources of electrical energy. For solar powdrecome an
effective competitor, a more efficient solar mamtfizing process must be implemented. While manpady’s
solar panels are based upon older silicon techiegpthin film CIGS offers the potential for loweranufacturing
costs, has the highest efficiency of the thin fitkwhnologies and can be manufactured on rigideailfle substrates.
Since PV manufacturers often build their own equepmthere is a market opportunity emerging forigaent
suppliers such as Intevac. CIGS solar panels headkbased end market applications for solar fammegrated
building PV, rooftop grids and portable devices.

Thin film PV manufacturing processes can be usdtarsolar industry by combining state-of-the-aragnetic
media thin film manufacturing technologies usedhsy hard disk drive industry with proven thin fiRY processes.
Thin film technology is a lower cost alternativesiar cell production using silicon wafer techrgiés. Intevac
believes thin film manufacturing technologies viniérease cell efficiency, improve production speaad yields,
and lower the cost for solar cells.

Solar Manufacturing Product

In 2009, Intevac began offering a high-efficienloyy-cost thin film solar cell equipment solutiorr eV
applications, LEAN SOLARM which performs single substrate processing foripesgrocess control. LEAN
SOLAR's sequential processing performs depositiath @rocesses standard cell sizes for glass, sjlae metal
substrates. LEAN SOLAR can be used in CIGS apjitinat on glass or stainless steel substrates, lhasve
depositing front and back conductive layer coatiiogsrystalline silicon PV cells. Intevac did necognize any
revenue from LEAN SOLAR shipments in 2009.

Intevac Photonics Segment
Intevac Photonics Market

Intevac develops, manufactures and sells compast;effective, high-sensitivity digitadptical products for th
capture and display of low-light images and theéogptanalysis of materials. Intevac provides sesstameras,
near-eye displays and systems for military appbecatsuch as night vision, long-range target idieation and
simulation training. Intevac also provides commarproducts that include compact Raman instrumamtscamerz
for commercial applications in the inspection, neatliand scientific markets, and for governmentiagfions in
law enforcement and in the chemical, biological arplosives threat-detection markets. The majaritintevac’s
Photonics revenue has been derived from contralzgted to the development of low-light electro-ogkisensors
and cameras, funded by the U.S. government, itsca@eand contractors. However, the percentagetetac
Photonics revenue derived from product sales grem £9% in 2007 to 37% in 2008 and 40% in 2009.

Military Products
Night Vision Systems

Since 1995, the U.S. military has funded Intevagselopment of digital night vision sensor techgglbased
on Intevac’s patented Electron Bombarded ActiveePBensor (‘EBAPS ") design. The EBAPS design utilizes
Complementary Metal-Oxide-Semiconductor (“CMOS'heology to produce a compact, lightweight, lowntig
level digital sensor, which provides the U.S. raitjt size and weight advantages, as well as the tamgfits
associated with digital imaging compared to ané&@gneration-III" night vision tubes. During 200%tévac
reached agreement with a major NATO defense caoiréar high volume production, with a ramp thagha in
late 2009, and is expected to continue for the fiegtyears. Intevac completed the developmenttefeamegapixe
digital night vision sensor and delivered camersiagithis sensor to multiple branches of the U.@#tary for
evaluation in a number of ground and avionics aafitbns. Additionally, Intevac won the first prodimased
contract for this sensor to be built into a can@erd evaluated for deployment as a digital upgrade farge-
volume, existing avionics platform. Intevac Photsnalso received initial funding for a next-genierafour-
megapixel digital low-light sensor for panoramighi vision viewing applications.
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Digital Enhanced Night Vision Goggle

The U.S. military is also funding development afeempact, head-mounted digital imaging system, git8i
Enhanced Night Vision Goggle (‘DENVG”). DENVG intedes a visible imager, a thermal imager and aovide
display. This approach allows low-light level ahéitmal imagery to be viewed individually, or todeerlaid
(“digitally fused”), and enables connectivity tav&reless network for distribution of the imagerydasther
information. The U.S. Army plans to begin procuremnaf this type of system in 2013. Intevac is depéig the
DENVG goggle system along with its partner DRSadidition, Intevac’s sensor is being used in a cditgus
system.

Night Port

In 2008, Intevac began the development of Night Prthe first digital night vision viewer utilizinghtevac’s
EBAPS technology. Night Port combines digital serest near-eye display technology to create a compa
monocular system that provides full digital nigigion viewing and recording capabilities. The Nifturt system is
designed to replace legacy night vision gogglesifilitary and commercial applications for groundiavionics
night vision. In 2009, Intevac Photonics receivedesal contracts for development of Night Port ektive product:
including a digital binocular and target identifica system for use by ground troops.

LIVAR

Intevac Photonics’ Laser Illuminated Viewing andnBimg (“LIVAR ®”) camera enables the development of
long range military nighttime surveillance systemtsch can identify targets at distances of up tertty kilometers.
Presently, Intevac Photonics’ LIVAR camera is beimgprporated into U.S. military programs that agplong-
range target identification in land-based and amba@pplications. During 2008, Intevac deliveree-production
LIVAR cameras for both land-based and airborneiepppbns and received an initial low-level prodoctiorder for
LIVAR for an airborne application. During 2009, éwc received a production order for an airbornsieggtion and
began delivering production quantities against ¢inier. Intevac also received an initial LIVAR camerder for a
second airborne application, which is expecte@aal lto production orders.

Intensified Photodiodes

Intevac continues to develop, under a number @&areh and development contracts, intensified photed
technology that enables single photon detecti@xi@memely high data rates, which is designed feringarget
identification and other military applications.

Near-Eye Display Systems

Intevac provides high-performance, micro-displagdurcts for near-eye, portable viewing of video iititary
and commercial markets. Intevac’s eyeglass-moutitgrlay systems provide high definition and a wide
field-of-view in miniaturized light-weight and paittle designs. I-Poft is a removable display module which snaps
onto eyewear via a novel ball/socket mount to emsptimum placement of the image to the viewerks thyough
simple adjustments. |-Port provides digital niglsion solutions for such diverse markets as megicdustrial,
commercial, and military, including training andnsilation.

Commercial Products

Raman spectrometer systems are used to identifghtimical composition of solid materials, powderd a
liquids by illuminating the sample with a laser andasuring the characteristic spectrum of lighttecad from the
tested sample. Raman spectroscopy is used in HAZMdY&nsics, homeland security, geology, gemologgdical,
pharmaceutical and industrial quality assurancdiegons. Intevac provides bench-top and handReichan
instruments, designed by DeltaRu that perform non-destructive identification afuids and solids in the field and
in the laboratory. In 2009, Intevac received cartteavards for the development of handheld Ramaruiments
which will incorporate Intevac’s core near infraf@NIR”) sensors to enable the detection of criticeaterials in the
growing chemical, biological, and explosives thrdetiection market.
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Handheld Raman Materials Identification Instruments

ReporteR™ is a palm-sized spectrometer that identifies malefor the HAZMAT and law enforcement
industries. ReporteR identifies substances by comganique molecular fingerprints to reference eniais stored
in its library. RAPID+ID™ is a palm-sized, lightweight materials identificetitool designed to analyze and identify
industrial plastics for use in the automotive, aoner products and medical device industries. Oles&mis a stand-
off materials identification tool that operatesietances from three meters to twenty meters.

Laboratory Instruments

The Advantage product line of low-cost, high-peniance bench-top spectrometers are available at®32
633 nm, 785 nm NIR or 1064 nm excitation waveleadtr education and research use. ExamifgRa modular
Raman microscopy system designed for applicatioatsrequire precise spectral characterization atr68, 785 nrr
or 1064 nm wavelengths.

Low-Light Cameras

Intevac Photonics’ MicroVist& product line of commercial low-light CMOS camerasvides high sensitivity
in the ultraviolet, visible, or NIR regions of tkpectrum by using proprietary fabrication technglagback-
thinning CMOS sensors. MicroVista’'s compact antitigeight camera design is used in industrial ingpacbio-
medical, and scientific applications. Intevac gsovides a high-sensitivity NIR MOSIRcamera that is used in
scientific spectroscopy applications where higimalgo-noise is achieved through Intevac’'s EBAPSgle

Backlog

Intevac'’s backlog of orders at December 31, 2009 $%8.8 million, as compared to $20.2 million at
December 31, 2008. Backlog at December 31, 2008isted of $57.5 million of Equipment backlog and
$16.3 million of Intevac Photonics backlog. Backbtgdecember 31, 2008 consisted of $11.4 millioEgfipment
backlog and $8.8 million of Intevac Photonics bagklThe increase in Equipment backlog was primanigyresult
of increased orders for 200 Lean disk sputterirgjesyis. Backlog at December 31, 2009 includes tériL2an
systems, as compared to one 200 Lean system ifogaekDecember 31, 2008. Backlog includes onlyamsr
orders with scheduled delivery dates.

Customer Concentration

Historically, a significant portion of Intevac’swenue in any particular period has been attribetaikales to a
limited number of customers. In both 2009 and 264l8s to Seagate and Hitachi Global Storage Tecbies each
accounted for more than 10% of Intevac’s revene2007 sales to Seagate, Matsubo -Intevac’s Japane
distributor, Hitachi Global Storage Technologiesd &uji Electric each accounted for more than 10%tevac’s
revenues. In the aggregate sales to these custaceanted for 58%, 80% and 90% of revenues in 220@8 and
2007, respectively. Intevac expects that salestef/ac’s products to relatively few customers wilhtinue to
account for a high percentage of Intevac’s reveinuése foreseeable future.

Foreign sales accounted for 50% of revenue in 269% of revenue in 2008, and 82% of revenue in 206@
majority of Intevac’s foreign sales are to comparieAsia or to U.S. companies for use in theiraftsi
manufacturing or development operations. Intevdicipates that sales to these international custem@él continue
to be a significant portion of Intevac’s Equipmestenues. Intevac’s disk sputtering equipment casts include
magnetic disk manufacturers, such as Fuji Eleeinit Showa Denko, and vertically integrated harkl dig/e
manufacturers, such as Hitachi Global Storage Ta@oly, Seagate, and Western Digital. Intevac’'saustrs’
manufacturing facilities are primarily located iml@ornia, China, Japan, Malaysia and Singapore.

Competition

The principal competitive factors affecting the kets for Intevac Equipment products include prpmeduct
performance and functionality, ease of integrataustomer support and service, reputation andaiétia Intevac
has historically experienced intense worldwide cetitipn for magnetic disk sputtering equipment from
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companies that have sold substantial numbers tmmgsworldwide, including Anelva Corporation. Inéevs
attempting to enter the semiconductor equipmenketaand Intevac faces competition from large distadd
competitors including Applied Materials, LAM Reselarand Tokyo Electron. Intevac is attempting teeetite PV
equipment market, and faces competition from lastablished competitors including Veeco Instruments
Centrotherm Photovoltaics, Von Ardenne as wellegkmodule manufacturers that are internally depielg
manufacturing equipment that may be sold externalthe future. These competitors all have subitbygreater
financial, technical, marketing, manufacturing arlder resources as compared to Intevac. Furtherranyeof
Intevac’s competitors may develop enhancementsr tiuture generations of, competitive products tiféer
superior price or performance features. In addjtieaw competitors with enhanced products may eéheemarkets
that Intevac currently serves.

The principal competitive factors affecting IntevRleotonics products include price, extreme lowtlighel
detection performance, power consumption, resalusze, ease of integration, reliability, repudatand customer
support and service. Intevac faces substantial etitign for Intevac Photonics products, many withstantially
greater resources and brand recognition. In thigamyilmarket, ITT Industries, is a large and weltablished
defense contractor and is a primary U.S. manufactfrimage intensifier tubes used in Generatibmifjht vision
devices and their derivative products. Intevacggtdl night vision sensors, cameras and systemimtmeded to
displace GeneratioHit night vision based products. Intevac expect th T, Fairchild Imaging and other compar
will develop digital night vision products and aggsively promote their sales. Furthermore, Intesyat/AR target
identification sensors and cameras face competitamn CMC Electronics, DRS, FLIR Systems, Goodiactd
Raytheon, established companies that manufactfrezeéa sensors and cameras which are presentlyini$elg-
range target identification systems. Within therreyge display market, Intevac also faces compaetitiom
Rockwell-Collins, Vuzix and Oasys, all of which caffer cost-competitive products. In the commeraiarkets,
companies such as Andor, Dalsa, E2V, HamamatswsTiestruments and Roper offer competitive sensdr a
camera products, and companies such as Ahura, B&kYGE Security, Horiba-Jobin Yvon, Ocean Optics,
Renishaw, Thermo Scientific and Smiths Detectidarafompetitive Raman spectrometer products.

Marketing and Sales

Equipment sales are made through Intevac’s diaesdorce, with the exception of in Japan, whatevac
sells its products through a distributor, MatsuBales of Intevac’s Lean Etch system will be mad@b$, Intevacs
alliance partner, in Korea and China and by Int&svdiect sales force elsewhere. The selling proéasintevac’s
Equipment products is multi-level and long-ternvdlving individuals from marketing, engineering,esations,
customer service and senior management. The prooesges making sample disks or wafers for thespeztive
customer and responding to their needs for modéragds of machine customization. Customers ofégjuire a
significant number of product presentations andalestrations before making a purchasing decision.

Installing and integrating new equipment requiresilastantial investment by a customer. Sales ef/at’s
systems depend, in significant part, upon the dwtisf a prospective customer to replace obsolgtgpenent or to
increase manufacturing capacity by upgrading oaegjng existing manufacturing facilities or by ctasting new
manufacturing facilities, all of which typicallywolve a significant capital commitment. After madgia decision to
select Intevac’s equipment, Intevac’s customeraffy purchase one or more engineering systendgvelop and
qualify their production process prior to ordergngd taking delivery of multiple production systerscordingly,
Intevac’s systems have a lengthy sales cycle, dwrinich Intevac may expend substantial funds andagement
time and effort with no assurance that a saleregllt.

The production of large complex systems requirésvic to make significant investments in inventooyh to
fulfill customer orders and to maintain adequatepdies of spare parts to service previously shippedems. In
some cases Intevac manufactures subsystems andiptete systems prior to receipt of a customerroi@semooth
Intevac’s production flow and/or reduce lead time.

Intevac maintains inventories of spare parts indh#ed States, Singapore and China to suppocugsomers.
Intevac often requires its customers to pay fotesys in three installments, with a portion of tlgetem price billed
upon receipt of an order, a portion of the pridieiupon shipment, and the balance of the prickaary sales tax
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due upon completing installation and acceptandb@gystem at the customer’s factory. All custopreduct
payments are recorded as customer advances, wigichlaased into revenue in accordance with Intsvaeenue
recognition policy.

Intevac provides process and applications suppastomer training, installation, start-up assistazied
emergency service support to Intevac’s Equipmesitoraers. Intevac conducts training classes fovaus
customers’ process engineers, machine operatorsiantdine service personnel. Additional traininglso given to
Intevac’s customers during equipment installatiatevac has field offices in Singapore, China, Malaysia to
support Intevac’s customers in Asia. Intevac gdheaalds additional support centers as necessameaiatain close
proximity to Intevac’s customers’ factories as thieploy Intevac’s systems.

Warranty for Intevac’s Equipment typically rangesvieeen 12 and 24 months from customer acceptance.
During this warranty period any necessary non-covale parts are supplied and installed withoutghalntevac’s
employees provide field service support in the &bhiBtates, Singapore, Malaysia, China and Japakaplan, field
service support is also supplemented by Intevastsiloutor, Matsubo.

Sales of Intevac Photonics products for militarplagations are primarily made to the end user thiou
Intevac’s direct sales force. Intevac sells to legdiefense contractors such as Lockheed Martip&@ation,
Northrop Grumman Corporation, Raytheon, DRS Teabgiek, BAE and Sager

Intevac is subject to long sales cycles in the &fios segment because many of Intevac’s produatb, &s
Intevac’s night vision systems, typically must @signed into Intevac’s customers’ products, whighadten
complex and state-of-the-art. These developmerésyare often multi-year, and Intevac’s sales argiogent on
Intevac’s customer successfully integrating Intévg@coduct into its product, completing developmehits product
and then obtaining production orders for its prad8ales of these products are also often depeldengoing
funding of defense programs by the U.S. governragedtits allies. Additionally, sales to internatibnastomers are
contingent on issuance of export licenses by tf& government.

Sales of Intevac Photonics commercial productsraade through a combination of direct sales, system
integrators, distributors and value added resedlacscan also be subject to long sales cycles.

Intevac Photonics generally invoices its researchdevelopment customers either as costs are ad;uor as
program milestones are achieved, depending upopattieular contract terms. As a government cotdra¢ntevac
invoices customers using estimated annual rateoepp by the Defense Contracts Audit Agency (“DCAA”

Research and Development and Intellectual Property

Intevac’s long-term growth strategy requires camntithdevelopment of new products. Intevac worksetyos
with Intevac’s global customers to design prodticé meet their planned technical and productiguirements.
Product development and engineering organizatiom$oaated primarily in the United States and Spuge.

Intevac invested $28.1 million (36.0% of net revesiun fiscal 2009, $35.1 million (31.8% of neteaues) in
fiscal 2008, and $40.1 million (18.6% of net revesiuin fiscal 2007 for product development and eegiing
programs to create new products and to improvdiegisechnologies and products. Intevac has speatvarage of
18.4% of net revenues on product development agiheering over the last five years.

Intevac’s competitive position significantly depsrzh Intevac’s research, development, engineering,
manufacturing and marketing capabilities, and nst pn Intevac’s patent position. However, protettf Intevac’s
technological assets by obtaining and enforcinglliexttual property rights, including patents, iponant.
Therefore, Intevac’s practice is to file patentlaggtions in the United States and other counfisesnventions that
Intevac considers important. Intevac has a subatanimber of patents in the United States andratbantries, and
additional applications are pending for new invens. Although Intevac does not consider Intevaosiiess
materially dependent upon any one patent, thegighintevac and the products made and sold umtievadc’s
patents along with other intellectual property Juiiing trademarks, knowew, trade secrets and copyrights, take
a whole, are a significant element of Intevac’sihess.
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Intevac enters into patent and technology licenagrgements with other companies when management
determines that it is in Intevacbest interest to do so. Intevac pays royaltieeuaxisting patent license agreem
for use, in several of Intevac’s products, of darfmatented technologies. Intevac also receives) fime to time,
royalties from licenses granted to third partiegy&ties received from or paid to third parties daot been materi
to Intevac’s consolidated results of operations.

In the normal course of business, Intevac peridigicaceives and makes inquiries regarding posghlent
infringement. In dealing with such inquiries, it ynae necessary or useful for us to obtain or gia@nhses or other
rights. However, there can be no assurance thatlmenses or rights will be available to us on coencially
reasonable terms, or at all. If Intevac is not ableesolve or settle claims, obtain necessary$es
and/or successfully prosecute or defend Intevamsition, Intevac’s business, financial conditiord aasults of
operations could be materially and adversely adfict

Manufacturing

Intevac manufactures its Equipment products daitiities in California and Singapore. Intevac'guipment
manufacturing operations include electromechamisaémbly, mechanical and vacuum assembly, fatorcafi
sputter sources, and system assembly, alignmerteatidg. Intevac makes extensive use of the kagaplier
infrastructure serving the semiconductor equipnbeisiness. Intevac purchases vacuum pumps, valves,
instrumentation and fittings, power supplies, @thwiring board assemblies, computers and conimalitry, and
custom mechanical parts made by forging, machiamtywelding.

Intevac Photonics products are manufactured avdets facilities in California and Wyoming. Intevac
Photonics manufactures advanced photocathodesasdrs, cameras, integrated camera systems, coRg@aen
spectrometry instruments and near-eye display s\stessing advanced manufacturing techniques angeeguit.
Intevac’s operations include vacuum, electromed@mind optical system assembly. Intevac usesuhglisr
infrastructure serving the semiconductor, lasenera and optics manufacturing industries. In mactufiang
Intevac’s sensors, Intevac purchases wafers, coempgnprocessing supplies and chemicals. In matufag
Intevac’'s camera systems and near-eye displays/datpurchases printed circuit boards, electromécah
components and assemblies, mechanical componethenatosures, optical components and computers.

Employees

At December 31, 2009, Intevac had 370 employeebjding 15 contract employees.

Compliance with Environmental Regulations

Intevac is subject to a variety of governmentaltations relating to the use, storage, dischargedling,
emission, generation, manufacture, treatment asgbdal of toxic or otherwise hazardous substamtesnicals,
materials or waste. Intevac treats the cost of dgimpwith government regulations and operatingfe svorkplace
as a normal cost of business and allocates theo€tisese activities to all functions, except whidre cost can be
isolated and charged to a specific function. Thérenmental standards and regulations promulgayegidvernmen
agencies in California, Wyoming and Singapore gyerous and set a high standard of compliancevaubelieves
its costs of compliance with these regulations staddards are comparable to other companies apgsithilar
facilities in these jurisdictions.
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Executive Officers of the Registrani

Certain information about our executive officersoéd&ebruary 26, 2010 is listed below:

Name Age Position

Executive Officers

Norman H. Pont 71 Chairman of the Boar

Kevin Fairbairn 56 President and Chief Executive Offic

Jeffrey Andreson 48 Executive Vice President, Finance and Administratio
Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer and Secre’

Michael Russak 63 Executive Vice President and General Manager, Hard
Disk Equipment Produc

Luke Marusiak 47 Executive Vice President and General Manager, Eimg
Equipment Produci

Kimberly Burk 44 Vice President, Human Resour

Joseph Pietras 55 Executive Vice President and General Manager, dtev
Photonics

Other Key Officers

Verle Aebi 55 Chief Technology Officer, Intevac Photon

James Birt 45 Vice President, Manufacturing and Customer Support,
Equipment Produci

Terry Bluck 50 Vice President, Technology, Equipment Prodi

Jerry Carollo 56 Vice President and General Manager, Intevac Vision
Systems

Timothy Justyr 47 Vice President of Operations, Intevac Photo

Michael Kayal 57 Vice President and General Manager, Delti

Dave Kelly 47 Vice President, Engineering, Intevac Vision Syst

Mr. Pondis a founder of Intevac and has served as Chaiohtre Board since February 1991. Mr. Pond
served as President and Chief Executive Officenffebruary 1991 until July 2000 and again from Smybier 2001
through January 2002. Mr. Pond holds a BS in plsyisam the University of Missouri at Rolla and arshh
physics from the University of California at Los deles.

Mr. Fairbairn joined Intevac as President and Chief Executivéc@&ffin January 2002 and was appointed a
director in February 2002. Before joining Intevitr, Fairbairn was employed by Applied Materialsrfrduly 1985
to January 2002, most recently as Vice PresidethGaneral Manager of the Conductor Etch Organiratiih
responsibility for the Silicon and Metal Etch Diies. From 1996 to 1999, Mr. Fairbairn was Genkfahager of
Applied Materials’ Plasma Enhanced Chemical Vapep@sition Business Unit and from 1993 to 1996, he w
General Manager of Applied Materials’ Plasma Sil@wb Product Business Unit. Mr. Fairbairn holdshda in
engineering sciences from Cambridge University.

Mr. Andresorjoined Intevac in June 2007 and has served as Exedtice President, Finance and
Administration, Chief Financial Officer, Treasumd Secretary since August 2007. Before joininguat
Mr. Andreson served as Managing Director and Cdietrof Applied Materials’ Global Services produgbup.
Since joining Applied Materials in 1995, Mr. Andogsheld a number of senior financial positionsjuding
Managing Director, Global Financial Planning andasis; Controller, Metron Subsidiary; Controlldiorth
American Sales and Service; and Controller, Volii@aufacturing. From 1989 through 1995, Mr. Andrekeid
various roles at Measurex Corporation. Mr. Andrelsoldls an MBA from Santa Clara University and aiBS
finance from San Jose State University.

Dr. RussaHoined Intevac in July 2008 and currently servekxscutive Vice President and General Manager,
Hard Disk Equipment Products. Before joining Intea. Russak served as President and Chief TedHdftiaer
of Komag from 2000 to 2007. From 1993 to 2000, Russak served as Vice President of Research and
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Development at HMT Technology. Previously, Dr. Raksbeld management positions in the Research Divisf
IBM Corporation. Prior to IBM, Dr. Russak worked f6rumman Aerospace Corporation as a contributbignsist.
Dr. Russak holds a BS in ceramic engineering aBt2in materials science from Rutgers University.

Mr. Marusiakrejoined Intevac as Executive Vice President ande®@d Manager, Emerging Equipment
Products in January 2010. Mr. Marusiak had preWjosisrved as Intevac’s Chief Operating Officer fra604
through 2008. From October 2008 through Decemb@® 28Ir. Marusiak served as the Chief Executive €ffiof
MDC Vacuum Products, LLC. Before joining Intevact.Marusiak was employed by Applied Materials fraaly
1991 to April 2004, most recently as Senior DirectbNorth American Operations. From 1984 to 1991,

Mr. Marusiak served as a signal officer in the LA8ny. Mr. Marusiak holds a BS in electrical enginiag from
Gannon University and an MS in teleprocessing seidrom the University of Southern Mississippi.

Ms. Burkjoined Intevac in May 2000 and currently serve¥ige President of Human Resources. Prior to
joining Intevac, Ms. Burk served as Human Resoukéasager of Moen, Inc. from 1999 to 2000 and as ki
Resources Manager of Lawson Mardon from 1994 t®18®. Burk holds a BS in sociology from Northellimbis
University.

Dr. Pietrasjoined Intevac as Executive Vice President and Gémganager of the Intevac Photonics Business
in August 2006. Before joining Intevac, Dr. Pietveas employed by the Sarnoff Corporation from M&26B5 to
July 2006 as General Manager of Sarnoff Imagindedys. From September 1998 to March 2005, he wasogetp
by Roper Scientific as Vice President, Operati@rs Pietras holds a BS in physics from the Stevesstute of
Technology and a MA and PhD in physics from Colwribniversity.

Mr. Aebihas served as Chief Technology Officer of the latehotonics business since August 2006.
Previously, Mr. Aebi served as President of thet@hios Division from July 2000 to July 2006 andGeneral
Manager of the Photonics Division since May 1995. Akbi was elected as a Vice President of the Gomjin
September 1995. From 1988 through 1994, Mr. Aelsi tha Engineering Manager of the night vision beisén
Intevac acquired from Varian Associates in 1991emgthe was responsible for new product developimethe
areas of advanced photocathodes and image intmssifilr. Aebi holds a BS in physics and an MS ecelcal
engineering from Stanford University.

Mr. Birt joined Intevac in September 2004 and currentlyesens Vice President, Manufacturing and Customer
Support of the Equipment Products Division. Befioiaing Intevac, Mr. Birt was employed by Appliedatérials
from July 1992 to September 2004, most recentlpiesctor, Field Operations/Quality North Americar.\Birt
holds a BS in electrical engineering from Texas A&Miversity.

Mr. Bluckrejoined Intevac as Vice President, TechnologyhefEEquipment Products Division in August 2004.
Mr. Bluck had previously worked at Intevac from Bather 1996 to November 2002 in various engineering
positions. The business unit Mr. Bluck worked fasasold to Photon Dynamics in November 2002, anddse
employed there as Vice President, Rapid Thermae@Product Engineering until August 2004. Mr.cRIbolds ¢
BS in physics from San Jose State University.

Mr. Carollo joined Intevac in November 2007 as Vice Presidedt@eneral Manager of Intevac’s Creative
Display Systems subsidiary and currently servééiees President and General Manager, Intevac ViSigstems.
Prior to joining Intevac, Mr. Carollo was found@resident and Chief Executive Officer of Creativisday
Systems. Prior to founding Creative Display Syst&nsCarollo worked for Rockwell-Collins Optroni&dectro-
Optics from 1993 to 2006 where his most recenttjpssivas General Manager. Mr. Carollo holds numenoatents
in the area of optics, display systems and opticaimunications, a MS in optics from the UniversifyjRochester
and a BS in physics from the State University ofvN¥ork.

Mr. Justynhas served as Vice President of Operations, IntBtatonics from October 2008. Mr. Justyn served
as Vice President, Equipment Manufacturing fromilk®97 to October 2008. Mr. Justyn joined Intewac
February 1991 and has served in various rolesaietiuipment Products Division and the former nighibn
business. Mr. Justyn holds a BS in chemical engingdérom the University of California, Santa Baraa

Dr. Kayatjoined Intevac in June 2009 as Vice President amge@l Manager of DeltaNu, a division of Intevac
Photonics. Before joining Intevac Photonics, Dry#&isserved as Vice President of Sales and Marketi@cean
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Optics from January 2008 to May 2009. Previoustysérved as President of the ICC Division at UTEg@ratior
from January 2005 to January 2008, and Vice PrasmfeSales and Marketing at Exa Corporation framel1998
to January 2001. Dr. Kayat's experience also inetusknior sales roles at two start-ups which waseexjuently
acquired. He began his industrial career as a nesnagt consultant for aerospace and defense systems
LogicaCMG. Dr. Kayat received his Ph.D. in phydican the University of Leicester and MBA from Pepgiee
University.

Mr. Kelly joined Intevac in December 2006 and currently seasVice President, Engineering, Intevac Vision
Systems. Before joining Intevac, Mr. Kelly was eoysd by Redlake MASD LLC, a division of Roper Intties
from January 2004 to December 2006, most recestViee President, Engineering and Custom ServiaeamF
November 2000 to December 2003, he was employdehblTechnology AG as Vice President, Engineel
Mr. Kelly holds a BS and a MS in mechanical engimgefrom the University of Michigan.

Available Information

Intevac’s website ibttp://www.intevac.conintevac makes available free of charge, on or thindts website,
its annual, quarterly and current reports, andamgndments to those reports, as soon as reasqgrabticable afte
electronically filing such reports with, or furnisly them to, the SEC. This website address is d@dnio be an
inactive textual reference only and none of therimfation contained on Intevac’s website is pathf report or is
incorporated by reference herein.

Trade Marks

“200 Lean®,” “AccuLuber™ ” “DeltaNu ® ,” “EBAPS ® ,” “ExaminerR™ ,” “I-Port ™ " “Lean Etch™ "
“LEAN SOLAR ™ " “LithoPrime ™ " “LIVAR ® " “MicroVista ®,” “MOSIR ®,” “NightVista ®,” “Night Port
™ " and “RAPID-ID ™ * among others, are our trademarks.

Iltem 1A. Risk Factors

The following factors could materially affect Ints/s business, financial condition or results oérggpions and
should be carefully considered in evaluating thenBany and its business, in addition to other inftiom presente
elsewhere in this report.

The industries we serve are cyclical, volatile amapredictable.

The majority of our revenue is derived from theesafl equipment used to manufacture technology codityno
products such as disk drives and our target nevketainclude other technology commaodity marketduidiag
semiconductors and photovoltaic (“P\E®lIs. This subjects us to business cycles, thimgintength and volatility ¢
which can be difficult to predict. When demand technology commaodity products exceeds productigracity,
then demand for new capital equipment such asteads to be amplified. Conversely, when supplyeohtology
commodity products exceeds demand, then demameforcapital equipment such as ours tends to bedsgd.
For example, sales of systems for magnetic disklymtion were severely depressed from mid-1998 umiti-2003
and grew rapidly from 2004 through 2006. The nundfaerew systems delivered declined sequential®da7, 200
and 2009. We cannot predict with any certainty whase cycles will begin or end, although we enténéo a
downturn in the cycle in late 2007 which contintleugh 2009.

Our equipment represents only a portion of thetahpkpenditure that our customers incur when thgyrade
or add production capacity. Accordingly, our cuséosngenerally commit to making large capital exjtemes, far ir
excess of the cost of our systems alone, whendéeigle to purchase our systems. The magnitude=eétbapital
expenditures requires our customers to have atedsgye amounts of capital. The magnetic disk semdiconductc
manufacturing industries have from time to time maignificant additions to their production capgac®ur
customers generally reduce their level of capitaéstment during downturns in the overall econoomduring a
downturn in their industries.

We must effectively manage our resources and ptamucapacity to meet rapidly changing demand. Our
business experiences rapid growth and contraatibith stresses our infrastructure, internal systants
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managerial resources. During periods of increagergand for our products, we must have sufficiemunfecturing
capacity and inventory to meet customer demandictretain and motivate a sufficient number ddldied
individuals; and effectively manage our supply ah&uring periods of decreasing demand for our pects] we
must be able to align our cost structure with pitengmarket conditions; motivate and retain keyptoyees and
effectively manage our supply chain.

Sales of our equipment are primarily dependent aur @ustomers’ upgrade and capacity expansion plarsd
whether our customers select our equipment.

We have no control over our customers’ upgradecapacity expansion plans, and we cannot be suyenttie
select, or continue to select, our equipment whel tipgrade or expand their capacity. The saldg é¢gcour
equipment systems can be a year or longer, inplvidividuals from many different areas of Intexa numerou
product presentations and demonstrations for casp@ctive customers. Our sales process also coryimzfildes
production of samples, customization of our procumad installation of evaluation systems in thedaes of our
prospective customers. We do not enter into longr-eontracts with our customers, and until an orsl@ctually
submitted by a customer there is no binding comseritito purchase our systems.

Intevac Photonics’ business is also subject to kaigs cycles because many of its products, suohbras
military imaging products, often must be designad the customers’ end products, which are oftenpex
state-of-the-art products. These development cyrlesften multi-year, and our sales are contingardgur
customers successfully integrating our product th&r product, completing development of theirdaret and then
obtaining production orders for their product frédme U.S. government or its allies.

Sales of new manufacturing systems are also dependeobsolescence and replacement of the insth#led ¢
our customers’ existing equipment with newer, mmapable equipment. If upgrades are developed xtane the
useful life of the installed base of systems, tivertend to sell more upgrade products and fewersystems, whic
can significantly reduce total revenue. For examgdene of our 200 Lean customers continue to aelesystems
for the production of perpendicular media, whiclegie the replacement of such systems with new 201L
systems.

Our 200 Lean customers also experience compefition companies that produce alternative storage
technologies like flash memory, which offer sma#iere, lower power consumption and more ruggedydssilf
alternative technologies, such as flash memoryacephard disk drives as a significant method gitdi storage,
then demand for our hard disk manufacturing progluciuld decrease.

We are exposed to risks associated with a highlyaamtrated customer base.

Historically, a significant portion of our revenimeany particular period has been attributablealesof our
disk sputtering systems to a limited number of @ongrs. In 2009, two of our customers accounte®$86 of total
revenues, and four customers in aggregate accototé8% of total revenues. The same four custoniers
aggregate, accounted for 83% of our net accountsvable at December 31, 2009. This concentrati@ustomers
can lead to extreme variability in revenue andrfmal results from period to period. For examphegrahe last eigt
quarters, our revenues per quarter have fluctuzdedeen $12.3 million and $34.2 million.

Industry consolidation can limit the number of piial customers for our products. For example, Stag
acquired Maxtor in 2006, Western Digital acquireahiag in 2007, and Toshiba acquired Fujitsu’s haneced
business in 2009. The concentration of our custdrase may enable our customers to demand pricith@tier
terms unfavorable to Intevac, and makes us momevable to changes in demand by a given custonmder®from
a relatively limited number of manufacturers hagecaunted for, and will likely continue to accouat,fa substanti
portion of our revenues. The loss of one of thasgel customers, or delays in purchasing by theoiddwave a
material and adverse effect on our revenues.

Our growth depends on development of technicallyadced new products and processes.

We have invested heavily, and continue to investhé development of new products, such as oul 280
Gen Il system, our Lean Etch system, 200 Lean syster PV applications and our digital night-visiproducts.
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Our success in developing and selling new prodiegends upon a variety of factors, including ouilitgto:
predict future customer requirements, make teclyicéd advances, achieve a low total cost of owriprir our
products, introduce new products on schedule, naaturfe products cost-effectively including trarmsitng
production to volume manufacturing; commercialind attain customer acceptance of our productsaahtkve
acceptable and reliable performance of our newuyarisdn the field. Our new product decisions angettgoment
commitments must anticipate continuously evolvinguistry requirements significantly in advance désaln
addition, we are attempting to expand into newetated markets, including the semiconductor maidedur Lean
Etch system, and the PV market. To date Intevanbteeceived revenue from our Lean Etch or PV rfasturing
products. Failure to correctly assess the sizhefarkets, to successfully develop cost effegireelucts to addre:
the markets or to establish effective sales angatpf the new products would have a material esk/effect on
future revenues and profits.

Rapid technological change in our served markefsires us to rapidly develop new technically adeshc
products. Our future success depends in part oahility to develop and offer new products with ioped
capabilities and to continue to enhance our exjgtioducts. If new products have reliability or lifygproblems,
our performance may be impacted by reduced ordayser manufacturing costs, delays in acceptandgagment
for new products and additional service and wayrarpenses.

Our operating results fluctuate significantly fromquarter to quarter, which can lead to volatility ithe price of
our common stock.

Over the last eight quarters, our quarterly reverhave fluctuated between $12.3 million and $34lkom and
our operating income (loss) as a percentage oht@asehas fluctuated between approximately (120&49d)12.0%
of revenues. Over the same period, the price oEommon stock has fluctuated between $3.43 andiélper
share.

We anticipate that our revenues, operating mamgiascommon stock price will continue to fluctuate d
variety of reasons, including: (1) changes in thménd, due to seasonality, cyclicality and othetois in the
markets for computer systems, storage subsystethsasumer electronics containing disks our custsmpeduce
with our systems; (2) delays or problems in theoihtiction and acceptance of our new products, loretg of
existing products; (3) timing of orders, acceptanteew systems by our customers or cancellaticdhage orders;
(4) new products, services or technological inniovest by our competitors or us; (5) changes in oanufacturing
costs and operating expense; (6) changes in gezmyabmic, political, stock market and industry ditions; and
(7) any failure of our operating results to meet élxpectations of investment research analystsvestors.

Any of these, or other factors, could lead to \ititatand/or a rapid change in the trading priceoaf common
shares. In the past, securities class actiontitigdhas been instituted against companies follgvpeariods of
volatility in the market price of their securitiesny such litigation, if instituted against Intevaould result in
substantial costs and diversion of management.

The liquidity of our auction rate securities is ingired, which could impact our ability to meet cash
requirements and require additional debt financing.

At December 31, 2009, we held auction rate seesr{tiARS") with a par value of $70.0 million. Thearket
for these securities had historically been highgyid, even though the ARS that we hold have uyileglmaturities
ranging from 23 to 39 years. The liquidity was &eleid through auctions, which occurred every 7 od@&
depending on the security, in which the interesd pa each security was reset to current markesrae never
intended to hold these securities to maturity,rathier to use the auction feature to sell the #zsias needed to
provide liquidity. Since February 2008, all of teeSRS have failed auction. The ARS will continuebtoilliquid
until a successful auction process is reinstatesy; are restructured into a more liquid securitya buyer is found
outside of the auction process. We do not know wheif, this will occur. All of the auction ratesurities held by
us are student loan structured issues, originatdénthe U.S. Department of Education’s Federalilyaauucation
Loan Program with principal and interest 97% — 9&¥asured by the U.S. Department of Education. fAs o
December 31, 2009, all of these securities areentlyr rated investment grade but there is no asserthat
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these ratings will continue in the future. As ofd@mber 31, 2009, securities with a par value of Bllion are
rated AAA/Aaa, securities with a par value of $tilion are rated AAA/A3 and a security with a palue of
$3.0 million is rated AAA/Baa3. These securities elassified as long-term investments and we recbegh
impairment charge of $3.7 million. If: (1) the igss of the ARS are unable to successfully resurngces; or

(2) the issuers do not redeem the ARS; or (3)wdignarket for the ARS does not develop; or (4) the

U.S. Department of Education fails to support itamgnty of the obligations; or (5) these or anyeotfaluation
metrics or processes change, then Intevac maydoéred to further adjust the carrying value of &RS

and/or record an other-than-temporary impairmeat@é. On March 19, 2009, Intevac filed a staternéntaim
under the Financial Industry Regulatory Authoritypilite resolution process against Citigroup Ind. @itigroup
Global Markets, Inc. (collectively, “Citigroup”) W respect to alleged fraud and market manipuldipitigroup
related to ARS. The statement of claim requestsGitggroup accept Intevac’s tender of its ARS at palue and
that Intevac receive compensatory, consequentthpanitive damages and costs and expenses. Citigesyponded
denying Intevac’s claims. Intevac is currentlylie discovery stage of this matter. An arbitratiatecbf May 13,
2010 has been agreed upon for commencement oflifietion of this dispute. We could incur signéditt legal
costs associated with the legal action and tharédeano guarantee our efforts would be successful.

In order to increase our liquidity we entered iattine of credit with Citigroup, secured by $55.8lion in par
value of our ARS. At December 31, 2009, approxinyz$&8.5 million of credit is available pursuanttte loan
facility. This loan facility may be terminated &gtdiscretion of Citigroup and amounts outstandirggpayable on
demand. If we are unable to maintain this linerefid, or if the interest rate of the line of creidiprohibitive or the
amount of the line of credit is insufficient, weutd experience difficulties in meeting our cashuiegments until th
market for the ARS becomes liquid again and weatbale to seek additional debt funding to finange o
operations, which may not be available on attractérms, if at all.

Adverse economic conditions and volatility and diption of the capital and credit markets may negagiy
impact our revenues and our ability to access firamg.

Economic conditions worldwide have contributed ¢erdased spending by our customers and a slowdown i
the hard disk drive industry. These factors haweegkly impacted our operating results in priotiqas, including
most recently during fiscal 2009, and have cause be cautious about our future outlook. Althouggrket
conditions improved in the latter half of 2009, ketrconditions remain volatile and our customergticoie to
remain cautious. Negative macroeconomic and glazassionary factors, further volatility or dishigptin the
capital and credit markets or further uncertaintyveakening in key markets could negatively imgutnding for
our products and may materially adversely affecttusiness, operating results and financial comaliti

In addition, while we intend to finance operatiovith existing cash, cash flow from operations &ahd,
necessary, borrowing under our existing creditlitgciwe may require additional financing to supipour continued
operations. Due to the existing uncertainty indapital and credit markets, our access to capitgl not be
available on terms acceptable to us or at all.

We may be subject to additional impairment chargkse to potential declines in the fair value of oassets.

As a result of our acquisitions, we have signifiogmodwill and intangible assets on our balanceshWe test
goodwill and intangible assets for impairment queaodic basis as required, and whenever everthages in
circumstances indicate that the carrying value n@tybe recoverable. The events or changes thad ceqlire us to
test our goodwill and intangible assets for impaintninclude: a reduction in our stock price, anad assult market
capitalization, changes in our estimated futuréa ¢ksvs, as well as changes in rates of growthunindustry or in
any of our reporting units. In the fourth quarté2608, we recorded an impairment charge of $10lkom for
goodwill due to a decline in our market capitali@aatand certain purchased technology intangibletastue to
lower revenue expectations in light of current apieg performance and future operating expectatidreswill
continue to evaluate the carrying value of our ri@mng goodwill and intangible assets and if we daiee in the
future that there is a potential further impairmienény of our reporting units, we may be requitedecord
additional charges to earnings which could matgredversely affect our financial results and coalsb materially
adversely affect our business. See Note 6. “Goddwd Purchased Intangible Assets, Net” in the Blote
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to the Consolidated Financial Statements for auldfitiinformation related to impairment of goodwaitid intangible
assets.

We operate in an intensely competitive marketplaged our competitors have greater resources thandee

In the market for our disk sputtering systems, @weehexperienced competition from Anelva Corporatan
subsidiary of Canon, which has sold substantiallmens of systems worldwide. In the market for semdtzactor
equipment we are attempting to enter a market dammihby competitors such as Applied Materials, LR®search
and Tokyo Electron. Intevac is attempting to etiterPV equipment market, and faces competition fiange
established competitors including Veeco Instrumedéntrotherm Photovoltaics, Von Ardenne and celtiole
manufacturers that are internally developing martufing equipment that may be sold externally i filture. In
the market for our military imaging products we expnce competition from companies such as ITT $tris and
Fairchild Imaging. In the markets for our commelrgizaging products we compete with companies sscAralor,
Dalsa, E2V, Hamamatsu, Texas Instruments and Rogastries for sensor and camera products, and with
companies such as Ahura, B&W Tek, GE Security, bdiobin Yvon, Ocean Optics, Renishaw, Thermo Scien
and Smiths Detection for Raman spectrometer pred@ur competitors have substantially greater firen
technical, marketing, manufacturing and other resmsithan we do, especially in the semiconductoipeeent
market where we have not previously offered a pcadi¥e cannot ensure that our competitors willdmtelop
enhancements to, or future generations of, coniageproducts that offer superior price or perforicafeatures.
Likewise, we cannot ensure that new competitorsneil enter our markets and develop such enhancetlipts.
Moreover, competition for our customers is interss® our competitors have historically offered sabal pricing
concessions and incentives to attract our custooraestain their existing customers.

We may not be able to obtain export licenses frdma U.S. government permitting delivery of our proeta to
international customers.

Many of our products, especially Intevac Photonmeducts, require export licenses from U.S. gowemit
agencies under the Export Administration Act, thading with the Enemy Act of 1917, the Arms Expéct of
1976 or the International Traffic in Arms Regulaiso These regulations limit the potential marketsimme of our
products. We can give no assurance that we wiuoeessful in obtaining all the licenses necessaexport our
products. Heightened government scrutiny of exjicehses for defense related products has resultedigthened
review periods for our license applications. Expdot countries that are not considered by the gb8ernment to b
allies are likely to be prohibited, and even sabeld.S. allies may be limited. Failure to obtaipest licenses or
delays in obtaining licenses, or revocation of presly issued licenses would prevent us from sglifre affected
products outside the United States and could negjatimpact our results of operations.

The Intevac Photonics business is dependent on lg@&ernment contracts, which are subject to fixedcmng,
immediate termination and a number of procurementles and regulations.

We sell many of our imaging products and servigesctly to the U.S. government, as well as to prime
contractors for various U.S. government programs. @®venues from government contracts totaled $idllon,
$14.8 million, and $14.1 million in 2009, 2008, &2@D7, respectively. Funding of multi-year govermingrograms
is subject to congressional appropriations, antetfeeno guarantee that the U.S. government wikerfarther
appropriations, particularly given the U.S. goveemt’'s recent focus on spending in other areassSalthe
U.S. government and its prime contractors may la¢saffected by changes in procurement policiesgéud
considerations and political developments in théddhStates or abroad. For example, if the U.Segawent is less
focused on defense spending or there is a decirasstilities, demand for our products could dasee The loss of
funding for a government program would result loss of future revenues attributable to that prograhe
influence of any of these factors, which are beyoudcontrol, could negatively impact our result®perations.

A significant portion of our U.S. government revens derived from fixed-price development and piiidun
contracts. Under fixegrice contracts, unexpected increases in the oast\telop or manufacture a product, whe
due to inaccurate estimates in the bidding proegsmticipated increases in material costs, redpoediuction
volumes, inefficiencies or other factors, are bdipeis. We have experienced cost overruns in tee pa

17




Table of Contents

that have resulted in losses on certain contraots,may experience additional cost overruns iffuhee. We are
required to recognize the total estimated impaciost overruns in the period in which they aret fentified. Such
cost overruns could have a material adverse effectur results of operations.

Generally, government contracts contain provisjpersnitting termination, in whole or in part, withtqurior
notice at the government’s convenience upon thenpay of compensation only for work done and comraitta
made at the time of termination. We cannot endwaedne or more of the government contracts undéchwwve, or
our customers, operate will not be terminated utitkese circumstances. Also, we cannot ensure thabmour
customers, would be able to procure new govern@mtacts to offset the revenues lost as a refaly
termination of existing contracts, nor can we eashat we, or our customers, will continue to remaigood
standing as federal contractors.

As a U.S. government contractor we must comply wjtecific government rules and regulations and are
subject to routine audits and investigations by.ld&ernment agencies. If we fail to comply witkegk rules and
regulations, the results could include: (1) redarediin the value of our contracts; (2) reductionamounts
previously billed and recognized as revenue; (3fre@t modifications or termination; (4) the assasst of
penalties and fines; and (5) suspension or debadriman government contracting or subcontractingageriod of
time or permanently.

Changes to our effective tax rate affect our resutif operations.

As a global company, we are subject to taxatiothénUnited States and various other countries.ifgignt
judgment is required to determine and estimatedwade tax liabilities. Our future effective tax eatould be
affected by: (1) changes in tax laws; (2) the atmmn of earnings to countries with differing tates; (3) changes in
worldwide projected annual earnings in current futdre years: (4) accounting pronouncements; oclfanges in
the valuation of our deferred tax assets and ltasl Although we believe our tax estimates aesomable, there
can be no assurance that any final determinatitimat be different from the treatment reflectecbur historical
income tax provisions and accruals, which couldltés additional payments by Intevac.

We booked a significant tax benefit in both 2008 2008 based on management’s belief that we caathd b
carryback losses to years Intevac paid income tamdscarryforward tax credits to future years wheeewould
generate taxable income. Intevac will need to geeaapproximately $48 million of taxable incomender to
realize the Federal deferred tax assets recordefiscember 31, 2009. If our expectations of fetitncome are
incorrect, we could be required to establish aatién allowance against some or all of the defetagdhssets.

Our success depends on international sales andrttenagement of global operations.

In 2009, approximately 50% of our revenues camenfregions outside the United States. Most of our
international sales are to customers in Asia, witicludes products shipped to overseas operatibns o
U.S. companies. We currently have manufacturinditias in California, Wyoming and Singapore andeimational
customer support offices in Singapore, China, aadalykia. We expect that international sales wilitowe to
account for a significant portion of our total reve in future years. Certain of our suppliers dse bbcated outside
the United States.

Managing our global operations presents challemgggding, but not limited to, those arising frofi) global
trade issues; (2) variations in protection of ilegtlual property and other legal rights in diffdreauntries;
(3) concerns of U.S. governmental agencies reganaaissible national commercial and/or securityeéssposed by
growing manufacturing business in Asia; (4) flutto of interest rates, raw material costs, labat aperating
costs, and exchange rates, including the weakeglagive position of the U.S. dollar; (5) variatfoim the ability to
develop relationships with suppliers and other lbcsinesses; (6) changes in the laws and regotbthe United
States, including export restrictions, and othemtnes, as well as their interpretation and agpian; (7) the need
to provide technical and spares support in diffelecations; (8) political and economic instabijif@) cultural
differences; (10) varying government incentivepitomote development; (11) shipping costs and delays
(12) adverse conditions in credit markets; (13)atams in tariffs, quotas, tax codes and otherkeiabarriers; and
(14) barriers to movement of cash.

18




Table of Contents

We must regularly assess the size, capability acakion of our global infrastructure and make appete
changes to address these issues.

Our success is dependent on recruiting and retaigia highly talented work force.

Our employees are vital to our success, and ouni@yagement, engineering and other employees fficaidi
to replace. We generally do not have employmentraots with our key employees. Further, we do nairtain key
person life insurance on any of our employees.&{pansion of high technology companies worldwide ha
increased demand and competition for qualifiedgramel, and has made companies increasingly pregectiprior
employees. It may be difficult for us to locate doyees who are not subject to non-competition ageres and
other restrictions.

The majority of our U.S. operations are locate@atifornia where the cost of living and of recrngi
employees is high. Additionally, our operating flesdepend, in large part, upon our ability to iretand attract
qualified management, engineering, marketing, maetufing, customer support, sales and adminisggtersonne
Furthermore, we compete with industries, such ahéird disk drive, semiconductor, and solar inédesstfor skilled
employees. Failure to retain key personnel, ottraet, assimilate or retain additional highly dfiatl employees to
meet our needs in the future, could have a mat@nidladverse effect our business, financial candiind results of
operations.

We are dependent on certain suppliers for parts dige our products.

We are a manufacturing business. Purchased parssittioe the largest component of our product d0st.
ability to manufacture depends on the timely dejivaf parts, components and subassemblies fromlisuppVe
obtain some of the key components and sub-asseswuiskel in our products from a single supplier onatéd grouy
of suppliers. If any of our suppliers fail to dedivquality parts on a timely basis, we may expeegetelays in
manufacturing, which could result in delayed prddigiveries, increased costs to expedite deligesiedevelop
alternative suppliers, or require redesign of aadpcts to accommodate alternative suppliers. Safoer supplier.
are thinly capitalized and may be vulnerable ttufaigiven recent economic conditions.

Our business depends on the integrity of our ingsltual property rights.

The success of our business depends upon theitptefjour intellectual property rights, and we pahensure
that: (1) any of our pending or future patent aggiibns will be allowed or that any of the allowagaplications will
be issued as patents or will issue with claimefd¢cope we sought; (2) any of our patents willb®invalidated,
deemed unenforceable, circumvented or challen@@dhé rights granted under our patents will prevédmpetitive
advantages to us; (4) other parties will not dgvesimilar products, duplicate our products or desigound our
patents; or (5) our patent rights, intellectualgany laws or our agreements will adequately prtadec intellectual
property or competitive position.

From time to time, we have received claims thaeweeinfringing third parties’ intellectual properights or
seeking to invalidate our rights. We cannot engiaé third parties will not in the future claim thee have infringe
current or future patents, trademarks or other qetary rights relating to our products. Any claimsth or without
merit, could be time-consuming, result in costlightion, cause product shipment delays or requsreo enter into
royalty or licensing agreements. Such royalty cerising agreements, if required, may not be availab terms
acceptable to us.

We could be involved in litigation.

From time to time we may be involved in litigatiohvarious types, including litigation alleging iiffgement ¢
intellectual property rights and other claims. Erample, in March 2009, Intevac filed a statemémiam under
the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority dispoesolution process against Citigroup with respeetileged frau
and market manipulation by Citigroup related to ARBe statement of claim requests that Citigrougept
Intevac’s tender of its ARS at par value and thédvac receive compensatory, consequential andipaidiamages
and costs and expenses. Citigroup responded demyinvac's claims. Intevac is currently in the digery stage of
this matter. An arbitration date of May 13, 201@ baen agreed upon for commencement of the
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arbitration of this dispute. Litigation is expersjwubjects us to the risk of significant damagekraquires
significant management time and attention and chalde a material and adverse effect on our busifieascial
condition and results of operations.

Difficulties in integrating past or future acquisibns could adversely affect our business.

We have completed a number of acquisitions duringoperating history. For example, in 2007, we aegu
certain assets of DeltaNu, LLC and certain asde@eative Display Systems, LLC and in 2008 we aeglicertain
assets of OC Oerlikon Balzers Ltd. We have speditrazly continue to spend significant resources ifjyemg and
pursuing future acquisition opportunities. Acqudsis involve numerous risks including: (1) diffitek in
integrating the operations, technologies and prtdoicthe acquired companies; (2) the diversioouwf
management’s attention from other business congans(3) the potential loss of key employees efabquired
companies. Failure to achieve the anticipated lisn&fthe prior and any future acquisitions ostacessfully
integrate the operations of the companies we agquiuld have a material and adverse effect on wsinbss,
financial condition and results of operations. Aature acquisitions could also result in potengiailutive issuance
of equity securities, acquisition- or divestituedated write-offs or the assumption of debt andicgent liabilities.

We use hazardous materials and are subject to riskaon-compliance with environmental and safety
regulations.

We are subject to a variety of governmental regadatrelating to the use, storage, discharge, vandl
emission, generation, manufacture, treatment asubdal of toxic or otherwise hazardous substamtesnicals,
materials or waste. If we fail to comply with curter future regulations, such failure could regsulsuspension of
our operations, alteration of our manufacturingcpss, or substantial civil penalties or criminak8 against us or
our officers, directors or employees. Additionatlyese regulations could require us to acquire resige
remediation or abatement equipment or to incurtsuisl expenses to comply with them.

Business interruptions could adversely affect oyserations.

Our operations are vulnerable to interruption g, fearthquake or other natural disaster, quamstin other
disruptions associated with infectious diseasetsomal catastrophe, terrorist activities, war, dfgions in our
computing and communications infrastructure dugawer loss, telecommunications failure, human ephbysical
or electronic security breaches and computer virused other events beyond our control. We do ae¢ la detailed
disaster recovery plan. Despite our implementatiometwork security measures, our tools and serxers
vulnerable to computer viruses, break-ins and sinaisruptions from unauthorized tampering with computer
systems and tools located at customer sites. €adlitistability could cause us to incur increasests in
transportation, make such transportation unrelidbtFease our insurance costs and cause intemaatarrency
markets to fluctuate. This same instability coudardnthe same effects on our suppliers and thdityata timely
deliver their products. In addition, we do not gasufficient business interruption insurance to pemsate us for all
losses that may occur, and any losses or damag@sed by us could have a material adverse effectur business
and results of operations. For example, we selfrmgarthquake risks because we believe this ipriient
financial decision based on the high cost of thetéd coverage available in the earthquake ins@ramarket. An
earthquake could significantly disrupt our openasiomost of which are conducted in California.dtid also
significantly delay our research and engineeririgrebn new products, most of which is also conddah
California. We take steps to minimize the damagé wWould be caused by business interruptions,Haretis no
certainty that our efforts will prove successful.

We are required to evaluate our internal control @vfinancial reporting under Section 404 of the Szanes-
Oxley Act of 2002, and any adverse results fromtsewvaluation could result in a loss of investor dishence in
our financial reports and have an adverse effect ouar stock price.

Pursuant to Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley B2002, our management must perform evaluatiormiof
internal control over financial reporting. Begingim 2004, our Form 10-K has included a report lanagement of
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their assessment of the adequacy of such inteoméita. Additionally, our independent registeredliciaccounting
firm must publicly attest to the effectiveness af mternal control.

We have completed the evaluation of our internatmds over financial reporting as required by Rec#04 of
the Sarbanes-Oxley Act. Although our assessmesiinge and evaluation resulted in our conclusiat #s of
December 31, 2009, our internal controls over famreporting were effective, we cannot prediet dutcome of
our testing in future periods. Ongoing compliangtthis requirement is complex, costly and timesaming. If:
(1) Intevac fails to maintain effective internaihtl over financial reporting; (2) our managemeogs not timely
assess the adequacy of such internal control;)a@ui8independent registered public accounting fisas not
deliver an unqualified opinion as to the effectiges of our internal control over financial repagtithen we could
be subject to: (1) restatement of previously reggbfinancial results, (2) regulatory sanctions )ch decline in the
public’s perception of Intevac, which could havmaterial and adverse effect on our business, fiahoondition
and results of operations.

Iltem 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments

None.

Item 2. Properties

Intevac maintains its corporate headquarters inaS@atara, California. The location, approximatesand type
of facility of the principal properties are listedlow. Intevac leases all of its properties andsdo® own any real

estate.

Location Square Footag Principal Use

Santa Clara, CA 169,58.  Corporate Headquarters; Equipment and
Intevac Photonics Marketing, Manufacturing,
Engineering and Customer Supp

Fremont, CA 9,50¢ Intevac Photonics Sensor Fabricat

Laramie, WY 12,00( Intevac Photonics Raman Spectrometer
Manufacturing

Carlsbad, CA 10,36( Intevac Photonics Micro Display Product
Manufacturing

Singapore 31,947 Equipment Manufacturing and Customer
Support

Malaysia 1,291 Equipment Customer Suppt

Shenzhen, Chin 2,56¢ Equipment Customer Suppt

Intevac considers these properties adequate toiteeeirrent and future requirements. Intevac raidyl
assesses the size, capability and location ofdtsagjinfrastructure and periodically makes adjiestts based on
these assessments.

Item 3. Legal Proceeding:

From time to time, Intevac is involved in claimsddagal proceedings that arise in the ordinary sewf
business. Intevac expects that the number andisgmie of these matters will increase as Intevaosiness
expands. Any claims or proceedings against us,vehneheritorious or not, could be time consuminguhein costly
litigation, require significant amounts of manageirtéme, result in the diversion of significant ogtonal
resources, or require us to enter into royaltyigarising agreements which, if required, may noavelable on
terms favorable to us or at all. Intevac is nospraly a party to any lawsuit or proceeding thatptevac’s opinion,
is likely to seriously harm Intevac’s business.

On March 19, 2009, Intevac filed a statement ofhclander the Financial Industry Regulatory Authpdtspute
resolution process against Citigroup Inc. and @itigp Global Markets, Inc. (collectively, “Citigroljpwith respect
to alleged fraud and market manipulation by Citigraelated to ARS. The statement of claim requibsils
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Citigroup accept Intevac’s tender of its ARS atpalue and that Intevac receive compensatory, cpresgial and
punitive damages and costs and expenses. Citigemgonded denying Intevac’s claims. Intevac isenily in the
discovery stage of this matter. An arbitration dzft&ay 13, 2010 has been agreed upon for commesiceaf the
arbitration of this dispute.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a VVote of Security Hold¢

None.
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PART Il
Item 5. Market for Registrant’'s Common Equity, Relateddgkholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity
Securities
Price Range of Common Stock

Intevac common stock is traded on The Nasdaq Naltidiarket (NASDAQ Global Select) under the symbol
“IVAC.” As of February 24, 2010, there were 117 dys of record. In fiscal years 2009 and 2008 kntedid not
declare or pay cash dividends to its stockholdatevac currently has no plans to declare or pap chividends.

The following table sets forth the high and lowsitm sale prices per share as reported on The Nasational
Market for the periods indicated.

High Low

Fiscal 2009

First Quartel $ 57 $ 3.4:

Second Quarte 8.6t 5.0z

Third Quartel 13.1¢ 7.4k

Fourth Quarte 13.4¢ 10.0¢
Fiscal 2008

First Quartel $14.2¢  $10.1<

Second Quarte 17.4¢ 11.1¢

Third Quartel 13.3:2 9.5(C

Fourth Quarte 10.6¢4 3.9

Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities

None.

Purchases of Equity Securities by the Issuer and Afiated Purchasers

None.

Performance Graph

The following graph compares the cumulative totatkholder return on Intevac’s Common Stock witht thf
the NASDAQ Stock Market Total Return Index, a broaarket index published by the Center for Research
Security Prices (“CRSP”gnd the NASDAQ Computer Manufacturers Stock TottulRy Index compiled by CRS
The comparison for each of the periods assume$iitf was invested on December 31, 2004 in Intev@ommor
Stock, the stocks included in the NASDAQ Stock Markotal Return Index and the stocks included & th
NASDAQ Computer Manufacturers Stock Total Returtieln These indices, which reflect formulas for dend
reinvestment and weighting of individual stocks,nd necessarily reflect returns that could beead by
individual investors.
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COMPARISON OF CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN SINCE DECEMBE R 31, 2004
AMONG INTEVAC, NASDAQ STOCK MARKET TOTAL RETURN IND EX AND
NASDAQ COMPUTER MANUFACTURERS TOTAL RETURN INDEX

(H]
—{F Intevac. Inc.
SO0 == NASDAQ Stock Markel Total Return Index
—O—  NASDAGQ Computer Manufacturers Total Return Index
400
z
< 300 N
-
S / \
2 200 / \
100 ¥ L ﬁ‘M
0 T T T T T T
12/31/2004 12/3172005 L 23002006 127292007 127312008 1273002009
12/31/04 12/31/05 12/30/06 12/29/07 | 12/31/08 | 12/31/09
Intevac, Inc. $10C $17E $342 $19z $67 $152
Nasdaq Stock Market Total Return Inc 10C 10z 112 122 59 84
Nasdaq Computer Manufacturers Total Retyrn
Index 10C 10z 10t 15¢ 64 141

Iltem 6. Selected Financial Dat:

The following selected financial information hashalerived from Intevac’s historical audited cortatked
financial statements and should be read in conjpmetith the consolidated financial statements,abeompanying
notes and Management’s Discussion and Analysisnafieial Condition and Results of Operations far th
corresponding fiscal years.

Year Ended December 31,

2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
(In thousands, except per share date

Net revenue: $ 77,98. $110,30° $215,83: $259,87! $137,22¢

Gross profit $ 32,72( $ 43,33¢ $ 96,04: $100,95¢ $ 43,57¢

Operating income (los: $(17,347) $(30,47) $ 27,43¢ $ 47,99¢ $ 14,717

Net income (loss $(10,077) $(15,34YH $ 27,34 $ 46,69¢ $ 16,15’
Earnings (loss) per shai

Basic $ (046 $ (0.7) $ 126 $ 222 $ 0.7¢

Diluted $ (0460 $ (077) $ 12z $ 21¢ $ 0.7¢

At year end:
Total asset $203,37¢ $189,16¢ $215,41! $206,00: $130,44:
Long-term debt $ — 3 — $ 189 $ — % —
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Item 7. Managemen's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition drResults of Operation

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is imded to facilitate an understanding of Integdmusines
and results of operations. This MD&A should be regmdonjunction with Intevac’s Consolidated Finaaici
Statements and the accompanying Notes to Consadidahancial Statements included elsewhere in this
The following discussion contains forward-lookirtgtements and should also be read in conjunctitim tive
cautionary statement set forth at the beginninthpisfForm 10-K. MD&A includes the following sectisn

» Overview:a summary of Intevi s business, measurements and opportun
» Results of Operation:a discussion of operating resu

« Liquidity and Capital Resourcean analysis of cash flows, sources and uses of caslractual obligations
and financial positior

« Critical Accounting Policiesa discussion of critical accounting policies thequire the exercise of judgme
and estimate:

Overview

Intevac provides manufacturing equipment and smhstto the hard disk drive industry and offers high
productivity solutions to the photovoltaic (“PV"hd semiconductor industries. In 2009, Intevac anoed a high-
productivity thin film solar cell manufacturing dgs for PV applications, LEAN SOLAR* and began offering
equipment to PV cell manufacturers. Intevac alswigles sensors, cameras and systems for commapghcation:
in the inspection, medical, scientific and secuiriyustries and for government applications suchigist vision and
long-range target identification. Intevac’s custesn@nd potential customers include manufacturersaad disk
drives, semiconductor chips and wafers, PV cellwabas medical, scientific and security compaigs
enforcement and the U.S. government and its caotisadntevac reports two segments: Equipment atel/ac
Photonics. Effective in the second quarter of 200&vac renamed the Imaging Instrumentation segtoeintevac
Photonics. During the third quarter of 2008, Integampleted the acquisition of certain assets mfdities of the
magnetic media equipment business of OC OerlikdaeBsa Ltd. (“Oerlikon”).

Product development and manufacturing activitiesiot North America and Asia. Intevac has fielflags in
Asia to support its equipment customers. Intevaqisipment and service products are highly techmiod| with the
exception of Japan, are sold primarily throughradatisales force. In Japan, sales are typicallyenigdntevac’s
Japanese distributor, Matsubo. In Korean and Chittayac’s Lean Etch system is sold by TES Co., Ltd.
(“TES”), a Korean equipment manufacturer. To datsvac has not yet recognized any revenue fropnsénts of
its Lean Etch product.

Intevac’s results are driven primarily by worldwidemand for hard disk drives, which in turn depemend-
user demand for personal computers, enterprisestiattage, personal audio and video players and\gdene
platforms. Intevac’s business is subject to cythiedustry conditions, as demand for manufactugngipment and
services can change depending on supply and defoahdrd disk drives, chips, and other electroraeides, as
well as other factors, such as global economic itimmd and technological advances in fabricatioocpsses.

% Change % Change
Fiscal Yeat 2009 2008 2007 2009 vs. 200t 2008 vs. 200°
(In thousands, except percentages and per share aoms)
Net revenue $77,98. $110,30° $215,83 (29.9% (48.9%
Gross profit 32,72( 43,33¢ 96,04 (24.5% (54.9%
Gross margin percel 42.(% 39.2% 44.5% 2.7% (5.2%
Net income (loss (10,077 (15,345 27,34t 34.7% (156.1)%
Earnings (loss) per diluted she $ (046 $ (0.7) $ 1.2t 35.2% (157.9)%

Fiscal 2007 financial results reflected good cdodg in the hard disk drive industry driven by argkr deman
for hard drives in personal computers and conswteetronic products. During 2007 the hard driveustdy
completed the technology transition to perpendicuadia which began in 2005. This technology
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transition resulted in increased Equipment salesing this period Intevac expanded its photonicglpct portfolio
with the acquisitions of DeltaNu, LLC, (“Delta Nudnd Creative Display Systems, LLC (“CDS").

Fiscal 2008 financial results reflected a difficaittvironment as Intevac’s customers reduced oyddlaapital
expenditures as a result of industry consolidatiwite erosion, lower growth and global economikditions. In
this period, Intevac focused on lowering costs,roung efficiencies, and bringing new products tarket. In 200€
Intevac acquired certain assets and liabilitie®8fOerlikon Balzers Ltd. (“Oerlikon”)’'s magnetic dia equipment
business. In the fourth quarter of fiscal 200&gisponse to the deteriorating economic conditibrisyac
announced and executed a global cost reductiontpéameduced its cost structure and its cash hwunile still
enabling Intevac to invest in products that willvdrfuture growth. Also during the fourth quartéfiscal 2008,
Intevac’s market capitalization and financial ookovere adversely impacted by the current macromoon
business environment. This triggered Intevac’sgrering interim impairment tests on its goodwill anthngible
assets; and as a result Intevac recorded non-cestwgl and intangible impairment charges of $1@ilion.

Fiscal 2009 financial results reflected a challaggenvironment that resulted from the economic dtmmn.
Demand in the hard disk drive industry was flat paned to fiscal 2008 and Intevac’s Equipment custsrdid not
require capacity additions. During fiscal 2009, dewhfor new equipment resulted primarily from tegrement of
some legacy systems and customer research andgmesit activities, including patterned media. At &md of
2009 Intevac’s hard drive customers began takitigety of systems for 2010 capacity needs. In 200&vac
Photonics business grew, driven by government spgrmuus incorporation of Intevac products into elepment,
pre-production and some early stage productionrprosg.

Intevac expects the business environment to impirofiscal 2010. Demand for hard disk drives iseoxged to
increase driven by the need for corporations ttampand update employee computers, increasedriafam
technology spending, growth in digital storage Hralproliferation of personal computers into emeggiconomies.
Intevac believes that due to delayed spending guhia recent economic downturn, increased demartkbfol
drives and technology transitions, the hard dmgustry will need to add capacity to meet incregseduction
requirements. Intevac expects its hard drive custewill add new systems for capacity productiomal as make
selective purchases for technology developmer0IkD, Intevac expects that the Intevac Photonisgbss will
grow, driven by proliferation of our low-light sesrs and cameras onto new platform programs, vokhm@anents
of those products and increased demand from conimharw industrial customers as a result of theneouc
recovery.

Results of Operations

Net revenues

Years Ended December 31, % Change % Change
2009 2008 2007 2009 vs. 200 2008 vs. 200
(In thousands, except percentage:
Equipment $51,38¢ $ 87,46¢ $196,68t (41.29% (55.5)%
Intevac Photonic 26,59: 22,83¢ 19,14¢ 16.%% 19.2%
Total net revenue $77,98. $110,30° $215,83: (29.9% (48.9%

Net revenues consist primarily of sales of equipnused to develop and manufacture thin film disks], to a
lesser extent, related equipment and system compgreontract research and development relateukto t
development of sensors, cameras and systems; ¢tnviinaging products and Raman spectrometers.

The decrease in Equipment revenues in 2009 wagrituarily to a reduction in the number of 200 Lean
systems delivered. In 2009, Intevac delivered 200 Lean systems compared to eleven 200 Lean sy$te2008
and twenty-nine 200 Lean systems in 2007. Equipmex@nue in 2009 also included six disk lubricasgstems
compared to eleven disk lubrication systems in 28@8four disk lubrication in 2007. Revenues fraskd
equipment technology upgrades and spare partsafsztén 2009 versus 2008 and 2007. Fiscal 2008&gstem
capacity additions in the hard disk drive marketerewer due to the upgrade and reuse of approgimnatenty
legacy tools previously in storage. The reuse esé¢hsystems substantially met the incremental @gpac
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requirements of one of our largest customers. QU2BO7, Intevac sold a D-St@flat panel technology license for
$1.3 million. Equipment revenues in 2010 are exgmetd exceed 2009 levels due to increased capisiding by
hard drive customers for capacity additions antinetogy purchases to support growth in the hardedmarket.
Equipment revenues are dependent on the demantkfgmetic media, Intevac’s customers’ capacity egizan
plans, and obsolescence of the installed basa@fdn’s customers’ existing equipment.

Intevac Photonics revenues increased by 16.4%6d$8illion in 2009, which consisted of $10.5 natii of
product revenue and $16.1 million of contract reseand development revenue. Intevac Photonics B8@hues
of $22.8 million consisted of $8.5 million of procturevenue and $14.3 million of contract researahdevelopmet
revenue. Intevac Photonics 2007 revenue of $19lbbmconsisted of $5.6 million of product revenard
$13.5 million of contract research and developmewénue. The increase in product revenues resiutiedhigher
sales of low-light sensors and cameras used itamjilnight vision and long-range imaging as weltasymercial
applications such as Intevac’s table-top and ptRlaman instruments and near-eye display prodiibesincrease
in contract research and development revenue veagtult of a higher volume of contracts and in&etal revenu
generated from contract close-outs. In 2010, Intdzotonics revenue is expected to grow due torgovent
spending on development and deployment of digiggitrvision technology and continued expansionntévac’s
low-light camera and sensor products in militargd aammercial applications. Substantial growth itufa Intevac
Photonics revenues is dependent on the proliferatidntevacs technology into major military programs, contid
defense spending, the ability to obtain exportiges for foreign customers, obtaining productidocsatracts for
these programs, and development and sale of corrahproducts.

Intevac’s backlog of orders at December 31, 2009 $#%8.8 million, as compared to $20.2 million at
December 31, 2008 and $34.2 million at Decembe3Q7. Equipment backlog at December 31, 2009 was
$57.5 million compared to $11.4 at December 31828ad $28.4 million at December 31, 2007. Inteviasténics
backlog at December 31, 2009 was $16.3 million caneg to $8.8 million at December 31, 2008 and #&lBon at
December 31, 2007. Equipment backlog at Decemhe2(®I9 includes ten 200 Lean systems, as compareukt
200 Lean system at December 31, 2008, and two 286 kystems at December 31, 2007.

Significant portions of Intevac’s revenues in amytjgular period have been attributable to sales ltmited
number of customers. In 2009, sales to Seagatélaachi Global Storage Technologies each accoufwechore
than 10% of Intevac’s revenues and in the aggregmés to these customers accounted for 55% ohuese In
2008, sales to Seagate and Hitachi Global Storaghrnblogies each accounted for more than 10% efauts
revenues and in the aggregate sales to these arstaecounted for 69% of revenues. In 2007, sal8gagate,
Matsubo — Intevac’s Japanese distributor, Hitadbb@l Storage Technologies, and Fuji Electric eaatounted
for more than 10% of Intevac’s revenues. In theregate sales to these customers accounted for 988genues in
2007. The magnetic disk manufacturing industry eia®f a small number of large manufacturers. Seagcquire
Maxtor in 2006, Western Digital acquired Komag 002, and Toshiba acquired Fujitsu’s hard drive tess in
2009, all of which further concentrated the custobese in the industry.

International sales totaled $39.2 million, $76.%iom, and $177.0 million in 2009, 2008, and 2007,
respectively, accounting for 50%, 69%, and 82%atfrevenues. The decreases in international sa@2309 and
2008 were primarily due to decreases in net reve@froen disk sputtering systems. Substantially flhtevac’s
international sales are to customers in Asia, witicludes products shipped to overseas operatibns o
U.S. companies.
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Gross margin

Years Ended December 31 % Change % Change
2009 2008 2007 2009 vs. 2008 2008 vs. 2007
(In thousands, except percentages)

Equipment gross prof $23,26¢ $35,797 $87,88¢ (35.0% (59.9%
% of Equipment net revenu 45.2% 40.% 44. 1%

Intevac Photonics gross pra $945¢ $ 754: $ 8,15¢ 25.4% (7.€)%
% of Intevac Photonics net revent 35.6% 33.(% 42.%

Total gross profi $32,72(  $43,33¢  $96,04: (24.5)% (54.9%
% of net revenue 42.(% 39.2% 44 5%

Cost of net revenues consists primarily of purctiasaterials and costs attributable to contractare$eand
development, and also includes fabrication, assgndst and installation labor and overhead, custespecific
engineering costs, warranty costs, royalties, giows for inventory reserves and scrap. Cost ofewetnues for
2009, 2008 and 2007 included $353,000, $781,0005688,000 of equity-based compensation expense,
respectively.

Equipment gross margin was 45.3% in 2009 compard® 9% in 2008 and 44.7% in 2007. Fiscal 2009gros
margins improved over fiscal 2008 due to product, improved systems margins, and savings from reakiction
programs, which were partially offset by lower volel and unabsorbed factory utilization. Fiscal 26Afs margin
declined over fiscal 2007 due to lower volume, pi@idnix, unabsorbed factory utilization and costsrf acquired
businesses, which were offset in part by cost réaluprograms. Gross margins in the Equipment assirwill vary
depending on a number of additional factors, inicigghroduct mix, product cost, system configuratanl pricing,
factory utilization, and provisions for excess afi$olete inventory.

Intevac Photonics gross margin was 35.6% in 2008pewed 33.0% in 2008 and 42.6% in 2007. The iner@
gross margin in 2009 resulted primarily from higherhnology development margins, higher volumefantbry
utilization, partially offset by higher manufactogi costs of new products. The decrease in grosgimiar2008
resulted primarily from increased provisions forentory and warranty and increased costs from aedui
businesses.

Research and development

Years Ended December 31, % Change % Change
2009 2008 2007 2009 vs. 2008 2008 vs. 2007
(In thousands, except percentages)
Research and development expe $28,06¢ $35,08: $40,13" (20.0% (12.%
% of net revenue 36.(% 31.&% 18.6%

Research and development expense consists prirohplptotype materials, salaries and related aufsts
employees engaged in ongoing research, designeuadogyment activities for disk sputtering equipment
semiconductor equipment, PV cell manufacturing popgint and Intevac Photonics products. Research and
development costs for 2009, 2008 and 2007 incldded million, $2.0 million and $2.1 million of edqyibased
compensation expense, respectively.

Research and development spending decreased fgoriept during 2009 as compared to 2008 and 200&. Th
decrease in Equipment spending during 2009 wagdomsrily to a reduction in spending on the LeaahBtroduct
line (as the product design phase is substantialiyplete and on-going efforts are primarily reladontinuous
improvement) and savings from the global cost rédaglan implemented in the fourth quarter of 200fset by
investment in PV development. The decrease in Bgeip spending during 2008 was due primarily to lowe
spending on the development of Intevac’s Lean Btolduct line, and to a lesser extent, reductiorisdantive
compensation expense. Intevac Photonics increasednch and development spending levels in 2002@0& for
sensor yield improvements, sensor development git@lchight vision goggle development.

27




Table of Contents

Research and development expenses do not inclsde afd$9.1 million, $8.5 million, and $7.4 millipim
2009, 2008, and 2007, respectively, which areedl&d customer-funded contract research and dewelop
programs and included in cost of net revenues.

Selling, general and administrative

Years Ended December 31, % Change % Change
2009 2008 2007 2009 vs. 2008 2008 vs. 200
(In thousands, except percentages)
Selling, general and administrative expe $22,00¢  $28,22¢  $28,47( (22.1)% 0.9%
% of net revenue 28.2% 25.6% 13.2%

Selling, general and administrative expense canpistnarily of selling, marketing, customer suppértancial
and management costs and also includes produdticustomer samples, travel, liability insurancegialeand
professional services and bad debt expense. Aledtimsales and international sales of disk spngqroducts in
Asia, with the exception of Japan, are typicallydedy Intevac's direct sales force, whereas saldapan of disk
sputtering products and other products are typicaide by Intevas’ Japanese distributor, Matsubo, which pro\
services such as sales, installation, warrantycastbmer support. Intevac also has subsidiari€rigapore and in
Hong Kong, along with field offices in Malaysia aBtienzhen, China to support Intevac’s equipmertbmess in
Asia. Selling, general and administrative cost2f@®9, 2008 and 2007 included $2.5 million, $3.8iom and
$3.5 million of equity-based compensation experesspectively.

Selling, general and administrative expenses deetem 2009 over the amount spent in 2008 due pitinta
the global cost reduction plan implemented in theth quarter of 2008, decreased costs relatedsmmer service
and support for the Equipment business, partidflyed by business development expenses in thedntBhotonics
business. Selling, general and administrative spgrid 2008 was flat compared to 2007 levels assalt of cost
reduction activities, and lower provisions for emyme profit sharing and bonus plans, partiallyetffsy increased
costs related to business development, customéceemnd support in both the Equipment and IntéRiaatonics
businesses and higher equity-based compensati@nsxp

Global cost reduction plan

During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2008, Intevamaunced a global cost reduction plan (the “Plan'leduce
the global workforce by fifteen percent. Implemeiata of the Plan was completed in the fourth quaitée total
cost of implementing the Plan was $386,000 andrepgrted under cost of products sold and operabpgnses.
Substantially all cash outlays in connection with Plan occurred in the fourth quarter of fisc2d&0
Implementation of the Plan reduced expenses byoappately $15 million on an annual basis.

Impairment of goodwill and intangibles

Goodwill and Intevac’s indefinite life intangiblesset are tested for impairment on an annual basmooe
frequently upon the occurrence of circumstancesitisicate that goodwill and the indefinite lifeamgible asset
may be impaired. In the fourth quarter of 2009eWaic performed its 2009 annual assessment of impairwhich
did not result in an impairment of goodwill or Iage’s indefinite life intangible asset. Intevac&porting units for
goodwill impairment testing purposes are consistétit the reportable segments: Equipment and It@&®rtonics
Intevac tested goodwill for possible impairmentfiogt determining the fair value of the relatedogting unit and
then comparing this value to the recorded net asgdhe reporting unit. At December 31, 2009, Vatehad a total
of $7.9 million of goodwill and $120,000 of indeifie-life intangible assets. All goodwill is attritad to the Intevac
Photonics segment.

The process of evaluating the potential impairneémfoodwill is highly subjective and requires siggant
judgment. Intevac used two valuation methodolotpedetermine the fair value for its reporting unitsth eact
approach given equal weighting: the income appraachthe market approach. Using the income appraolaeHair
value of each reporting unit was calculated basethe present value of estimated future cash flevirich were
formed by evaluating historical trends, currentdpetd, operating plans and industry data. Estincitdse
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future cash flows associated with the businessesréical to these assessments. The assumptiedsiishe fair
value calculation included revenue growth rategrafing margins, risk adjusted discount rates atgté economic
and market conditions. Changes in these assumpiased on changed economic conditions or busitegsgies
could result in material impairment charges in fatperiods. The market analysis looked at the Viglos of
comparable public companies which Intevac selelstesgd upon similar industries and products. Intevatuated
the reasonableness of the fair value calculatiétiseoreporting units by reconciling the total bétfair values of the
two reporting units to Intevac’s total market caftation, taking into account an appropriate colrgremium.
Intevac compared the carrying value of the repgrtinits to the fair value calculations.

The results of the test for goodwill impairmentchSeptember 26, 2009, showed that the estimaieddlues
of the Equipment and Intevac Photonics reportingsuexceeded their carrying values by more thanrBiton and
$30 million, respectively. There was no impairmehgjoodwill during the year ended December 31, 2009

Intevac also performed the annual impairment rexoéa tradename, an indefinite life intangible aske&ing
the fourth quarter of 2009 using a discounted ¢sthmodel and the relief-from-royalty method. Bdsa the
discounted cash flow model Intevac determined dlirevilue of the tradename exceeded its carryitgeva

In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2008, Intevac expeced a significant decline in its stock price asda result of
the decline in its stock price, Intevac’s markatitaization fell significantly below the recordedlue of its
consolidated net assets. Based on the results agsiessment of goodwill for impairment, Intevaeerined that
the fair value of its Equipment reporting unit wass than the carrying value and impairment existédrefore,
Intevac performed the second step of the impairresttto determine the implied fair value of godthwiihe
analysis indicated that there would be no remainimglied value attributable to goodwill in the Egment reportin
unit and accordingly, during fiscal 2008, Intevaote off all $9.7 million of goodwill in its Equipent reporting
unit. The goodwill associated with the Intevac Bndats reporting unit was not impaired. As a resfithe intangibl
assets impairment test, in fiscal 2008, Intevaonaed an $808,000 impairment charge related tevtite-down to
fair value of the net carrying value of certainghased technology intangible assets in the Equiparahintevac
Photonics segments due to lower revenue expecsadiath future operating expectations.

Intevac will continue to evaluate the carrying \eabf goodwill and intangible assets and if it isetlmined that
there is a potential impairment, Intevac may reauiditional charges to earnings which would adwrera#ect its
financial results. For further details, see Not 6lotes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Interest income and other, net

Years Ended December 31 % Change % Change
2009 2008 2007 2009 vs. 200¢ 2008 vs. 200°
(In thousands, except percentage:

Interest income and other, r $1,25¢ $3,932 $8,14: (68.1)% (51.0)%

Interest income and other, net in 2009 included $dillion of interest income on investments, pdltiaffset
by $92,000 in net other expense and $16,000 imgstexpense. Interest income and other, net i8 2Guded
$4.0 million of interest income on investments, 84,000 in net other income, partially offset 128,000 in
interest expense. Interest income and other, 2307 included a $1.5 million gain on the redemptid Intevac'’s
preferred interest in 601 California Avenue LLC,%6illion of interest income on investments an@%000 in net
other income. The decrease in interest income @9 2Md 2008 was driven by lower interest ratesntevhc’s
investments and lower average invested balances.

Provision for (benefit from) income taxes

Years Ended December 31 % Change % Change
2009 2008 2007 2009 vs. 200¢ 2008 vs. 200°
(In thousands, except percentages)
Provision for (benefit from) income tax $(6,01€) $(11,199) $8,23: 46.2% (236.00%
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Intevac’s effective income tax provision rate was4%o for fiscal 2009, 42.2% for fiscal 2008, and128 for
fiscal 2007. Intevac’s tax rate differs from theolgable statutory rates due primarily to the métion of deferred
and current credits and the effect of permaneférmihces and adjustments of prior permanent diife¥e. Intevac’s
future effective income tax rate depends on varfag®rs including, the level of Intevac’s projettearnings, the
geographic composition of worldwide earnings, tgulations governing each region, net operating los
carryforwards, availability of tax credits and #féectiveness of Intevac’s tax planning stratedi¢éanagement
carefully monitors these factors and timely adjdiséseffective income tax rate accordingly. Managetibelieves
that the valuation allowances for Intevac’s deféiiax assets are adequate based on several factioiding:

(1) degree to which Intevac’s 2009 and 2008 loss&e attributable to unusual items or chargestof@) duration
of Intevac’s deferred tax assets; and (3) expectaif improved earnings in the long term.

During 2009, Intevac established an additional atidun allowance to fully reserve its Californiatstdeferred
tax assets due to the impact of California taxdiegiion that was enacted in February 2009. Thistiaddl valuation
allowance decreased the income tax benefit by ®illidn. Intevac recognized the effect of the chamgvaluation
allowance as a discrete item.

Business Combinations

On July 14, 2008, Intevac acquired certain assetdiabilities of OC Oerlikon Balzers Ltd. (“Oerbk”)’s
magnetic media equipment business for a purchase @i $15.1 million in cash, net of cash acquitedaddition
Intevac agreed to pay contingent considerationadikdn in the form of a royalty on Intevac’s netvenue from
commercial sales of certain products. This agre¢meeminates on July 13, 2011. Intevac has madeayments to
Oerlikon under this agreement through DecembeRBQ9. As part of the acquisition, Intevac also mdento a
settlement agreement with Oerlikon related to amanfringement lawsuit filed by Intevac againstadis USA,
Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of Oerlikon, anticims in the litigation were dismissed.

On November 9, 2007, Intevac acquired the assetsentain liabilities of Creative Display SysterhEC
(“CDS") for a purchase price of $4.8 million in taset of cash acquired. The acquired businessuppglier of
high-performance micro-display products for neag-apd portable applications in defense and comadararkets.

On January 31, 2007, Intevac acquired the assdtsatain liabilities of DeltaNu, LLC (“DeltaNu”of a
purchase price of $5.8 million of which $2 millieras paid in cash at the close of the acquisiti@million was
paid on January 31, 2008 and $2 million was paidamuary 31, 2009, which was in the form of a mterest-
bearing note. Interest was imputed, and the relatéel payable was recorded at a discount in thenaganying
Consolidated Balance Sheets. The acquired busmessupplier of small footprint and handheld Raman
spectrometry instruments.

For further details, see Note 7 of Notes to Coudsddid Financial Statements.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In January 2009, the Securities and Exchange Cosionig*SEC”) issued Release No. 33-9002, “Intexati
Data to Improve Financial Reporting.” The finaleukquires companies to provide their financiakstents and
financial statement schedules to the SEC and dandbsorate websites in interactive data formangshe
eXtensible Business Reporting Language (“XBRL")eThle was adopted by the SEC to improve the wlufit
financial statement users to access and analyaedial data. The SEC adopted a phase-in schediitating when
registrants must furnish interactive data. Undesr skhedule, Intevac will be required to submihiks with financia
statement information using XBRL commencing withJtine 25, 2011 quarterly report on Form 10-Qvhtes
currently evaluating the impact of XBRL reporting its financial reporting process.

In October 2009, the Financial Accounting Stand&dard (“FASB”) amended revenue recognition guidanc
for arrangements with multiple deliverables. Thélgace eliminates the residual method of revencegmition anc
allows the use of managemenbest estimate of selling price for individualnents of an arrangement when ver
specific objective evidence (“VSOE"), vendor objeetevidence (“VOE”) or third-party evidence (“TPES
unavailable. This guidance should be applied oroagective basis for revenue arrangements enteteai
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materially modified in fiscal years beginning onadter June 15, 2010, with early adoption permittad|
retrospective application of the guidance is olomtevac is currently evaluating the impact dbgting this
guidance on its consolidated financial statements.

In October 2009, the FASB issued guidance whichralm¢he scope of existing software revenue reciognit
accounting. Tangible products containing softwamagonents and non-software components that funtigether
to deliver the product’s essential functionalitywlbbe scoped out of the accounting guidance awaoé and
accounted for based on other appropriate revermogndion guidance. This guidance should be appied
prospective basis for revenue arrangements enigi@dr materially modified in fiscal years begingion or after
June 15, 2010, with early adoption permitted. Fetllospective application of the new guidance tsoo@l. This
guidance must be adopted in the same period ttatda adopts the amended accounting for arrangemeitt
multiple deliverables described in the precedinggeaph. Intevac is currently evaluating the impdadopting thi
guidance on its consolidated financial statements.

In January 2010, the FASB issued guidance whidtifiela and provides additional disclosure requiratae
related to recurring and non-recurring fair valueasurements. Intevac must implement these newresgents in
its first quarter of fiscal 2010. Certain additibdésclosures about purchases, sales, issuancese#tfements in the
roll forward of activity in Level 3 fair value meaes are not effective until fiscal years beginrafigr
December 15, 2010. Other than requiring additioiiedlosures, implementation of this new guidandémait have ¢
material impact on Intevac’s consolidated finanstatements.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

At December 31, 2009, Intevac had $89.8 milliogash, cash equivalents, and investments compared to
$105.5 million at December 31, 2008. During fis2@09, cash, cash equivalents and investments dechdsy
$15.7 million due primarily to cash used by opemgtactivities, purchases of fixed assets and adsitbeé payment 1
the owners of DeltaNu, LLC, partially offset by bagceived from the sale of Intevac common stoaknployees
through employee benefit plans.

Cash, cash equivalents and investments consikedbtlowing:

December 31 December 31
2009 2008
(In thousands)
Cash and cash equivalel $ 1759 $ 39,20
Shor-term investment 6,00( —
Long-term investment 66,24¢ 66,32¢
Total cash, ca-equivalents and investmer $ 89,84 $ 105,52

Cash used by operating activities totaled $16.6aniin 2009 compared to $8.2 million in 2008. Cash
generated by operating activities totaled $40.@ionilin 2007. Lower operating cash flow was a reefih net loss
adjusted to exclude the effect of non-cash charg#sding, depreciation, amortization and equitysdih
compensation. This decrease in cash from operattigities was also affected by changes in worldapgital.
Intevac continues to carefully manage working @dpihtevac believes that its efforts to reducastisrough its
global cost reduction plan and headcount restringactivity implemented in the fourth quarter @08 reduced its
cash loss from operations to a level sustainakiié market conditions and Intevac’s business imgsv

Accounts receivable totaled $44.8 million at Decentkil, 2009 compared to $15.0 million at DecemHer 3
2008. The number of days outstanding for Intevactounts receivable were 136 at December 31, 2009ared
to 45 at December 31, 2008. The increase in thavaile balance and days outstanding was due phjnar
invoicing the deposits on orders for eight 200 Legstems as well as having three 200 Lean systecognized as
revenue late in the fourth quarter of 2009. Neemteries increased by $1.4 million during 2009 drimarily to an
increase in finished goods related to the deferegdnue system discussed below. Inventory turne @érin fiscal
2009 compared to 3.4 in fiscal 2008. Accounts pkeytdialed $4.7 million at December 31, 2009 coragdao
$4.2 million at December 31, 2008. The increas4@7,000 relates to the increase in inventory paseh as a res
of increased business levels. Accrued payroll ateted liabilities decreased by $611,000 during92@0
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$2.8 million. Other accrued liabilities increaseonfi $3.2 million at December 31, 2008 to $11.1 ionillat
December 31, 2009, primarily due to deferral oferave on a 200 Lean system shipment in the fourdinteuuntil
customer acceptance and demonstration of prodecifg@tions. Customer advances increased from $2l®n at
December 31, 2008 to $13.2 million at December28D9 due to the increase in backlog at Decembe219.

Investing activities in 2009 used cash of $4.1iomll generated cash of $19.6 million in 2008 areHusash of
$59.4 million in 2007. In 2009, purchases of inwesits, net of proceeds from sales and maturitiéasled
$1.5 million. In 2008 proceeds from maturities mfestments, net of purchases, totaled $38.9 millim2007,
purchases of investments, net of proceeds frons sald maturities, totaled $49.2 million. During 80phtevac
invested $15.1 million in the acquisition of centaissets from Oerlikon. During 2007, Intevac ingd<§6.9 million
in the acquisitions of DeltaNu and CDS, and Intes@ald Intevac’s investment in 601 California AvenueC.
Capital expenditures totaled $2.6 million in 2068mpared to $4.2 million in 2008, and $5.7 milliar2007.

Financing activities used cash of $809,000 in 2809 generated cash of $165,000 in 2008 and $6l@mnih
2007. The sale of Intevac common stock to Intevaniployees through Intevac’s employee benefit ptaosided
$1.1 million in 2009, $1.8 million in 2008, and $3nillion in 2007. Intevac realized tax benefitsrfr equity-based
compensation of $3.0 million in 2007. In 2009 af®, Intevac made scheduled payments of $2.0 midach to
the former owners of DeltaNu.

As of December 31, 2009, Intevac’s available-fdesecurities represented $70.0 million par valuauction
rate securities (“ARS")less a temporary valuation adjustment of $3.7 arillio reflect their current lack of liquidi
Management believes that the impairment of the ARBstments is temporary. Due to current marketlitams,
these investments have experienced failed auctiegmning in midFebruary 2008. These failed auctions result
lack of liquidity in the securities, but do notedt the underlying collateral of the securitieseltac does not
anticipate that any potential lack of liquiditytimese ARS will affect its ability to finance itsemations and planned
capital expenditures. Intevac continues to morgftorts by the financial markets to find alternatmeans for
restoring the liquidity of these investments. Thiesestments are classified as non-current asséitdntevac has
better visibility as to when their liquidity willdorestored. The classification and valuation o$¢hsecurities will
continue to be reviewed quarterly. During fiscad2@&nd 2008, $4.5 million and $14.1 million, redpegy of ARS
were redeemed at par.

As described in Note 8 of Notes to Consolidate@haial Statements, at December 31, 2009, the d&hilevof
the ARS was estimated at $66.2 million based oalaation by Houlihan Smith & Company, Inc., usingodunted
cash flow models and applying management’s inteanalysis to the valuation. The estimates of fubash flows
are based on certain key assumptions, such asudisiaies appropriate for the type of asset ark wkich are
significant unobservable inputs. As of DecemberZ9, there was insufficient observable markedrimftion for
the ARS held by Intevac to determine the fair valtleerefore Level 3 fair values were estimatedtiese securities
by incorporating assumptions that market partidipavould use in their estimates of fair value. Sahthese
assumptions included credit quality, collateralmat final stated maturity, estimates of the pralighof being
called or becoming liquid prior to final maturitgdemptions of similar ARS, previous market acyidr the same
investment security, impact due to extended peridaisaximum auction rates and valuation models.

On March 19, 2009, Intevac filed a statement ofclander the Financial Industry Regulatory Authpdtspute
resolution process against Citigroup Inc. and @itigp Global Markets, Inc. (collectively, “CitigroUjpwith respect
to alleged fraud and market manipulation by Citigraelated to ARS. The statement of claim requisiisCitigrouj
accept Intevac’s tender of its ARS at par valuethaati Intevac receive compensatory, consequentépanitive
damages and expenses. Citigroup responded demyguat’s claims. Intevac is currently in the disegvstage of
this matter and an arbitration date of May 13, 2048 been agreed upon for commencement of theadidit of this
dispute.

Intevac has entered into a line of credit with @iup Global Markets Inc. under which approximately
$18.5 million is available. Intevac intends to tisis line to help secure its ability to fund caslquirements until
Intevac is able to liquidate its ARS holdings. Bdditional information on this borrowing facilitpee Note 10 of
Notes to Consolidated Financial Stateme
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Intevac believes that Intevac’s existing cash, @glivalents and investments will be sufficientteet
Intevac's cash requirements for the foreseeablgdutntevac intends to undertake approximatel$ $@llion in
capital expenditures during the next 12 months.

Contractual Obligations
The following table summarizes Intevac’s contrattldigations as of December 31, 2009:

Payments Due by Perioc

Total <1 Year 1-3 Years 3-5 Years > 5 Years

(In thousands)
Operating lease obligatiol $542;: $234 $308: $ — $ —
Purchase obligations and commitment: 13,07: 13,07: — — —
Other lon¢-term liabilities(2) 252 252 — — —
Total(3) $18,74¢ $1566: $308 $ — $ —

(1) Purchase obligations include agreements tohaisee goods or services that are enforceable aalyléinding
on Intevac and that specify all significant terimsJuding fixed or minimum quantities to be purchdsfixed,
minimum or variable price provisions; and the apprate timing of the transaction. Purchase oblazi
exclude agreements that are cancelable withouttgefidiese purchase obligations are related prailyio
inventory and other item

(2) Intevac is unable to reliably estimate the tighof future payments related to uncertain taxtmoss; therefore,
$782,000 of unrecognized tax benefits has beeudgd|from the table abov

(3) Total excludes contractual obligations alreeetyorded on the consolidated balance sheet amtliakilities
(except other lor-term liabilities) and certain purchase obligatic

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

As of December 31, 2008, Intevac did not have aatenel off-balance sheet arrangements (as defined
Item 303(a)(4)(ii) of Regulation S-K).

Critical Accounting Policies

The preparation of consolidated financial statesmant related disclosures in conformity with accimgn
principles generally accepted in the United StafeSmerica requires management to make judgmeassimptions
and estimates that affect the amounts reportece Nof Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemeessribes the
significant accounting policies used in the prepaneof the consolidated financial statements. &erof these
significant accounting policies are considereddcatitical accounting policies.

A critical accounting policy is defined as one tlsaboth material to the presentation of Intevaoesolidated
financial statements and requires management te wmiidficult, subjective or complex judgments thautd have a
material effect on Intevac’s financial conditionresults of operations. Specifically, these pofidiave the
following attributes: (1) Intevac is required to keaassumptions about matters that are highly uaiceat the time «
the estimate; and (2) different estimates Intevadd:reasonably have used, or changes in the dstiinat are
reasonably likely to occur, would have a materitdat on Intevac’s financial condition or resultisaperations.

Estimates and assumptions about future eventshamdetffects cannot be determined with certaintjevac
bases its estimates on historical experience andoous other assumptions believed to be appkcabtl
reasonable under the circumstances. These estimaieshange as new events occur, as additionahiafibon is
obtained and as Intevacbperating environment changes. These changeshisigecally been minor and have be
included in the consolidated financial statemestsapn as they became known. In addition, managemen
periodically faced with uncertainties, the outcornéwhich are not within its control and will nog iknown for
prolonged periods of time. These uncertaintiesda@eussed in the section above entitled “Risk Fact®ased on a
critical assessment of its accounting policies tedunderlying judgments and uncertainties affectire applicatiol
of those policies, management believes that Intevamnsolidated financial statements are fairly
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stated in accordance with accounting principlesgaty accepted in the United States of America, provide a
meaningful presentation of Intevac’s financial citiod and results of operations.

Management believes that the following are criteaounting policies:

Revenue Recognition

Intevac recognizes revenue when persuasive eviddrae arrangement exists, delivery has occurrektitie
and risk of loss have passed to Intevac’s custamservices have been rendered, the price is fixetbterminable,
and collectibility is reasonably assured. Intevatigpping terms are customarily FOB shipping poimn¢quivalent
terms. Intevacs revenue recognition policy generally resultseivenue recognition at the following points: (1) &i
transactions where legal title passes to the custaimon shipment, Intevac recognizes revenue ulpipment for al
products that have been demonstrated to meet gregecifications prior to shipment; the portiorrefenue
associated with certain installation-related tasldeferred based on the estimated fair value tlzeitdrevenue is
recognized upon completion of the installationtedietasks; (2) for products that have not been dstnated to
meet product specifications prior to shipment, neseis recognized at customer acceptance; anadn3) f
arrangements containing multiple elements, themaeeelating to the undelivered elements is defeateestimated
fair value until delivery of the deferred elementscertain cases, technology upgrade sales amuatad for as
multiple-element arrangements usually split betwalivery of the parts and installation on the oustr's systems.
In these cases, Intevac recognizes revenue fdaithearket value of the parts upon shipment aaddfer of title,
and recognizes revenue for the fair market valuesiéllation services when those services are tetegh Revenue
related to sales of spare parts is generally razedrupon shipment. Revenue related to servicgerisrally
recognized upon completion of the services.

Intevac performs research and development workrwat@ous government-sponsored research contracts.
Revenue on cost-plus-fee contracts is recognizéitetextent of costs actually incurred plus a priipoate amount
of the fee earned. Intevac considers fixed feeguadst-plus-fee contracts to be earned in prapott the
allowable costs actually incurred in performancéhef contract. Revenue on fixed-price contractgeiserally
recognized using the percentage-of-completion nieti@ontract accounting. Intevac determines theqreage
completed based on the percentage of costs inctor@ake in relation to total estimated costs etgueapon
completion of the contract. When estimates of totaits to be incurred on a contract exceed totmhates of
revenue to be earned, a provision for the entse tm the contract is recorded in the period the i® determined.

Inventories

Inventories are priced using average actual cogtsaee stated at the lower of cost or market. Breymg valus
of inventory is reduced for estimated obsolescéayctne difference between its cost and the estidnatarket value
based upon assumptions about future demand. Ineazdaates the inventory carrying value for potrgikcess an
obsolete inventory exposures by analyzing histbaod anticipated demand. In addition, inventoses evaluated
for potential obsolescence due to the effect ofdmand anticipated engineering change orders awdoneducts. If
actual demand were to be substantially lower tistimated, additional inventory adjustments for escer obsolete
inventory might be required, which could have aariat adverse effect on Intevac’s business, firgrandition
and results of operations.

Warranty

Intevac estimates the costs that may be incurrddnthe warranty it provides and records a liapilitthe
amount of such costs at the time the related revy@nrecognized. Estimated warranty costs are miéted by
analyzing specific product and historical configima statistics and regional warranty support cdsitgvac’'s
warranty obligation is affected by product failueges, material usage, and labor costs incurredrirecting product
failures during the warranty period. As Intevacustomer service engineers and process suppnteens are high
trained and deployed globally, labor availabilgyai significant factor in determining labor co3tse quantity and
availability of critical replacement parts is anatisignificant factor in estimating warranty cosisforeseen
component failures or exceptional component peréme can also result in changes to warranty costs.
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If actual warranty costs differ substantially framur estimates, revisions to the estimated warrkatbylity would be
required.

Income Taxes

Intevac accounts for income taxes by recognizirfgrded tax assets and liabilities using statuteryrates for
the effect of temporary differences between thekkmw tax bases of recorded assets and liabilitetspperating
losses and tax credit carryforwards. Deferred tmet are also reduced by a valuation allowaritéifmore likely
than not that a portion of the deferred tax assetot be realized. Management has determinedith&imore likely
than not that its future taxable income will befwignt to realize its deferred tax assets.

The effective tax rate is highly dependent upongdegraphic composition of worldwide earnings, tax
regulations governing each region, nem-deductible expenses and availability of taxlitse Management careful
monitors the changes in many factors and adjustefflective income tax rate as required. If actaaults differ
from these estimates, Intevac could be requiregddord a valuation allowance on deferred tax assedsljust its
effective income tax rate, which could have a maltadverse effect on Intevac’s business, finanmiadition and
results of operations.

The calculation of tax liabilities involves sigriéint judgment in estimating the impact of uncetiefin the
application of complex tax laws. Resolution of #hescertainties in a manner inconsistent with latéy
expectations could have a material impact on Intsvasults of operations and financial condition.

Goodwill and Purchased Intangible Assets

Goodwill and purchased intangible assets with iimitef useful lives are not amortized, but are rexdd for
impairment annually during the fourth quarter ofteéiscal year and whenever events or changesdéarostances
indicate that the carrying value of an asset mayeaecoverable. For goodwill, Intevac perforntaa-step
impairment test. In the first step, Intevac compahe fair value of each reporting unit to its garg value. Intevas
reporting units are consistent with the reportaigigments identified in Note 14, based on the mainnghich
Intevac operates its business and the nature sétbperations. Depending on the facts and circurossalntevac
determines the fair value of each of its reportings based upon the most appropriate valuatidmigae using the
income approach, the market approach or a combmétereof. The income and market approaches vedzeted a
management believes these approaches generalligerine most reliable indications of fair value wtbe value c
the operations is more dependent on the abiliyetzerate earnings than on the value of the assetkin the
production process. Under the income approach dctealculates the fair value of the reporting ubésed on the
present value of estimated future cash flows. Utldemarket approach Intevac estimates the fairevehised on
market multiples of revenue or earnings for compleraompanies. Each valuation technique has adyesitand
drawbacks, which must be considered when applyingd techniques. The income approach closely etessto
management’s expectations of future results butireg significant assumptions which can be higelysitive. The
market approach is relatively straightforward taaswere, but it may be difficult to find directly cparable
companies in the marketplace. If the fair valu¢hefreporting unit exceeds the carrying value efrtht assets
assigned to that unit, goodwill is not impaired aodfurther testing is performed. If the carryirgjue of the net
assets assigned to the reporting unit exceedsihealue of the reporting unit, then Intevac wop&tform the
second step of the impairment test in order tordetes the implied fair value of the reporting usigoodwill. If the
carrying value of a reporting unit's goodwill exdsdts implied fair value, Intevac would recordiarpairment loss
equal to the difference. In the fourth quarter @&, Intevac recorded an impairment charge of $a0llton for
goodwill and purchased technology intangible asdetsto a decline in market value and lower revesmectation
in light of current operating performance and fetoperating expectations. No impairment chargeg wegognized
in fiscal 2009.

Intevac’s methodology for allocating the purchaseeprelating to purchase acquisitions is deterwhitmeough
established and generally accepted valuation tgalesi Goodwill is measured as the excess of theottise
acquisition over the sum of the amounts assignéeaiigible and identifiable intangible assets aagliess liabilitie!
assumed. Intevac assigns assets acquired (inclgdmdwill) and liabilities assumed to a reportingtas of the
date of acquisition.
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Equity-Based Compensatio

Intevac records compensation expense for equitgebawards under Accounting Standards Codification
(“ASC") 718, “Compensation-Stock Compensation” ngsthe Black-Scholes option pricing model. This elod
requires Intevac to estimate the expected volatilitthe price of Intevac’'s common stock and thpested life of
the equity-based awards. ASC 718 also requiresifaré estimates of equity-based awards. Estimaihafility,
expected life and forfeitures requires significaatgment and an analysis of historical data. Inteway have to
increase or decrease compensation expense foydupsed awards if actual results differ signifidaifrtom
Intevac’s estimates.

ltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About MagkRisk

Interest rate risk. Intevac’s exposure to market risk for changestierest rates relates primarily to Intevac’s
investment portfolio. Intevac does not use denxafinancial instruments in Intevac’s investmenttfudio. Intevac
places investments with high quality credit issumrd, by policy, limits the amount of credit expiesto any one
issuer. Investments typically consist of ARS anbtdestruments issued by the U.S. government anagéncies.

The table below presents principal amounts ande@haeighted-average interest rates by year of nityafor
Intevac’s investment portfolio at December 31, 2009

2010 2011 2012 Beyond Total \fae}ljre
(In thousands, except percentage:
Cash equivalent
Fixed rate amount $ 9,25t — — — $ 9,25t $ 9,25
Weightec-average rat 0.02% — — —
Shor-term investment
Fixed rate amount $ 6,00( —_ — — $ 6,00( $ 6,00(
Weightec-average rat 0.06% — — —
Long-term investment
Fixed rate amount — — — $69,95( $69,95( $66,24¢
Weightec-average rat — — — 1.%
Total investment portfoli $15,25¢ — — $69,95( $85,20¢ $81,50¢

At December 31, 2009, Intevac held investmentsREAWiIth the liquidity issues experienced in glotradit
and capital markets, Intevac’s ARS have experiemeeltiple failed auctions. Intevac continues toreiaterest at
the maximum contractual rate for each security. 8$tenated values of the ARS held by Intevac arlonger at
par. As of December 31, 2009, Intevac had $66.Ramiln ARS in the consolidated balance sheet, tvismet of a
temporary unrealized loss of $3.7 million. Managatri®lieves that the impairment of the ARS invesitaés
temporary, primarily due to the government guaramtethe underlying securities and Intevac’s apiiit hold the
ARS for the foreseeable future. Management beliévaisit is more likely than not that it would rim¢ required to
sell these securities before the recovery of thairamounts. The unrealized loss is included iertomprehensive
loss.

Intevac continues to monitor the market for ARS aadsider its impact (if any) on the fair markelaof its
investments. If the current market conditions amndi, or the anticipated recovery in market valumsschot occur,
Intevac may be required to record additional unzedllosses or record an other-than-temporary impait charge
in 2010.

Based on Intevac’s ability to access its castexpected operating cash flows, and other sourceadif,
Intevac does not anticipate that the lack of ligyidf these investments will affect Intevac’s diko operate its
business in the ordinary course.

Foreign exchange risk.From time to time, Intevac enters into foreigmrency forward exchange contracts to
economically hedge certain of Intevac’s anticipdtadign currency transaction, translation and easurement
exposures. The objective of these contracts isitinmze the impact of foreign currency exchange rabvements
on Intevac’s operating results. Intevac had noiforeurrency forward exchange contracts during@fpe years
ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Board of Directors and Stockholders
Intevac, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsimeets of Intevac, Inc. (a Delaware corporato)
subsidiaries (collectively, the “Company”) as ofd@mber 31, 2009 and 2008, and the related consadida
statements of operations, stockholders’ equity@mdprehensive income (loss), and cash flows fon eathe three
years in the period ended December 31, 2009. Qditsanf the basic financial statements includedfiancial
statement schedule listed in the index appearinguhem 15(a). These financial statements anchéiigh statement
schedule are the responsibility of the Company’'sagament. Our responsibility is to express an opioin these
financial statements and financial statement sdedaased on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstats of the Public Company Accounting Oversighago
(United States). Those standards require that e ghd perform the audit to obtain reasonable assarabout
whether the financial statements are free of malterisstatement. An audit includes examining, ¢@sa basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosuréigifinancial statements. An audit also includegssing the
accounting principles used and significant estismatade by management, as well as evaluating thralbfieancial
statement presentation. We believe that our apditgide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetegaferred to above present fairly, in all matenéspects, the
financial position of Intevac, Inc. and subsidiaras of December 31, 2009 and 2008 and the resuheir
operations and their cash flows for each of thedtyears in the period ended December 31, 2008nfoenity with
accounting principles generally accepted in theté¢hStates of America. Also in our opinion, theatedl financial
statement schedule, when considered in relatidihetdasic financial statements taken as a whobsepits fairly, in
all material respects, the information set forthréin.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Boar
(United States), Intevac, Inc. and subsidiarietgrimal control over financial reporting as of Detemn31, 2009,
based on criteria establishedimernal Control — Integrated Framewoitsued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO)amdeport dated February 26, 2010 expressed an
unqualified opinion on the effectiveness of the @amy’s internal control over financial reporting.

/s GRANT THORNTON LLP
San Jose, California

February 26, 2010
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INTEVAC, INC.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31,

2009 2008
(In thousands, except pai
value)
ASSETS
Current asset:
Cash and cash equivale $ 17,59: $ 39,20!
Shor-term investment 6,00( —
Trade and other accounts receivable, net of alloesof $133 and $145 at
December 31, 2009 and 2008, respecti' 44,75¢ 15,01«
Inventories 19,10( 17,67«
Prepaid expenses and other current a: 6,687 4,80¢
Deferred income tax ass¢ 1,51¢ 3,204
Total current asse 95,65( 79,89¢
Property, plant and equipment, | 12,35 14,88¢
Long-term investment 66,24¢ 66,32¢
Goodwill 7,908 7,908
Other intangible assets, net of amortization o24&,and $693 at December 31, 2009 ai
2008, respectivel 3,531 4,054
Deferred income taxes and other |-term asset 17,68¢ 16,09
Total asset $203,37¢  $189,16!
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Note payable $ — $ 2,00C
Accounts payabl 4,701 4,21¢
Accrued payroll and related liabilitie 2,78¢ 3,39¢
Other accrued liabilitie 11,104 3,17¢
Customer advance 13,18( 2,801
Total current liabilities 31,76¢ 15,591
Other lon¢-term liabilities 252 50¢
Commitments and contingenci
Stockholder' equity:
Undesignated preferred stock, $0.001 par valu®000shares authorized, no shares
issued and outstandi — —
Common stock, $0.001 par valu
Authorized shares — 50,000 issued and outstandiages — 22,079 and 21,805 at
December 31, 2009 and 2008, respecti 22 22
Additional paic-in-capital 134,07: 128,68t
Accumulated other comprehensive |i (1,82¢) (4,80¢)
Retained earning 39,09: 49,16¢
Total stockholdel equity 171,35 173,06¢
Total liabilities and stockholde’ equity $203,37¢  $189,16¢

See accompanying notes.
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INTEVAC, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Years Ended December 31

2009 2008 2007
(In thousands, except per shar
amounts)

Net revenues

Systems and componet $61,89: $ 95,96: $202,29:

Technology developmel 16,08¢ 14,34: 13,54

Total net revenue 77,98 110,30° 215,83«

Cost of net revenue

Systems and componetr 36,17: 58,50: 112,37t

Technology developmel 9,08¢ 8,46¢ 7,41k

Total cost of net revenus 45,26 66,96¢ 119,79:

Gross profit 32,72( 43,33¢ 96,04:
Operating expense

Research and developm:e 28,06¢ 35,08: 40,13}

Selling, general and administrati 22,00: 28,22¢ 28,47(

Impairment of goodwill and intangible ass — 10,49¢ —
Total operating expens 50,06" 73,81( 68,60
Operating income (los: (a7,34) (30,47 27,43¢
Interest incomt 1,36 3,96¢ 6,544
Other income (expense), r (10¢) (36) 1,59¢
Income (loss) before income tax (16,099 (26,539 35,57¢
Provision (benefit) for income tax (6,016) (11,199 8,23:
Net income (loss $(10,077) $(15,34H §$ 27,34¢
Net income (loss) per shal

Basic $ (046 $ (0.7) $ 1.2¢

Diluted $ (0460 $ (0.7) $ 1.2¢
Weighted average shares outstand

Basic 21,97¢ 21,72« 21,447

Diluted 21,97t 21,72« 22,15(

See accompanying notes.

40




Table of Contents

INTEVAC, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(LOSS)
Accumulated Retained
Additional Other Earnings Total
Common Stock Paid-In Comprehensive (Accumulated Stockholders’
Shares Amount Capital Income (Loss) Deficit) Equity

Balance at December 31, 2C
Shares issued in connection wi

(In thousands)

21,18t $ 99,46¢ $ 7,31¢ $

354

$ 37,16¢ $ 144,31(

Exercise of stock optior 313 2,141 353 — — 2,49¢
Employee stock purchase pl 90 671 704 — — 1,37¢
Reclassification of par value for Delaw: — (102,25) 102,25¢ — — —
Income tax benefits realized from activity in
employee stock plar — — 3,00¢ — — 3,00¢
Equity-based compensation expel — — 6,37¢ — — 6,37¢
Net income — — — — 27,34t 27,34t
Foreign currency translation adjustm — — — 251 251
Comprehensive incon 27,59¢
Balance at December 31, 2C 21,59. $ 22 $120,02: $ 605 $ 64,51¢ $ 185,16:
Shares issued in connection wi
Exercise of stock optior 48 — 322 — — 32z
Employee stock purchase pl 16€ — 1,51¢€ — — 1,51¢
Income tax benefits realized from activity ir
employee stock plar — — 327 — — 327
Equity-based compensation expe! — — 6,49¢ — — 6,49¢
Net loss — — — —  (15,34%) (15,349
Unrealized loss on securities held as
availablefor-sale — — — (8,072) — (8,072)
Deferred taxes on unrealized loss on
available-for-salesecurities — — — 2,82t — 2,82t
Foreign currency translation adjustm — — — (16€) — (16€)
Comprehensive los (20,759
Balance at December 31, 2C 21,80 $ 22 $128,68t$ (4,808 $ 49,16¢ $ 173,06¢
Shares issued in connection wi
Exercise of stock optior 34 — 228 — — 228
Employee stock purchase pl 24C — 89¢ — — 89¢
Income tax benefits realized from activity in
employee stock plar — — 69 — — 69
Equity-based compensation expel — — 4,19¢ — — 4,19¢
Net loss — — — — (10,077 (10,07
Unrealized gain on securities held as
availablefor-sale — — — 4,371 — 4,371
Deferred taxes on unrealized gain on
availablefor-salesecurities — — — (1,529 — (1,529
Foreign currency translation adjustm — — — 13¢ — 13¢€
Comprehensive los (7,097
Balance at December 31, 2C 22,07¢ $ 22 $134,07: $ (1,829 $ 39,09: $ 171,35

See accompanying notes.

41




Table of Contents

INTEVAC, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 31
2009 2008 2007
(In thousands)

Operating activities
Net income (loss $(10,077) $(15,34%) $ 27,34f
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to reshcand cash equivalents

provided by (used in) operating activitit

Depreciation & amortizatio 5,031 4,70¢ 4,20z
Net accretion of investment premiums and disco (20 (25€) (17%)
Impairment of goodwill and intangible ass — 10,49¢ —
Amortization of intangible asse 554 70C 21¢
Equity-based compensatic 4,25k 6,571 6,27(
Deferred income taxe (87) (8,007) (1,659
Excess tax benefits from eqi-based compensatic (69) (327) (3,009
Loss on disposal of equipme 57 7 —
Changes in assets and liabiliti
Accounts receivabl (28,935 765 26,68’
Inventories (1,41 4,43¢ 16,65
Prepaid expenses and other as (3,177) (200) (2,537)
Accounts payabl 441 (3,469 (8,677)
Accrued payroll and other accrued liabilit 6,90z (5,47%) (3,969
Customer advance 9,961 (2,910 (20,736)
Total adjustment (6,492 7,151 13,28¢
Net cash and cash equivalents provided by (usegpi@jating activitie: (16,569 (8,199 40,63
Investing activities
Purchase of investmer (26,979 (7,000 (175,629
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investrr 25,45( 45,85( 126,40(
Sale of investment in 601 California Avenue L — — 2,431
Acquisition of Oerlikon assets, net of cash acql — (15,099 —
Acquisition of DeltaNu, LLC, net of cash acquir — — (2,089
Acquisition of Creative Display Systems, LLC, nétash acquire: — — (4,782)
Purchase of equipme (2,615 (4,185 (5,735
Net cash and cash equivalents provided by (usedve}ting activities (4,149  19,57: (59,399
Financing activities
Proceeds from issuance of common sl 1,122 1,83¢ 3,86¢
Repayment of note payat (2,000 (2,000 —
Excess tax benefits from eqi-based compensatic 69 327 3,00¢
Net cash and cash equivalents provided by (usefthemcing activities (809) 16E 6,87¢
Effect of exchange rate changes on ¢ (87) (15) 114
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equis (21,609  11,52¢ (11,767
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of p¢ 39,20: 27,67 39,44(
Cash and cash equivalents at end of pe $17,59: $39,20. $ 27,67:
Cash paid (received) fc
Income taxe: $ 71 $ 41C $ 11,64«
Income tax refuni $(2,82) $(3,71) $ (259
Other noi-cash change:
Notes payable issued for the acquisition of DeltaNiC $ — $ — $ 3,7

See accompanying notes.
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INTEVAC, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Principles of Consolidation and Basis of Presentati

The consolidated financial statements include tumants of Intevac, Inc. and its subsidiaries (lateor the
Company) after elimination of inter-company balanaad transactions.

The preparation of financial statements in conféymiith accounting principles generally acceptethia
United States of America requires management tcenaakkmates and assumptions that affect the amogpsted
in the consolidated financial statements and acemyipg notes. Actual results could differ mateyidtbm those
estimates.

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments

Intevac considers all highly liquid investmentshwatriginal maturities of three months or less wparchased
to be cash equivalents. Available-for-sale se@sgjtconsisting solely of Auction Rate SecuritiesRS"), are
carried at fair value, with unrealized gains arsb&s recorded within other comprehensive inconss)las a
separate component of stockholders’ equity. Redligéns and losses and declines in value judgee tmher than
temporary, if any, on available-for-sale securiies included in earnings. Held-to-maturity se@esiare carried at
amortized cost. The cost of investment securitéd is determined by the specific identificationthra.

Fair Value Measurement — Definition and Hierarchy

Intevac reports certain financial assets and it&sl at fair value. Intevac measures fair valuadgnordance
with Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) 820, “Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures”, Whic
defines fair value as the price that would be rembifrom selling an asset or paid to transfer filligt in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the areasent date.

Fair value measurements are classified and distiosene of the following three categories:
Level 1 — Valuations based on quoted prices in active etarfor identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 — Valuations based on other than quoted pricegiive markets for identical assets and
liabilities, quoted prices for identical or similassets or liabilities in inactive markets, or otimputs that are
observable or can be corroborated by observablkahdata for substantially the full term of theetssor
liabilities.

Level 3 — Valuations based on inputs that are generalbbearvable and typically reflect management'’s
estimates of assumptions that market participantddvuse in pricing the asset or liability.

As of December 31, 2009, financial assets meaautitzing: (1) Level 1 inputs included money markends
in the amount of $9.3 million and U.S. TreasunysBiih the amount of $6.0 million which were valuegsed on
guoted market prices in active markets for idehsegurities, and (2) Level 3 inputs in the amaaff$66.2 million
included long-term investments in ARS consisting@turities collateralized by student loans whiehewalued
using a third-party valuation firm and managem@muiyng internal analysis to the valuation (seeé\®}. At
December 31, 2009, Intevac did not have any firdradsets measured utilizing Level 2 inputs. Also a
December 31, 2009, Intevac did not have any ligddlithat were required to be measured at fairevalu

Trade Receivables and Doubtful Accounts

Intevac evaluates the collectibility of trade rexadiles on an ongoing basis and provides resenassig
potential losses when appropriate. Management aeslyistorical bad debts, customer concentratmrstpmer
creditworthiness, changes in customer payment tenele and current economic trends when evaludhtiag t
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adequacy of the allowance for doubtful accountst@uer accounts are written off against the allamgamhen the
amount is deemed uncollectible.

Included in trade receivables are unbilled recdesmbelated to government contracts of $2.1 milkowl
$1.3 million at December 31, 2009 and Decembef808, respectively which includes $371,000 and $BXDof
fee retention, respectively.

Inventories

Inventories are generally stated at the lower sf oo market, with cost determined on an averagelwasis.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Equipment and leasehold improvements are stateaisat Depreciation is computed using the straigie-|
method over the estimated useful lives of the asaefollows: computers and software, 3 years; machand
equipment, 5 years; furniture, 7 years; vehiclegedrs; and leasehold improvements, remaining lease

Goodwill and Purchased Intangible Assets

Goodwill and purchased intangible assets with iimitef useful lives are not amortized, but are rexdd for
impairment annually during the fourth quarter ofteéiscal year and whenever events or changesdéarostances
indicate that the carrying value of an asset mayeaecoverable. For goodwill, Intevac perforntaa-step
impairment test. In the first step, Intevac compahe fair value of each reporting unit to its ganrg value. Intevas
reporting units are consistent with the reportagigments identified in Note 14, based on the mainnghich
Intevac operates its business and the nature sétbperations. Depending on the facts and circurossalntevac
determines the fair value of each of its reportings based upon the most appropriate valuatidmigae using the
income approach, the market approach or a combmétereof. The income and market approaches vedzeted &
management believes these approaches generalligerine most reliable indications of fair value wtbe value c
the operations is more dependent on the abiliyetzerate earnings than on the value of the assetkin the
production process. Under the income approach &catealculates the fair value of the reporting ubésed on the
present value of estimated future cash flows. Utltkemarket approach Intevac estimates the fairevahsed on
market multiples of revenue or earnings for compleraompanies. Each valuation technique has adyesitand
drawbacks, which must be considered when applyingd techniques. The income approach closely etessto
management’s expectations of future results butireg significant assumptions which can be higlelysitive. The
market approach is relatively straightforward taaswere, but it may be difficult to find directly cparable
companies in the marketplace. If the fair valu¢hefreporting unit exceeds the carrying value efrtht assets
assigned to that unit, goodwill is not impaired aadfurther testing is performed. If the carryirgjue of the net
assets assigned to the reporting unit exceedsithealue of the reporting unit, then Intevac wop&tform the
second step of the impairment test in order tordetes the implied fair value of the reporting usigoodwill. If the
carrying value of a reporting unit's goodwill exdsdts implied fair value, Intevac would recordiarpairment loss
equal to the difference. Intevac conducted thegmirment tests in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2@0@ the results
these tests indicated that Intevac’s goodwill antipased intangible asset with an indefinite usiéfalwere not
impaired.

In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2008, Intevac ret@d an impairment charge of $10.5 million for godband
purchased technology intangible assets due tolmdée market value of Intevac’s common stock &nder
revenue expectations in light of current operafipgformance and future operating expectations.

Intevac’s methodology for allocating the purchaseeprelating to purchase acquisitions is deterwhitmeough
established and generally accepted valuation tgalesi Goodwill is measured as the excess of theottise
acquisition over the sum of the amounts assignéargible and identifiable intangible assets aaglless liabilitie:
assumed. Intevac assigns assets acquired (inclgdodwill) and liabilities assumed to a reportingtas of the
date of acquisition. Goodwill and indefinite lifietangible assets are tested for impairment on anarbasis and
between annual tests in certain circumstanceswaitteén down when impaired. In the fourth quartéfiscal 2008,
based upon an interim impairment analysis Intevastenoff all $9.7 million of goodwill in its Equipent segment.
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Purchased intangible assets other than goodwikhau@tized over their useful lives unless thesediare
determined to be indefinite. Purchased intangibkets are carried at cost, less accumulated asuitiz
Amortization is computed over the estimated uskfak of the respective assets, generally oneittedin years
using the straight line method.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

Long-lived assets and certain identifiable intatgydssets to be held and used are reviewed foriimeat
whenever events or changes in circumstances irdibat the carrying amount of such assets mayenot b
recoverable. Determination of recoverability ofdelived assets is based on an estimate of undisedduture cash
flows resulting from the use of the asset andvien&ual disposition. Measurement of an impairmess lfor long-
lived assets and certain identifiable intangibleets that management expects to hold and usead basthe fair
value of the asset. When an impairment loss isgized, the carrying amount of the asset is redtzéd
estimated fair value. As a result of Intevac’s pot¢d undiscounted future cash flows related ttaiceof its
intangible assets being less than the carryingevafihose assets, Intevac recorded an impairntemge of
$808,000 in fiscal 2008. No impairment charges weoagnized in fiscal 2009.

Income Taxes

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognimsdg enacted tax rates for the effect of tempodéfgrences
between book and tax bases of recorded assetgaililiés. Deferred tax assets are reduced bylaatian
allowance if it is more likely than not that a port of the deferred tax asset will not be realized.

On a quarterly basis, Intevac provides for incomx@$ based upon an annual effective income taxThte
effective tax rate is highly dependent upon thel@®¥ Intevac’s projected earnings, the geograpbioposition of
worldwide earnings, tax regulations governing e@gfion, net operating loss carryforwards, availgbdf tax
credits and the effectiveness of Intevac'’s tax pilag strategies. Intevac carefully monitors thendes in many
factors and adjust its effective income tax ratedimely basis. If actual results differ from tgtimates, this could
have a material effect on Intevac’s business, fir@drtondition and results of operations.

The calculation of tax liabilities involves sigriéint judgment in estimating the impact of uncetiamin the
application of complex tax laws. Resolution of #hescertainties in a manner inconsistent with latéy
expectations could have a material effect on Irdsvbusiness, financial condition and results afragions.

Intevac recognizes accrued interest and penattlated to unrecognized tax benefits in the provi$ay income
taxes.

Sales and Value Added Taxes

Taxes collected from customers and remitted to goaental authorities are presented on a net basiei
accompanying Consolidated Statements of Operations.

Revenue Recognition

Intevac recognizes revenue when persuasive evidgrare arrangement exists, delivery has occurretide
and risk of loss have passed to Intevac’s cust@mservices have been rendered, the price is fixetbterminable,
and collectibility is reasonably assured. Intevatigpping terms are customarily FOB shipping poiméquivalent
terms. Intevac revenue recognition policy generally resultseivenue recognition at the following points: (1) &i
transactions where legal title passes to the custaimon shipment, Intevac recognizes revenue ulpipment for al
products that have been demonstrated to meet predecifications prior to shipment; the portiorrefenue
associated with certain installation-related tasldeferred based on the estimated fair value lzeitdrevenue is
recognized upon completion of the installationteditasks; (2) for products that have not been detnated to
meet product specifications prior to shipment, nexeis recognized at customer acceptance; anar3) f
arrangements containing multiple elements, themaeeelating to the undelivered elements is dedeateestimated
fair value until delivery of the deferred elementscertain cases, technology upgrade sales amuatad for as
multiple-element arrangements usually split betwaivery of the parts and installation on
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the customer’s systems. In these cases, Intevagmees revenue for the fair market value of theispapon
shipment and transfer of title, and recognizesmaedor the fair market value of installation sees when those
services are completed. Revenue related to sakgzaoé parts is generally recognized upon shipnRaenue
related to services is generally recognized uponptetion of the services.

Intevac performs research and development workrwat@ous government-sponsored research contracts.
Revenue on cost-plus-fee contracts is recognizéitetextent of costs actually incurred plus a propoate amount
of the fee earned. Intevac considers fixed feeguodst-plus-fee contracts to be earned in pragott the
allowable costs actually incurred in performancéhef contract. Revenue on fixed-price contractgeiserally
recognized using the percentage-of-completion ntetfi@ontract accounting. Intevac determines thregrgage
completed based on the percentage of costs inctor@ake in relation to total estimated costs etgubapon
completion of the contract. When estimates of totaits to be incurred on a contract exceed totmhates of
revenue to be earned, a provision for the entse tm the contract is recorded in the period the i® determined.

Advertising Costs

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Adsiegticosts were not material for all periods présgn

Foreign Currency Translation

The functional currency of Intevacforeign subsidiaries, with the exception of H&umg, is the local curren
of the country in which the respective subsidigngmtes. Hong Kong’s functional currency is the.ld@&lar.
Assets and liabilities recorded in foreign currescare translated at year-end exchange rates;uevamd expenses
are translated at average exchange rates duringéreThe effect of foreign currency translatioljuatments are
included in stockholders’ equity as a componerdgafumulated other comprehensive income in the apgaoging
consolidated balance sheets. The effects of formigrency transactions are included in other incantae
determination of net income. Net gains or (loséesh foreign currency transactions were ($226,0083,1,000) an
$62,000 in 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

Comprehensive Income

The components of accumulated other comprehenspgerie (loss), were as follows at December 31, 200D

2008:
December 31
2009 2008
(In thousands)
Accumulated net unrealized holding lossavailable-for-saleinvestments, net of te $(2,405)  $(5,247)
Foreign currency translation gains and los 577 43¢
Total accumulated other comprehensive income ( $(1,82¢)  $(4,80¢)

Employee Stock Plans

Intevac has equity-based compensation plans thaider for the grant to employees of equity-basedrdg;
including incentive or non-statutory stock optiorestricted stock, stock appreciation rights, penfance units and
performance shares. In addition, these plans pedadthe grant of non-statutory stock optionsaa+4employee
directors and consultants. Intevac also has anareelstock purchase plan, which provides Intevaxiployees
with the opportunity to purchase Intevac commomlstat a discount through payroll deductions. SeteRdor a
complete description of these plans and their attoy treatment.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In January 2009, the Securities and Exchange Cosionig*SEC”) issued Release No. 33-9002, “Intexati
Data to Improve Financial Reporting.” The finalgukquires companies to provide their financialesteents and
financial statement schedules to the SEC and andbgporate websites in interactive data formangishe
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eXtensible Business Reporting Language (“XBRL")eThle was adopted by the SEC to improve the wlufit
financial statement users to access and analyaedial data. The SEC adopted a phase-in schediitating when
registrants must furnish interactive data. Under sishedule, Intevac will be required to submibk with financia
statement information using XBRL commencing withdune 25, 2011 quarterly report on Form 10-Qyvhités
currently evaluating the impact of XBRL reporting its financial reporting process.

In October 2009, the Financial Accounting Stand&dard (“FASB”) amended revenue recognition guiganc
for arrangements with multiple deliverables. Thélgace eliminates the residual method of revencegmition anc
allows the use of managemenbest estimate of selling price for individualnemts of an arrangement when ver
specific objective evidence (“VSOE"), vendor objeetevidence (“VOE") or third-party evidence (“TPHS
unavailable. This guidance should be applied oroagective basis for revenue arrangements enteteai
materially modified in fiscal years beginning onafter June 15, 2010, with early adoption permittad|
retrospective application of the guidance is olomtevac is currently evaluating the impact dbgting this
guidance on its consolidated financial statements.

In October 2009, the FASB issued guidance whichralm¢he scope of existing software revenue reciognit
accounting. Tangible products containing softwamagonents and non-software components that funtigether
to deliver the product’s essential functionalitywlbbe scoped out of the accounting guidance awaoé and
accounted for based on other appropriate reveruognition guidance. This guidance should be applied
prospective basis for revenue arrangements enigi@dr materially modified in fiscal years begingion or after
June 15, 2010, with early adoption permitted. Fetllospective application of the new guidance isoo@l. This
guidance must be adopted in the same period ttatda adopts the amended accounting for arrangeméitt
multiple deliverables described in the precedingigeaph. Intevac is currently evaluating the impdadopting thi
guidance on its consolidated financial statements.

In January 2010, the FASB issued guidance whidtifiels.and provides additional disclosure requiratae
related to recurring and non-recurring fair valueasurements. Intevac must implement these newresgents in
its first quarter of fiscal 2010. Certain additibdésclosures about purchases, sales, issuancese#tfements in the
roll forward of activity in Level 3 fair value meares are not effective until fiscal years beginrafigr
December 15, 2010. Other than requiring additioiiedlosures, implementation of this new guidandémait have ¢
material impact on Intevac’s consolidated finansiatements.

2. Equity-Based Compensatiot

Intevac accounts for share-based awards in accoedaith the provisions of the revised accountinglgoce
which requires the measurement and recognitiomwipensation expense for all share-based paymemtiawsde
to employees, consultants and directors based tin@ogranteate fair value of those awards. The estimated/tdire
of Intevac’s equity-based awards, less expectddifares, is amortized over the awards’ servicéquksrusing the
graded vesting attribution method. During the yearded December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 Intevagnexd
equity-based compensation expense related to sfut@kns and shares issued pursuant to its ESPR.®illion,
$6.6 million and $6.3 million, respectively.

Descriptions of Plans
2004 Equity Incentive Plan

In 2004, the Board of Directors and Intevac stodttérs approved adoption of The 2004 Equity InceniNan
(the “2004 Plan”). The 2004 Plan serves as theeastr equity incentive program to the 1995 StockddfStock
Issuance Plan (the “1995 Plan”). Upon adoptiorhef2004 Plan, all remaining shares available furasce under
the 1995 Plan were transferred to the 2004 Plan.

The 2004 Plan is a broad-based, long-term reteptiogram intended to attract and retain qualified
management and employees, and align stockholdegraptbyee interests. The 2004 Plan permits thet gfan
incentive or non-statutory stock options, restdctéock, stock appreciation rights, performancésuamd
performance shares. To date only stock options bhaee issued pursuant to the 2004 Plan. Optioe pristing
period, and other terms are determined by the adtrator of the 2004 Plan, but the option pricellsienerally not
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be less than 100% of the fair market value peresharthe date of grant. As of December 31, 20@n8llion
shares of common stock were authorized for futssadance under the 2004 Plan. Options granted timel@004
Plan are exercisable upon vesting and vest ovérdseof up to five years. Options currently expicelater than ten
years from the date of grant. The 2004 Plan expiodater than March 10, 201

During the year ended December 31, 2009, Intevawtgd 536,000 stock options pursuant to the 2084 Pl
with an estimated total grant-date fair value a#illion. Of this amount, Intevac estimated ttra equity-based
compensation for option grants that will be foelitand are therefore not expected to vest, wa8,$30. During
the year ended December 31, 2008, Intevac gra®e@d®0 stock options pursuant to the 2004 Plan arith
estimated total grant-date fair value of $4.3 mifliincluding 7,500 shares granted to a consultithta grant date
fair value of $50,000. Of this amount, Intevacrestied that the equity-based compensation for ogfiants that
will be forfeited, and are therefore not expectegdst, was $904,000. During the year ended Dece81he2007,
Intevac granted 750,000 stock options with an estih total grant-date fair value of $7.4 milliomgluding
3,000 shares granted to a consultant with a gratet fair value of $24,000. Of this amount, Inteeatimated that
the equity-based compensation for option grantswiibbe forfeited, and are therefore not expedtedest, was
$1.6 million.

2003 Employee Stock Purchase Plan

In 2003, Intevac’s stockholders approved adoptioth® 2003 Employee Stock Purchase Plan (the “ERPP”
which serves as the successor to the Employee Budhase Plan originally adopted in 1995. Uporp#do of the
ESPP, all shares available for issuance underrtbegdan were transferred to the ESPP. The ESB/Figes that
eligible employees may purchase Intevac commorkgtoough payroll deductions at a price equal t%8% the
lower of the fair market value at the beginningha# applicable offering period or at the end ofreapplicable
purchase interval. Offering periods are generally years in length, and consist of a series ofsdrth purchase
intervals. Eligible employees may join the ESPEhatbeginning of any six-month purchase intervaldéf the
terms of the ESPP, employees can choose to hate1@%o of their base earnings withheld to purchasevac
common stock. Under the ESPP, Intevac sold 240,08® 000 and 90,000 shares to employees in 2003, 20d
2007, respectively. As of December 31, 2009, 491 gitares remained available for issuance undet SR,
During the years ended December 31, 2009, 20082@dd Intevac granted purchase rights with an egéchtotal
grant-date fair value of $328,000, $1.0 million &&0 million, respectively.

The effect of recording equity-based compensatboritfe years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and\gae7
as follows (in thousands):

2009 2008 2007

Equity-based compensation by type of aw:

Stock options $3,41¢ $5,25:2 $5,51i

Employee stock purchase pl T7€ 1,247 864
Amounts released to cost of sales (capitalizedanitory) 61 78 (117)
Total equit-based compensatic 4,25k 6,571 6,27(
Tax effect on equit-based compensati (1,224 (1,785 (1,882
Net effect on net incom $3,031 $4,792 $4,38¢

Approximately $41,000 and $102,000 of equity-basemipensation is included in inventory as of
December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively.
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Stock Options

The exercise price of each stock option equalsritheket price of Intevac’s stock on the date of gritost
options are scheduled to vest over four years apileeno later than ten years after the grant dete.fair value of
each option grant is estimated on the date of grsing the Black-Scholes option pricing model. Thizdel was
developed for use in estimating the value of pijpliaded options that have no vesting restrictiang are fully
transferable. Intevac’s employee stock options ludagacteristics significantly different from thasiepublicly
traded options. The weighted average assumpti@tsinghe model are outlined in the following table

2009 2008 2007

Stock Options
Expected volatility 67.1% 65.6(% 66.61%
Risk free interest rai 2.01% 2.81% 4.05%
Expected term of options (in yea 4.47 4.47 4.4¢
Dividend yield None None None

The computation of the expected volatility assunptised in the Black-Scholes calculations for neants is
based on historical volatility of Intevac’s stodkage. The risk-free interest rate is based on thilyavailable on
U.S. Treasury Strips with an equivalent remaingrgnt The expected life of employee stock optiopsasents the
weighted-average period that the stock option®apected to remain outstanding and was determiaseldoon
historical experience of similar awards, giving sigieration to the contractual terms of the stockeldeawards and
vesting schedules. The dividend yield assumptidraged on Intevac’s history of not paying divideadd the
assumption of not paying dividends in the future.

The weighted-average estimated fair value of emg#atock options granted during the years ended
December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 was $2.57, $6d.3@%.89 per share, respectively.
ESPP

The fair value of the employee stock purchase iigbttimated on the date of grant using the Bachkeles
option pricing model with the following weightederage assumptions:

2009 2008 2007

Stock Purchase Right

Expected volatility 82.56% 62.65% 63.1%%
Risk free interest rai 0.85% 1.68% 3.94%
Expected term of purchase rights (in ye: 1.8t 1.87 1.97
Dividend yield None None None

The expected life of purchase rights is the peabtime remaining in the current offering periochélweighted-
average estimated fair value of employee stockhase rights granted pursuant to the ESPP duringetiies ended
December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 was $2.73, $5d@& 23 per share, respectively.
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Stock Plan Activity
2004 Equity Incentive Plan

A summary of activity under the above captionedhaas follows:

Weighted
Average Remaining
Weighted Average Contractual Term Aggregate Intrinsic
Shares Exercise Price (years) Value

Options outstanding at December

2008 2,926,41 $12.8: 7.1% $ 683,64

Options grante: 536,02! $ 4.7¢

Options forfeitec (317,069 $12.8¢

Options exercise (34,159 $ 6.54
Options outstanding at December

2009 3,111,21. $11.5C 6.4% $7,744,62!
Vested and expected to vest at

December 31, 200 2,932,87! $11.6( 6.3(C $7,202,31!
Options exercisable at December

2009 1,827,02. $11.9¢ 5.0 $4,299,79.

The total intrinsic value of options exercised dgrfiscal years 2009, 2008 and 2007 was $149,@m4,$00
and $5.1 million, respectively. At December 31, 20ditevac had $2.7 million of total unrecognizednpensation
expense, net of estimated forfeitures, relatedacksoption plans that will be recognized over weghted average
period of 1.35 years.

The options outstanding and currently exercisab@ezember 31, 2009 were in the following exergigee

ranges:
Options Outstanding
Weighted Average Options Exercisable
Remaining Number

Number of Shares  Contractual Term Weighted Average Vested and Weighted Average
Range of Exercise Price Outstanding (In Years) Exercise Price Exercisable Exercise Price
$2.63- $4.06 679,92: 6.2C $ 3.4¢ 303,44¢ $ 2.9t
$4.07- $7.72 379,65( 5.2¢ $ 7.0¢ 295,77" % 7.2C
$7.73- $10.69 210,29( 5.6€ $ 9.0¢ 175,60 $ 9.1¢
$10.70- $15.40 792,02¢ 782 % 12.3¢ 321,32( % 12.3¢
$15.41- $15.81 103,87! 081 $ 15.8( 100,500 $ 15.8(
$15.82- $16.13 573,70( 6.67 $ 16.12 369,37¢ $ 16.1:
$16.14- $22.01 221,75( 6.84 $ 19.71 162,50 $ 19.7¢
$22.12- $29.45 150,00( 6.5¢ $ 25.1¢ 98,50 $ 24.7¢
$2.63- $29.45 3,111,21. 6.4% $ 11.5C 1,827,02. $ 11.9¢

2003 Employee Stock Purchase Plan

During fiscal years 2009, 2008 and 2007 the aggecig#insic value of purchase rights exercisedauride
ESPP was $1.0 million, $267,000 and $317,000, msmdy, determined as of the date of purchaseirguiscal
years 2009, 2008 and 2007, 240,000, 166,000 afid@@hares were purchased at an average per sicaref
$3.73, $9.15 and $15.27. At December 31, 2009¢ethvere 491,000 shares available to be issued tine&SPP.
As of December 31, 2009, Intevac had $306,000taf tmrecognized compensation expense, net of atgtdn
forfeitures related to purchase rights that willreeognized over the weighted average period of@ass.
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3. Earnings Per Share

Intevac calculates basic earnings per share (“EBSig net income (loss) and the weighted-averageber of
shares outstanding during the reporting periodut®d EPS includes the effect from potential isseasfccommon
stock pursuant to the exercise of employee stotibmg

The following table sets forth the computation asiz and diluted income (loss) per share:

2009 2008 2007
(In thousands,
Numerator:
Numerator for diluted earnings per share — incologs] available to
common stockholdel $(10,077) $ (15,34H $27,34f
Denominator
Denominator for basic earnings per sk— weighte-average share 21,97t 21,72« 21,44
Effect of dilutive securities
Employee stock options(. — — 703
Dilutive potential common shar — — 703
Denominator for diluted earnings per sh— adjustec 21,97t 21,72¢ 22,15(

(1) Potentially dilutive securities, consisting of skmissuable upon exercise of employee stock optioas
excluded from the calculation of diluted EPS ffitheffect would be anti-dilutive. The weighted aage number
of employee stock options excluded from the twehaath periods ended December 31, 2009, 2008, abid 20
was 3,150,397, 2,760,874, and 784,684 respecti

4. Concentrations
Credit Risk and Significant Customers

Financial instruments that potentially subject @@mmpany to significant concentrations of credik @snsist of
cash equivalents, short- and lotagm investments, and accounts receivable. Intgeaerally invests its excess ci
in money market funds, ARS and debt securitieb®fd.S. government and its agencies. By policyestments in
money market funds and ARS are rated AAA or betted, Intevac limits the amount of credit exposworany one
issuer.

Intevac’s accounts receivable tend to be concexttriata limited number of customers. At DecemberZBD9,
two customers accounted for 47% and 35%, respégtioEIntevac’s accounts receivable and in aggtega
accounted for 82% of net accounts receivable. Atdbder 31, 2008, two customers accounted for 4084 &0,
respectively, of Intevac’s accounts receivable ianmggregate accounted for 51% of net accountsvaole.

Intevac’s largest customers tend to change fronogeo period. Historically, a significant portiaf Intevac’s
revenues in any particular period have been attiile to sales to a limited number of customer20@9, two
customers accounted for 38% and 17%, respectigélyonsolidated net revenues and in aggregate atewbdor
55% of net revenues. In 2008, two customers aceduior 35% and 34%, respectively, of consolidatetdravenue
and in aggregate accounted for 69% of net revehn@07, four customers accounted for 31%, 23%% 28d
13%, respectively, of consolidated net revenuesimaggregate accounted for 90% of net revenuésva
performs credit evaluations of its customers’ ficiahcondition and generally requires depositsysiesn orders but
does not generally require collateral or other sgcto support customer receivables.

Products

Disk manufacturing products contributed a signffitcaortion of Intevac’s revenues in 2009, 2008, 20d7.
Intevac expects that the ability to maintain oraxgpits current levels of revenues in the futuré depend upon
continuing market demand for its products; its &ssdn enhancing its existing systems and deveioginl
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manufacturing competitive disk manufacturing equépip such as the 200 Lean; Intevac’s success ielaigng
both military and commercial products based ofitslight technology; and its success in utiliziimjevac’s
expertise in complex manufacturing equipment toettgy new equipment products for photovoltaic (“P¥iid
semiconductor manufacturing.

5. Balance Sheet Detail:

Balance sheet details were as follows for the yeaded December 31, 2009 and 2008:

Inventory
Inventories are stated at the lower of average @mostarket and consist of the following:

December 31

2009 2008
(In thousands)
Raw material $10,147  $10,47(
Work-in-progress 4,421 4,93
Finished good 4,532 2,272

$19,10C $17,67¢

Finished goods inventory consists primarily of céetgd systems at customer sites that are undergoing
installation and acceptance testing.

Inventory reserves included in the above numberg %6.1 million and $9.1 million at December 3102@&nd
2008, respectively.
Property, Plant and Equipment

December 31

2009 2008
(In thousands)
Leasehold improvemen $13,96¢ $13,83¢
Machinery and equipme 30,57% 28,26
44,54 42,09'
Less accumulated depreciation and amortize 32,19( 27,21
Total property, plant and equipment, $12,35.  $14,88¢

Customer Advances

Customer advances generally represent nonrefundablesits invoiced by the Company in connectioit wit
receiving customer purchase orders and other epeeteding acceptance of systems. Customer adveglagsd to
products that have not been shipped to customergatuded in accounts receivable were $11.8 nmilab
December 31, 2009 and $1.7 million at DecembefB@8.
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Other Accrued Liabilities

December 31

2009 2008
(In thousands)
Deferred revenu $ 7,28: $ 58¢
Other taxes payab 1,77¢ 517
Accrued product warrantie 1,55(C 1,28¢
Accrued income taxe 53 421
Other 442 363
Total other accrued liabilitie $11,10¢  $3,17¢
6. Goodwill and Purchased Intangible Assets, Ne
Information regarding goodwill by reportable segtiisras follows:
Intevac
Equipment Photonics Total

(In thousands’

Balance as of December 31, 2( $ —  $ 7,908  $7,90¢
Goodwill acquired during the peric 9,76¢ — 9,76¢
Impairment charge (9,689 — (9,68¢)
Foreign exchang (79) — (79

Balance as of December 31, 2( $ — 3 7,90t  $7,90¢

Goodwill acquired during the peric — — —
Impairment charge — — _

Balance as of December 31, 2( $ — 3 7,908  $7,90¢

Goodwill and indefinite life intangible assets &&sted for impairment on an annual basis or maguiently
upon the occurrence of circumstances that inditetegoodwill and indefinite life intangible asseatay be
impaired. Intevac conducted these impairment iadtse fourth quarter of fiscal 2009 and the resuoftthese tests
indicated that Intevac’s goodwill and purchasedngible asset with an indefinite useful live weo impaired.

In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2008, the Comparpeazienced a significant decline in its stock pri&e a result
of the decline in its stock price, the Companyiarket capitalization fell significantly belowethecorded value of i
consolidated net assets. Based on the results agsiessment of goodwill for impairment, Intevaeeined that
the fair value of its Equipment reporting unit wass than the carrying value and impairment existédrefore,
Intevac performed the second step of the impairresttto determine the implied fair value of godthwiihe
analysis indicated that there would be no remainimglied value attributable to goodwill in the Egment reportin
unit and accordingly, Intevac wrote off all $9.7llinh of goodwill in its Equipment reporting unithe goodwill
associated with the Intevac Photonics reportingwas not impaired.

Information regarding other acquisition-relatechimjible assets is as follows:

December 31, 200! December 31, 200!

Gross Net Gross Net
Carrying Accumulated Carrying Carrying Accumulated Carrying
Amount Amortization Amount Amount Amortization Amount

(In thousands)

Customer relationshig $ 3,181 $ 677 $ 2,50¢ $ 3,152 $ 28z $ 2,87(
Purchased technolog 1,14¢ 243 90z 1,13¢ 101 1,03¢
Covenants not to compe 14C 12¢ 11 14C 111 29
Backlog 19¢ 19¢ — 19¢ 19¢ —
Total amortizable intangible assi 4,665 1,24¢ 3,417 4,627 692 3,93¢
Indefinite life tradenam 12C — 12C 12C — 12C
Total intangible asse $ 4,78 $ 1,24¢ $ 3,531 $ 4,741 $ 695 $ 4,05¢
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During the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2008 Irgeperformed an impairment test on intangible aszed
determined that certain purchased technology ass#tis Equipment and Intevac Photonics segments ingaire(
due to lower revenue expectations and future oipgrakpectations. The determination was based dawing
estimated undiscounted cash flows for these intd@gissets, which were less than their carryingeslAs a result,
Intevac recorded an impairment charge of $808,8G&¢al 2008, which represented the differencevben the
estimated fair values of these intangible asseteapared to their carrying fair values which weetermined bast
upon market conditions, the income approach whidlzed cash flow projections, and other factors.

Total amortization expense of purchased intangiflethe years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 a0id @@
$554,000, $700,000 and $218,000 respectively. Ewgomortization expense is expected to be $552 #0010,
$541,000 for 2011, $541,000 for 2012, $541,00@fk3, $363,000 for 2014 and $879,000 thereaftéantible
assets by segment as of December 31, 2009 aréassfoEquipment; $2.4 million and Intevac Photajic
$1.1 million.

7. Business Combinations

On July 14, 2008, Intevac acquired certain assatdiabilities of OC Oerlikon Balzers Ltd. (“Oertk”)'s
magnetic media equipment business for a purchase @i $15.1 million in cash, net of cash acquitedaddition
Intevac agreed to pay contingent considerationddikdn in the form of a royalty on Intevac’s netvenue from
commercial sales of certain products. This agreémeeminates on July 13, 2011. Intevac has madgayments to
Oerlikon under this agreement through DecembeRBQ9. As part of the acquisition, Intevac also mdento a
settlement agreement with Oerlikon related to amanfringement lawsuit filed by Intevac againstadis USA,
Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of Oerlikon, anticims in the litigation were dismissed.

In connection with this acquisition, Intevac recmicjoodwill of $9.8 million and intangible assets o
$3.8 million. Of the $3.8 million of acquired intgible assets, $2.6 million was assigned to custoriationships
(to be amortized over 6 to 9 years), $1.2 millicessvassigned to purchased technology (to be amadizer 3 to
7 years) and $80,000 was assigned to acquireddmp@d be amortized over 1 year). Future contingerytments
will also be allocated to goodwill.

On November 9, 2007, Intevac acquired the assetsamain liabilities of Creative Display SysterhtC
(“CDS") for a purchase price of $4.8 million in taset of cash acquired. The acquired businessiuppglier of
high-performance micro-display products for neag-apd portable applications in defense and comaderarkets.
In connection with this acquisition, Intevac receddyoodwill of $2.5 million and intangible asset$t.6 million.
Of the $1.6 million of acquired intangible ass&890,000 was assigned to purchased technologye (tortortized
over 10 years), $560,000 was assigned to custataionships (to be amortized over 13 years), $id@was
assigned to acquired backlog (to be amortized bwerar), and $40,000 was assigned to covenants gompete
(to be amortized over 3 years).

On January 31, 2007, Intevac acquired the assdtsatain liabilities of DeltaNu, LLC (“DeltaNu”of a
purchase price of $5.8 million of which $2.0 millisvas paid in cash at the close of the acquisi®@r) million was
paid on January 31, 2008 and $2.0 million was paidanuary 31, 2009, which was in the form of ainterest-
bearing note. Interest was imputed, and the relatéel payable was recorded at a discount in thenaganying
Consolidated Balance Sheets. The acquired busmessupplier of small footprint and handheld Raman
spectrometry instruments. In connection with thiguasition, Intevac recorded goodwill of $5.4 nali, an
indefinite-life tradename of $120,000 and amortieabtangible assets of $280,000 which are comgrige
customer relationships, covenants not to competeébanklog to be amortized over their respectivdulsiees of 1-
2 years.

The results of operations for the acquired busegbsve been included in Intevac’s consolidate@rsi@nts of
operations for the periods subsequent to theire@sm acquisition dates. Pro forma results of aflens have not
been presented because the effects of the acgnssiindividually and in aggregate, were not materi
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8. Financial Instruments

Intevac’s investment portfolio consists of castshcaquivalents and investments in ARS and debtisiesuof
the U.S. government and its agencies. Includeddnunts payable is $722,000 and $916,000 of boekdoaft at
December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

The table below presents the estimated fair valumrmrtized principal amount and major securityetjgr
Intevac’s investments:

December 31 December 31
2009 2008
(In thousands)

Carrying value

Shor-term investmen-U.S. treasury bill: $ 6,00( $ —
Long-term investmen-ARS 66,24¢ 66,32¢
Total investments in debt securiti $ 7224 $ 66,32¢
Approximate fair value of investments in debt séms $  72,24¢ $ 66,32¢

As of December 31, 2009, financial assets meaautikzing Level 1 inputs were valued based on qdote
market prices in active markets for identical séms and included money market funds in the amafint
$9.3 million and U.S. Treasury Bills in the amooht$6.0 million.

As of December 31, 2009, Intevac’s investment ptdfincluded $70.0 million par value in ARS. Alf the
ARS are student loan structured issues, whereotireslhave been originated under the U.S. Departofient
Education’s Federal Family Education Loan Progréhe principal and interest are 97-98% reinsurethby
U.S. Department of Education and the collaterabsatange from 102% to 115%. Securities with avadue of
$57.7 million are rated AAA/Aaa, securities witlpar value of $9.3 million are rated AAA/A3 and @ety with a
par value of $3.0 million is rated AAA/Baa3. Theseestments have experienced failed auctions béagirin
February 2008. The investments in ARS will not beessible until a successful auction occurs, theyestructure
into a more liquid security, a buyer is found odésof the auction process, or the underlying séearhave mature

As of December 31, 2009, there was insufficienieokasble market information for the ARS held by rate to
determine the fair value. Therefore Level 3 failues were estimated for these securities by incatpg
assumptions that market participants would usheir estimates of fair value. At December 31, 2008 ,fair value
of the ARS was estimated at $66.2 million based @aluation by Houlihan Smith & Company, Inc. using
discounted cash flow models and management appigtagnal analysis to the valuation. The estimafésiture
cash flows are based on certain key assumptionh,asidiscount rates appropriate for the type sdtaend risk,
which are significant unobservable inputs. Somthese assumptions included credit quality, colidization, final
stated maturity, estimates of the probability ahigecalled or becoming liquid prior to final matty;iredemptions ¢
similar ARS, previous market activity for the sameestment security, impact due to extended peridasaximum
auction rates and valuation models. These seaudtie classified as long-term assets, as managémiéntes that
the ARS market will not become liquid within thexhgear. Potentially, it could take until the fimahturity of the
underlying notes (ranging from 23 years to 39 ye@arsealize these investments’ recorded values.

Management believes that the impairment of the AREstments is temporary, primarily due to the
government guarantee of the underlying securitigslatevac’s ability to hold these securities foe foreseeable
future. Management believes that it is more likblgn not that it would not be required to sell thescurities before
the recovery of their par amounts. A temporary iimpant charge results in an unrealized loss bedegnded in the
other comprehensive income component of stockhgl@gpuity. Such an unrealized loss does not redaténcome
for the applicable accounting period, becausedbg is not viewed as other-than-temporahe factors evaluated
differentiate between temporary and other-than-taany include the projected future cash flows, itredings
actions, and assessment of the credit qualityefitiderlying collateral. Factors considered in iwheitging whether
loss is temporary include length of time and thieeito which the investment’s fair value

55




Table of Contents

has been less than the cost basis, the finanaidittmn and near-term prospects of the issueruiting any specific
events which may influence the operations of teads, and Intevas’intent and ability to retain the investment fc
period of time sufficient to allow for any anticipea recovery of fair value. As of December 31, 2068nagement
has no reason to believe that any of the underlgisigers of Intevac’'s ARS or their insurers aresendly at risk or
that the underlying credit quality of the assetskitag Intevac’s ARS has been impacted by the rediligeidity of
these investments. As of December 31, 2009, basdiaeolevel 3 valuation performed, Intevac deteadithat
there was a temporary decline in fair value ofAlRS of $3.7 million.

On March 19, 2009, Intevac filed a statement ofclander the Financial Industry Regulatory Authpdtspute
resolution process against Citigroup Inc. and @itigp Global Markets, Inc. (collectively, “Citigroljpwith respect
to alleged fraud and market manipulation by Citigraelated to ARS. The statement of claim requisiisCitigrouj
accept Intevac’s tender of its ARS at par valuethaati Intevac receive compensatory, consequentépanitive
damages and costs and expenses. Citigroup respdedgihg Intevac’s claims. Intevac is currentlyttie discovery
stage of this matter. An arbitration date of May 2810 has been agreed upon for commencement aflbiteation
of this dispute. As of December 31, 2009, the tptalamount of ARS held by Intevac which are sutjethe
Citigroup claim amounted to $55.8 million.

The following table presents the changes in Levak8uments measured on a recurring basis foy¢hes
ended December 31, 2009 and 2008. The majoritgtef/dc’s Level 3 balances consist of investmentriées
classified as available-for-sale with changes invfalue recorded in equity.

Changes in Level 3 instruments (in thousands):

Investment securities at January 1, 2 $ 81,45(
Net unrealized gains and losses included in east —
Net unrealized gains and losses included in otbempeehensive incon (8,072)
Purchase 7,00(
Settlement: (14,050
Investment securities at December 31, 2 66,32¢
Net unrealized gains and losses included in east —
Net unrealized gains and losses included in otbemprehensive inconr 4,371
Settlement: (4,450
Investment securities at December 31, 2 $ 66,24¢

9. Equity Investment
601 California Avenue LLC

In 1995, Intevac entered into a Limited Liabilitp@pany Operating Agreement (the “Operating Agredihen
with 601 California Avenue LLC (the “LLC"), a Catifnia limited liability company formed and owned lmyevac
and certain stockholders of Intevac. Under the @jpeg Agreement Intevac transferred its leasehutlerést in the
site of its discontinued night vision businessoleange for a Preferred Share in the LLC with & fealue of
$3.9 million. During 1996, the LLC formed a jointnture with Stanford University (the “Stanford J¥8)develop
and lease the property. In December 2007, the @il sold the property, and LLC redeemed Intevac’
$3.9 million Preferred Share.

Intevac accounted for the investment under thermashod and originally recorded Intevac’s investhierthe
LLC at $2,431,000, which represented Intevac’'sonisal carrying value of the leasehold intereshia site. The
Company received dividends of $292,500 in 2007 ftar@. These dividends and the $1,469,000 gainzedlupor
redemption of the Preferred Share in December 2@0@ included in other income and expense.
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10. Borrowing Facility

On March 5, 2008, Intevac entered into an agreemihtCitigroup for a secured revolving loan fafsili This
loan facility may be terminated at the discretiéiCdigroup and amounts outstanding are payabldemand. It is
secured by Intevac’s ARS held at Citigroup. Appnaaiely $18.5 million of credit is currently availatpursuant to
the loan facility. The interest rate on the loatilfy is prime minus 1.5 percent. No amounts weuéstanding unde
this credit facility at December 31, 2009.

11. Income Taxes

The provision for (benefit from) income taxes ondme (loss) from continuing operations consistthef
following (in thousands):

Years Ended December 31,

2009 2008 2007

Federal:
Current $(3,927) $ (3,49Y) $9,53¢
Deferred (3,860) (7,442) (1,507%)
(7,787 (10,940 8,027

State:

Current 3 3 3
Deferred 1,56 (560) (147)
1,57( (557) (144)

Foreign:
Current 201 30z 35C
Total $(6,016) $(11,199 $8,23¢

Income (loss) before income taxes (benefit) coedisf the following (in thousands):

Years Ended December 31,

2009 2008 2007
u.s. $(22,517) $(28,88¢) $32,06¢
Foreign 6,42( 2,347 3,51z
$(16,0979) $(26,539) $35,57¢
Effective tax rate 37.2% 42.2% 23.1%

The tax benefits associated with exercises of nalifted stock options and disqualifying dispositsoof stock
acquired through incentive stock options and thpleyee stock purchase plan increased income taxesvable by
$69,000, $327,000 and $3.0 million in 2009, 2008 2007 respectively. Such benefits were crediteztittitional
paid-in capital. The fiscal 2009 income tax benisfitet of $454,000 of unfavorable federal adjusttseelated to
prior year estimates for research tax credits.
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Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effettemporary differences between the carrying anmmoht

assets and liabilities for financial reporting pagps and the amounts for income tax purposes.figeymti

components of deferred tax assets are as followh@usands):

December 31

2009 2008
Deferred tax asset
Vacation, rent, warranty and other accrt $ 93z $ 74z
Depreciation and amortizatic 3,28( 3,80¢
Inventory valuatior 2,04¢ 3,25¢
Deferred income (719 (2649)
Equity-based compensatic 6,221 4,93¢
Research and other tax credit carryforwe 15,86¢ 9,32(
Impairment losses cavailable-for-salesecurities 1,29t 2,82¢
Other (299 (552)
28,63: 24,06¢
Valuation allowance for deferred tax ass (10,57¢) (6,097)
Net deferred tax asse $ 18,05¢  $17,96¢
As reported on the balance she
Current assel
Deferred tax asse $ 2,465 $ 3,69¢
Valuation allowance for deferred tax ass (950 (492
Net current deferred tax ass 1,51¢ 3,20¢
Other lon¢-term asset
Deferred tax asse 26,16 20,37(
Valuation allowance for deferred tax ass (9,626 (5,605
Net nor-current deferred tax asst 16,541 14,76¢
Net deferred tax asse $ 18,05¢  $17,96¢

The valuation allowance of $10.6 million is attriédble to state income tax temporary differencesdeidrred
research and other tax credits that are not rdddiza the foreseeable future. State researchtarediy-forwards of

$6.5 million, which are fully offset by a valuati@atiowance, do not expire.

The difference between the tax provision (benefithe statutory federal income tax rate and tkgtavision

(benefit) was as follows (in thousands):

Years Ended December 31,

2009 2008 2007
Income tax (benefit) at the federal statutory $(5,632) $ (9,28¢) $12,45:
State income taxes, net of federal ber 1,02( (312) 27
Effect of foreign operations taxes at various r: (2,046 (51¢) (879
Research tax credi (565) (1,100 (1,800
Effect of tax rate changes, permanent differenoesaajustments of prior
deferrals 96& (36) (1,699
Unrecognized tax benefi 242 14C 40C
Change in valuation allowan: — — (121
Other — (79 (147)
Total $(6,016) $(11,199 §$ 8,23

Included in the above rate reconciliation for tleayended December 31, 2009 is $600,000 of nevaorghle

federal adjustments related to prior estimatesesearch tax credits and the Domestic Productidivifies

Deduction (DPAD). Included in the above rate redaton for the year ended December 31, 2008 863800 of
net favorable federal and state adjustments retatpdor estimates for research tax credits, DPA&Juction
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limits on executive compensation, and a book ardbéesis difference related to Intevac’s interest neal estate
investment.

Intevac has not provided for U.S. federal income fameign withholding taxes on approximately $18dlion
of undistributed earnings from non-U.S. operatias®f December 31, 2009 because Intevac intenesneest suc
earnings indefinitely outside of the United Statéfntevac were to distribute these earnings, ifpréax credits may
become available under current law to reduce theltiag U.S. income tax liability. Determination thle amount of
unrecognized deferred tax liability related to #hearnings is not practicable. Intevac will rerhé& hon-indefinitely
reinvested earnings, if any, of Intevac’s non-lWishsidiaries where excess cash has accumulatddtanec
determines that it is advantageous for businessatipas, tax or cash reasons.

Intevac enjoys a tax holiday in Singapore throughtax years ending in 2015. The tax holiday presid lowe
income tax rate on certain classes of income amdgneement requires that certain thresholds dfhbss
investment and employment levels be met in Singapoorder to maintain this holiday. As a resulthi$ incentive
the impact of the tax holiday decreased incomestéye$1.2 million, $250,000 and $321,000 in 20@®&and
2007, respectively. The benefit of the tax holidaynet income (loss) per share (diluted) was apprately $0.06,
$0.01 and $0.01 in 2009, 2008 and 2007, respegtivel

Included in prepaid expenses and other currentsaas®ecember 31, 2009 and 2008 is $4.4 milliah an
$2.8 million, respectively of Federal income taxeseivable which represents amounts availabledoyback of
losses. As of December 31, 2009, the Company lasael NiOL carryforwards available to offset futuratsttaxable
income of approximately $27.2 million that expiretlveen 2010 and 2029. In addition, the Companwhadus
federal and state tax credit carryforwards combivfegpproximately $13.9 million. Approximately $B3nillion of
the credit carryforwards are available to offsétifa taxable income and expire between 2026 anfl. 2l
remaining amount is available indefinitely. Certafrthese carryforwards, when realized, will bedied to
additional paid-in capital.

The total amount of gross unrecognized tax benefits $782,000 as of December 31, 2009, of whictoup
$382,000 would affect Intevac's effective tax réiteealized. The aggregate changes in the balahgeoss
unrecognized tax benefits were as follows:

(In thousands):

Beginning balance as of December 31, 2 $ 40C
Increases in balances related to tax positionsitdkeing current perio 14C
Balance as of December 31, 2( 54C
Increases in balances related to tax positionsitdkeing current perio 242
Balance as of at December 31, 2! $ 782

The unrecognized tax benefits may decrease ingketwelve months due to examinations by tax adtileer
Intevac did not accrue any interest or penaltieged to these unrecognized tax benefits becausedn has other
tax attributes which would offset any potentialésxdue.

Intevac is subject to income taxes in the U.S. f&ldarisdiction, and various states and foreigtsjiictions.
Tax regulations within each jurisdiction are subjecthe interpretation of the related tax laws esgllations and
require significant judgment to apply. With few eptions, Intevac is not subject to U.S. federalesand local, or
international jurisdictions income tax examinatidaystax authorities for the years before 2004. Toenpany
currently has a California income tax examinationffscal years ended 2005, 2006 and 2007. In 20@9internal
Revenue Service conducted a field review of theafigear 2008 tax return and the examination igljpenapproval
from the U.S. Joint Committee on Taxation. Pregetitliere are no other active income tax examinatinrthe
jurisdictions where Intevac operat
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12. Employee Benefit Plans
Employee Savings and Retirement Plan

In 1991, Intevac established a defined contributetimrement plan with 401(k) plan features. Thenpgtavers al
United States employees eighteen years and oldgrldyees may make contributions by a percentagéctih in
their salaries, not to exceed the statutorily pibsd annual limit. Intevac made cash contributioh$109,000
$541,000 and $481,000 for the years ended Decedih&009, 2008, and 2007, respectively. Employesmg m
choose among several investment options for thegitributions and their share of Intevac’s contritws, and they
are able to move funds between investment optibastime. Intevac’s common stock is not one efitivestment
options. Administrative expenses relating to trengre insignificant.

Employee Bonus Plans

Intevac has various employee bonus plans. A psbfiring plan provides for the distribution of aqentage of
pre-tax profits to substantially all of Intevacimployees not eligible for other performarzagsed incentive plans,
to a maximum percentage of compensation. Othes@arard annual or quarterly bonuses to Inteva@setives
and key contributors based on the achievementdfitability and other specific performance critefidere were n
charges to expense under these plans for the grdesl December 31, 2009 and 2008. Charges to expedsr
these plans were $5.2 million for the year endedeer 31, 2007.

13. Commitments and Contingencies
Leases

Intevac leases certain facilities under non-cardelaperating leases that expire at various tinpet® irebruary
2013. Certain of Intevac’s leases contain provisifam rental adjustments, including a provisiondzhsn increases
in the Bay Area Consumer Price Index. Includedtieplong-term assets on the Consolidated BalaheetS is
$843,000 of prepaid rent related to the effecteu# on Intevac’s long-term lease for Intevac's Sabiara facility.
The facility leases require Intevac to pay fomatmal maintenance costs. Gross rental expensepmsximately
$3.4 million, $3.2 million, and $3.3 million for ¢hyears ended December 31, 2009, 2008, and 2G{p&atévely.
Future minimum lease payments at December 31, 208@d $5.4 million and were: $2.3 million fordel 2010;
$2.2 million for fiscal 2011; $788,000 for fiscad22; and $104,000 for fiscal 2013.

Guarantees
Officer and Director Indemnifications

As permitted or required under Delaware law anthéomaximum extent allowable under that law, Intelas
certain obligations to indemnify its current andnfier officers and directors for certain events aruwrences while
the officer or director is, or was serving, at lrge’s request in such capacity. These indemnibicadbligations are
valid as long as the director or officer acted aod faith and in a manner the person reasonabigugel to be in or
not opposed to the best interests of the corporatiml, with respect to any criminal action or petgtiag, had no
reasonable cause to believe his or her conductmlasvful. The maximum potential amount of future/ments
Intevac could be required to make under these indf@ation obligations is unlimited; however, Intavhas a
director and officer insurance policy that mitigatetevacs exposure and enables Intevac to recover a patiany
future amounts paid. As a result of Intevac’s iasge policy coverage, Intevac believes the estifatie value of
these indemnification obligations is not material.

Other Indemnifications

As is customary in Intevac’s industry, many of irge’s contracts provide remedies to certain thadips such
as defense, settlement, or payment of judgmeribfeliectual property claims related to the usésproducts. Suc
indemnification obligations may not be subject taximum loss clauses. Historically, payments matieé to
these indemnifications have been immaterial.
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Warranty

Intevac provides for the estimated cost of warravitgn revenue is recognized. Intevac’s warranpeis
contract terms and for its systems the warranticifly ranges between 12 and 24 months from custome
acceptance. For systems sold through a distriblttayac offers a 3 month warranty. The remaindemy warrant
period is the responsibility of the distributor. ing this warranty period any defective non-consbimarts are
replaced and installed at no charge to the custofimer warranty period on consumable parts is lidhitetheir
reasonable usable lives. Intevac uses estimatead @preplacement costs along with its historigatranty
experience to determine its warranty obligatiotevac generally provides a twelve month warrantjt®intevac
Photonics’ products. The provision for the estirddtdure costs of warranty is based upon histogoat and
product performance experience. Intevac exercigggnjent in determining the underlying estimates.

On the Consolidated Balance Sheet, the sieont-portion of the warranty provision is includadther accrue
liabilities, while the long-term portion is includén other long-term liabilities. The expense agsed with product
warranties issued or adjusted is included in cbaebrevenues on the Consolidated Statements efdfipns.

The following table displays the activity in the manty provision account for 2009 and 2008:

2009 2008
(In thousands)
Beginning balanc $1,698 $ 3,09
Expenditures incurred under warrant (1,645 (2,997
Accruals for product warrantie 1,74C 1,45(C
Adjustments to previously existing warranty accst (18¢) 15C
Ending balanci $1,60z2 $1,69¢

The following table displays the balance sheetsifizgition of the warranty provision account at Berber 31,
2009 and 2008:

December 31

2009 2008
(In thousands)
Other accrued liabilitie $1,55( $1,28¢
Other lon¢-term liabilities 52 40¢
Total warranty provisiol $1,60z $1,69¢

Legal Matters

From time to time, Intevac receives notificatioartfr third parties, including customers and supplisegking
indemnification, litigation support, payment of neynor other actions in connection with claims magdainst them.
In addition, from time to time, Intevac receivegification from third parties claiming that Intevatay be or is
infringing their intellectual property or other hitg. Intevac also is subject to various other Ipgateedings and
claims, both asserted and unasserted, that artbe iordinary course of business. Although the @ut of these
claims and proceedings cannot be predicted wittaicgy, Intevac does not believe that any of theber existing
proceedings or claims will have a material advef§ect on its consolidated financial condition esults of
operations.

On March 19, 2009, Intevac filed a statement ofclander the Financial Industry Regulatory Authpdtspute
resolution process against Citigroup Inc. and @itigp Global Markets, Inc. (collectively, “Citigrotjpwith respect
to alleged fraud and market manipulation by Citigraelated to auction rate securities. The statéwferiaim
requests that Citigroup accept Intevac’s tendéisatuction rate securities at par value and thizviac receive
compensatory, consequential and punitive damagesa@sis and expenses. Citigroup responded dengtagdc’s
claims. Intevac is currently in the discovery staféhis matter. An arbitration date of May 13, 20ias been agre
upon for commencement of the arbitration of thipdie.
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14. Segment and Geographic Informatior

Intevac’s two reportable segments are: Equipmedtiatevac Photonics. Effective in the second quante
2008, Intevac renamed the Imaging Instrumentatgment to Intevac Photonics. Intevac’s chief opegat
decision-maker has been identified as the PresalehtCEO, who reviews operating results to makésibets about
allocating resources and assessing performandbda@ntire Company. Segment information is presebésed
upon Intevac’'s management organization structud 8ecember 31, 2009 and the distinctive natureach
segment. Future changes to this internal finarstiaktture may result in changes to the reportadgengnts
disclosed.

Each reportable segment is separately managedaasnseparate financial results that are reviewedteyac’s
chief operating decision-maker. Each reportablensgg contains closely related products that arguento the
particular segment. Segment operating profit igiheined based upon internal performance measueskshysthe
chief operating decision-maker.

Intevac derives the segment results from its irtiemmanagement reporting system. The accountingipsli
Intevac uses to derive reportable segment resdtsubstantially the same as those used for exteparting
purposes. Management measures the performancelofe@ortable segment based upon several metidading
orders, net revenues and operating income. Managames these results to evaluate the performaneaadto
assign resources to, each of the reportable segniatdvac manages certain operating expensesaselyaat the
corporate level. Intevac allocates certain of thesporate expenses to the segments in an amouat 3% of ne
revenues. Segment operating income excludes ihiamesne/expense and other financial charges aswhie taxes
according to how a particular reportable segmantisagement is measured. Management does not conside
impairment charges and unallocated costs in measthie performance of the reportable segments.

The Equipment segment designs, develops and marietafacturing equipment and solutions to the lkiiskl
drive industry and offers higproductivity technology solutions to the PV and s@mductor industries. In 2009, t
Equipment segment began offering high-productithin film solar cell manufacturing equipment to sl
manufacturers. Historically, the majority of Intel@revenue has been derived from the Equipmemhseagand
Intevac expects that the majority of its revenwedtie next several years will continue to be dstifrom the
Equipment segment.

The Intevac Photonics segment develops compadteffestive, high-sensitivity digitabptical products for th
capture and display of low-light images and theogptanalysis of materials. Intevac provides sesstemeras and
systems for government applications such as nigidrvand long-range target identification anddommercial
applications in the inspection, law enforcemeniersific and medical industries.

Net Revenues

2009 2008 2007
(In thousands)
Equipment $51,38¢ $ 87,46¢ $196,68t¢
Intevac Photonic 26,59: 22,83¢ 19,14¢
Total segment net revenu $77,98. $110,30° $215,83¢
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Operating Profit (Loss’

2009 2008 2007
(In thousands)
Equipment $ (8,820 $ (9,929 $32,90:
Intevac Photonic (4,139 (6,679 (2,919
Total segment operating profit (los (12,959 (16,59  29,98¢
Unallocated cost (4,389 (3,375 (2,54%)
Impairment of goodwill and intangible ass — (10,499 —
Operating income (lost (17,349 (30,47)  27,43¢
Interest incom 1,362 3,96¢ 6,544
Other income and expense, (10¢) (36) 1,59¢
Income (loss) before income tax $(16,099) $(26,539) $35,57¢
Depreciation and amortization
2009 2008 2007
(In thousands)
Equipment $2,91¢ $2,851 $2,22¢
Intevac Photonic 1,32¢ 1,38¢ 1,492
Total segment depreciation and amortiza 4,24 4,23¢ 3,72(
Unallocated cost 1,34: 1,174 701
Total consolidated depreciation and amortiza $5,585  $5,40¢ $4,421
Capital Additions
2009 2008 2007
(In thousands)
Equipment $1,17¢ $1,58¢  $2,81¢
Intevac Photonic 93¢ 1,748 85¢
Total segment capital additio 2,11¢ 3,331 3,67¢
Unallocatec 501 854 2,061
Total consolidated capital additio $2,61F $4,18: $5,73¢
Segment Assets
2009 2008
(In thousands)
Equipment $ 61,13¢ $ 33,13:
Intevac Photonic 25,52¢ 23,83¢
Total segment asse 86,66¢ 56,97
Cash and investmer 89,84: 105,52¢
Deferred income taxe 18,05¢ 17,96¢
Other current asse 5,171 3,75:¢
Common property, plant and equipm 2,80z 3,64:
Other asset 843 1,304
Consolidated total asse $203,37¢ $189,16!
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Geographic revenue information for the three yeaded December 31, 2009 is based on the locatitreof
customer. Revenue from unaffiliated customers mgggphic region/country was as follows:

2009 2008 2007
(In thousands)
United State: $38,76¢ $ 33,80¢ $ 38,80:
Asia(*) 38,14« 75,10: 175,90°
Europe 1,06¢ 1,321 1,08:¢
Rest of world — 78 43
Total net revenue $77,98. $110,30° $215,83¢

(*) Revenues are attributable to the geographic arediich Intevac’s customers are located. Net trademues in
Asia includes shipments to Singapore, China, JapariMalaysia

Net property, plant and equipment by geographi@regt December 31 was as follows:

2009 2008
(In thousands)
United State: $11,43. $14,01¢
Asia 92(C 87C
Net property, plant & equipme $12,35.  $14,88¢

15. Selected Quarterly Consolidated Financial Dat(Unaudited)

Three Months Ended

March 28, June 27, Sept. 26, Dec. 31,

2009 2009 2009 2009
(In thousands, except per share data)
Net sales $12,30¢ $12,31¢  $19,15¢  $34,20(
Gross profit 4,26 4,51z 8,67¢ 15,26¢
Net income (loss (5,77%) (4,487) (1,7972) 1,97t
Basic income (loss) per she $ (0.2¢0 $ (0.200 $ (0.0§ $ o0.0¢
Diluted income (loss) per sha (0.26) (0.20 (0.0¢) 0.0¢

Three Months Ended

March 29, June 28,  Sept. 27, Dec. 31,

2008 2008 2008 2008
(In thousands, except per share data)
Net sales $33,17¢  $32,13: $28,56( $ 16,44(
Gross profit 15,31: 13,13¢ 9,08t 5,81(
Net income (loss 1,56: (937 (3,359 (12,619
Basic income (loss) per she $ 007 $ (0.04H $ (0.15) $ (0.59
Diluted income (loss) per sha 0.07 (0.09) (0.15) (0.5¢)
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Item 9. Changes In and Disagreements With Accountants orcAganting and Financial Disclosure

None.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

Management's Report on Assessment of Internal Contls Over Financial Reporting
Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Based on Intevac’'s management’s evaluation (wighpidrticipation of Intevac’s chief executive offi@nd
chief financial officer), as of the end of the pericovered by this report, Intevac’s chief exeaitifficer and chief
financial officer have concluded that Intevac’'sctisure controls and procedures (as defined inRRlBa-15(e) and
15d-15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1884amended, (the “Exchange Ac@)e effective to ensure tt
information required to be disclosed by Intevaceports that Intevac files or submits under thetaxge Act is
recorded, processed, summarized and reported withitime periods specified in Securities and Ergea
Commission rules and forms and is accumulated amthnicated to Intevac’s management, includingvisutés
chief executive officer and chief financial officas appropriate to allow timely decisions regaydexquired
disclosure.

Management's Report on Internal Control over Finaiad Reporting

Management is responsible for establishing and taiaiimg adequate internal control over financiglaring
for Intevac. Internal control over financial repng is a process designed to provide reasonableaasse regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the perption of financial statements for external pugsoi® accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles.rmaécontrol over financial reporting includes tagmlicies and
procedures that: (i) pertain to the maintenanaeodrds that in reasonable detail accurately ainkg faflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets oEtmpany; (ii) provide reasonable assurance thasaetions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation ofifiahstatements in accordance with generally aedegccounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditureb®Qompany are being made only in accordance withosizations
of management and directors of the Company; apg(ovide reasonable assurance regarding preventitimely
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, oras#pn of the Compang’assets that could have a material effe:
the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or déte
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluatibeffectiveness to future periods are subjecheorisk that
controls may become inadequate because of chamgesdlitions, or that the degree of compliance wWithpolicies
or procedures may deteriorate.

Management (with the participation of the chief@xese officer and chief financial officer) condedtan
evaluation of the effectiveness of Intevac’s ingrontrol over financial reporting based on thenfework in
Internal Control— Integrated Frameworissued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidrise Treadway
Commission. Based on this evaluation, managememieded that Intevas’internal control over financial reporti
was effective as of December 31, 2009. Grant Tlorht P, an independent registered public accourfting has
audited the effectiveness of Intevac’s internaltcgrover financial reporting and has issued a repo Intevac’s
internal control over financial reporting, whichimeluded in their report on the following page.

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reportirg

There was no change in our internal control owearftial reporting during our fourth quarter of &s2009 that
has materially affected, or is reasonably likelyrtaterially affect, Intevac’s internal control ovfarancial reporting.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Board of Directors and Stockholders
Intevac, Inc.

We have audited Intevac, Inc. (a Delaware corpamqtand subsidiaries’ (collectively, the “Companyfidernal
control over financial reporting as of December &109, based on criteria establishedhiernal Control —
Integrated Frarrework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Orgsitins of the Treadway Commission
(“COSO0"). The Company’s management is responsiierfaintaining effective internal control over fir@al
reporting and for its assessment of the effectigerd internal control over financial reportingclided in the
accompanying Management's Report on Internal Coftver Financial Reporting. Our responsibility @sexpress
an opinion on the Company’s internal control oveamcial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stadgdof the Public Company Accounting OversightriBoa
(United States). Those standards require that e g@hd perform the audit to obtain reasonable assarabout
whether effective internal control over financieporting was maintained in all material respects. &udit included
obtaining an understanding of internal control dugincial reporting, assessing the risk that aemaltweakness
exists, testing and evaluating the design and ¢ipgraffectiveness of internal control based onabsessed risk,
and performing such other procedures as we comsldercessary in the circumstances. We believethaudit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company'’s internal control over financial repogiis a process designed to provide reasonablesass
regarding the reliability of financial reportingathe preparation of financial statements for exdepurposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting ipfeez A company’s internal control over finanaiaporting
includes those policies and procedures that (Iajpeto the maintenance of records that, in reasiendetail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions disghositions of the assets of the company; (2) idmveasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as ngctsparmit preparation of financial statementadcordance wit
generally accepted accounting principles, andréwdipts and expenditures of the company are beadg only in
accordance with authorizations of management amdtdis of the company; and (3) provide reasonasdeirance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauitted acquisition, use, or disposition of the comps assets that
could have a material effect on the financial stegets.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or dete
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluatibeffectiveness to future periods are subjecheorisk that
controls may become inadequate because of chamgesdlitions, or that the degree of compliance wWithpolicies
or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Intevac, Inc. and subsidiaries rtaiimed, in all material respects, effective intécantrol over
financial reporting as of December 31, 2009, basedriteria established imternal Control — Integrated
Frameworkissued by COSO.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Boar
(United States), the consolidated balance shedtgefac Inc. as of December 31, 2009 and 2008{tzendelated
consolidated statements of operations, stockhdldgrsty and comprehensive income (loss), and flas¥s for
each of the three years in the period ended DeceBih@009. Our audits of the basic financial starts included
the financial statement schedule listed in thexrajgpearing under Item 15(a). Our report dated Ureelygr26, 2010
expressed an unqualified opinion on those condelitifinancial statements and schedule.

/sl GRANT THORNTON LLP
San Jose, California

February 26, 2010
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Item 9B. Other Information

None.

PART IlI

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Govence

The information required by this item relating b@ tCompany’s directors and nominees, disclosuatimgl to
compliance with Section 16(a) of the Securitieshamge Act of 1934, and information regarding Intésaode of
ethics, audit committee and stockholder recommémaafor director nominees is included under thaticas
“Election of Directors,” “Nominees,” “Business Exjience of Nominees for Election as Directors,” “Bdba
Meetings and Committees,” “Corporate Governancediaf’ “Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Repagtin
Compliance “ and “Code of Business Conduct anddsthin the Company’s Proxy Statement for the 20h@dal
Meeting of Stockholders and is incorporated hebgimeference. The information required by this itextating to
the Company'’s executive officers and key employeé&scluded under the caption “Executive Officefshe
Registrant” under Iltem 1 in Part | of this Annuag®rt on Form 10-K.

Item 11. Executive Compensatio

The information required by this item is includatter the caption “Executive Compensation and Relate
Information” in the Company’s Proxy Statement fog 2010 Annual Meeting of Stockholders and is ipocaited
herein by reference.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners afbnagement and Related Stockholder Matt

Securities authorized for issuance under equitypaomeation plans. The following table summarizes th
number of outstanding options granted to emplogeekdirectors, as well as the number of securniéewining
available for future issuance, under Intevac’s goeompensation plans at December 31, 2009.

(@ (©)

Number of Securities (b) Number of Securities
to be Issued upor Weighted-Average Remaining Available
Exercise of Exercise Price of for Future Issuance
Outstanding Options, Outstanding Options, under Equity
Plan Category warrants and Rights Warrants and Rights Compensation Plans

()
Equity compensation plans approved by
security holders(2 3,111,21. $ 11.5¢ 1,025,94.
Equity compensation plans not approved by
security holder: — — —

Total 3,111,21. $ 11.5¢ 1,025,94.

(1) Excludes securities reflected in column

(2) Included in the column (c) amount are 491,010 shawailable for future issuance under Intevac’s3200
Employee Stock Purchase Pl

The other information required by this item is ureéd under the caption “Ownership of Securitiesthia
Company’s Proxy Statement for the 2010 Annual Megtif Stockholders and is incorporated herein ligremce.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, abitector Independenci

The information required by this item is includatter the captions “Certain Transactions” and “Coap®
Governance Matters” in the Company’s Proxy Statdrf@rthe 2010 Annual Meeting of Stockholders asid i
incorporated herein by reference.
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Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Servict

The information required by this item is includatter the caption “Fees Paid To Accountants ForiSesv
Rendered During 2009” in the Company’s Proxy Stateifior the 2010 Annual Meeting of Stockholders &nd
incorporated herein by reference.

PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Scheduls

a) The following documents are filed as part of thhnual Report on Form 10-K:
1. Financial Statements:
See “Index to Consolidated Financial Statement$art Il, Item 8 of this Form 10-K.
2. Financial Statement Schedule:
Schedule Il — Valuation and Qualifying Accounts

All other schedules have been omitted since theired, information is not present in amounts sudfitito

require submission of the schedule or becausentbemation required is included in the consolidafedncial
statements or notes thereto.

3. Exhibits
Exhibit
Number Description
3.1(1) Certificate of Incorporation of the Registr:
3.2(2) Bylaws of the Registrant, as amenc
1C.1+(3) The Registrars 1995 Stock Option/Stock Issuance Plan, as ame
1C0.2+(4) The Registrars 2003 Employee Stock Purchase Plan, as ame
10.3+(5) The Registrars 2004 Equity Incentive Plan, as amen
1C.4(6) Lease, dated February 5, 2001 regarding the spaagehd at 3510, 3544, 3560, 3570 and 3580 Bassett
Street, Santa Clara, California, including the tRinsough Sixth Amendmen
1C.6+(3) The Registrars 401(k) Profit Sharing Ple
1C.8(7) Loan Facility with Citigroup Global Markets, In
1C.9(8) Director and Officer Indemnification Agreeme
1C.11+(9 The Registrar s Executive Incentive Ple
1C0.12+(9' Employment Agreement of Kevin Fairbairn dated Jayp24, 2002, as amend
211 Subsidiaries of the Registre
231 Consent of Independent Registered Public Accourking
23.2 Consent of Independent Valuation Fi
24.1 Power of Attorney (see page i
311 Certification of President and Chief Executive ©éfi Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act of 2002
312 Certification of Vice-President, Finance and Adreiration, Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer and
Secretary Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarl-Oxley Act of 2002
32.1 Certifications Pursuant to U.S.C. 1350, adopteagfamt to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of

2002

(1) Previously filed as an exhibit to the Comp’s Report orForm ¢-K filed July 23, 200"
(2) Previously filed as an exhibit to the Comp’s Report orForm ¢-K filed November 19, 200
(3) Previously filed as an exhibit to the Registratétatement olForm -1 (No. 33-97806)
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(4) Previously filed as an exhibit to the Comp’s Definitive Proxy Statements filed March 25, 2(
(5) Previously filed as an exhibit to the Comp’s Report orForm &K filed May 20, 200¢

(6) Previously filed as an exhibit to the Comp’s Form 1K filed March 16, 200°

(7) Previously filed as an exhibit to the Comp’s Report orForm &K filed March 6, 200¢

(8) Previously filed as an exhibit to the Comp’s Form 1K filed March 14, 200t

(9) Previously filed as an exhibit to the Comp’s Form 1(-K filed March 4, 200¢

+ Management compensatory plan or arrangement rebjugiree filed as an exhibit pursuant to Item 15fc)
Form 1(-K
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f{the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regigthas
duly caused this report to be signed on its behathe undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, ebriary 26,

2010.

INTEVAC, INC.

/sl JEFFREY ANDRESON

Jeffrey Andreson

Executive Vice President, Finance and Administratio
Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer and Secretary

POWER OF ATTORNEY
KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, that each permsbose signature appears below constitutes

and appoints Kevin Fairbairn and Jeffrey Andresodh @ach of them, as his true and lawful attorneyi&ét and
agents, with full power of substitution and resitbbn, for him and in his name, place and stéadny and all
capacities, to sigh any and all amendments (inotpgiost-effective amendments) to this Report omFbd-K, and
to file the same, with all exhibits thereto, antestdocuments in connection therewith, with theuiges and
Exchange Commission, granting unto said attorneyfadt and agents, and each of them, full power alcgity to
do and perform each and every act and thing requasid necessary to be done in connection thereastfully to
all intents and purposes as he might or could gmison, hereby ratifying and confirming all thaidsattorneys-in-
fact and agents, or any of them, or their or hisstitute or substitutes, may lawfully do or causbé done by virtue

hereof.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, this report has been signed bélpthe

following persons on behalf of the registrant amthie capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature

/s/ KEVIN FAIRBAIRN

(Kevin Fairbairn)

/s/ NORMAN H. PONC

(Norman H. Pond
/sl JEFFREY ANDRESOI

(Jeffrey Andreson)

/s/ DAVID S. DURY

(David S. Dury)
/sl STANLEY J. HILL

(Stanley J. Hill)
/sl ROBERT LEMOS

(Robert Lemos

/sl PING YANG

(Ping Yang)

Title

President, Chief Executive Officer and
Director (Principal Executive Officer)

Chairman of the Board

Executive Vice President, Finance and

Administration, Chief Financial Officer
Treasurer and Secretary (Principal
Financial and Accounting Office

Director

Director

Director

Director
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Date

February 26, 201

February 26, 201

February 26, 201

February 26, 201

February 26, 201

February 26, 201

February 26, 201
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SCHEDULE II — VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
INTEVAC, INC.

Additions (Reductions)
Charged Charged

Balance a (Credited) (Credited) Balance a
Beginning to Costs anc  to Other End
Description of Period  Expenses  Accounts Deductions- Describe of Period

(In thousands)

Year ended December 31, 20!
Deducted from asset accour

Allowance for doubtful accoun $ 14 3 B4 $ — $ 21) % 57
Year ended December 31, 20!
Deducted from asset accour

Allowance for doubtful accoun $ 57 $ 3% —% 51) $ 14t
Year ended December 31, 20!
Deducted from asset accour

Allowance for doubtful accoun $ 14t 3 13 $ — $ 1451) $  13¢

(1) Write-offs of amounts deemed uncollectit
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SUBSIDIARIES OF THE REGISTRANT
Intevac Photonics, In
Intevac Pacific Group Holdings Ltd. F— Singapore
Lotus Technologies, In— Santa Clara, Californi
IRPC, Inc.— Santa Clara, Californi
Intevac Foreign Sales Corporati— Barbados
Intevac Asia Private Limite— Singapore
Intevac Malaysia Sdn BF— Malaysia

Intevac Limited— Hong Kong

© © N o g~ w DD

Intevac (Shenzhen) Co. Lt— China
10. IVAC Co. Ltd.— Korea
11. Intevac Japan Kabushiki Kaisha (K— Japar

Exhibit 21.1



Exhibit 23.1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We have issued our reports dated Februarg2@8), with respect to the consolidated financialeshents, schedule, and internal control
over financial reporting included in the Annual Repof Intevac, Inc. and subsidiaries on Form 16&Kthe year ended December 31, 2009.
We hereby consent to the incorporation by refereiaaid reports in the Registration Statementsiteivac, Inc. and subsidiaries on Forms S-
8 (File No. 333-160596, effective July 15, 2009eMo. 333-152773, effective August 5, 2008; File. 833143418, effective May 31, 200
File No. 333-134422, effective May 24, 2006; File.[$33-125523, effective June 6, 2005; File No.-889260, effective September 29,
2003; File No. 333-106960, effective July 11, 20BiBe No. 333-50166, effective November 17, 2008 &ile No. 333-65421, effective
October 7, 1998).

/sl GRANT THORNTON LLP

San Jose, Californii
February 26, 201



Exhibit 23.2

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT VALUATION FIRM

We consent to the inclusion in the Annual Repbintevac, Inc. and subsidiaries on Form 10sKthe year ended December 31, 2009 of
references to our Valuation Report relating togkmation of fair value of certain auction ratewéies held by the Company as of
December 31, 2009 and to references to our firrmmaetherein.

/s/ Houlihan Smith & Company, Inc

Chicago, lllinois
February 26, 201



Exhibit 31.1

Certifications

I, Kevin Fairbairn, certify that:

1.
2.

5.

| have reviewed this Annual Report on Forn-K of Intevac, Inc..

Based on my knowledge, this report does notato any untrue statement of a material fact oit torstate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigtagisg with respect to the
period covered by this repo

Based on my knowledge, the financial statememtd other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtfe periods presented in this rep

The registrant’s other certifying officer(s)cal are responsible for establishing and maintgimisclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)1%nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act Rules
13&15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hay

(@)

(b)

(©

(d)

Designed such disclosure controls and phares, or caused such disclosure controls and guoes to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgbsidiaries, is made known
to us by others within those entities, particulatlying the period in which this report is beingmared

Designed such internal controls over finaheporting, or caused such internal control direancial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repodiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in ataoece with generally accepted accounting princij

Evaluated the effectiveness of the regitsadisclosure controls and procedures and preddntthis report Intevac’'s
conclusions about the effectiveness of the discisantrols and procedures, as of the end of thegeovered by this report
based on such evaluatic

Disclosed in this report any change inréngistrant’s internal control over financial repog that occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regidts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an aimeport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaft, the registra’s internal control over financial reporting; &

The registrant’s other certifying officer(s)cal have disclosed, based on our most recent atiatuof internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(@)

(b)

All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contralerdinancial reporting whic
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig’s ability to record, process, summarize aqbrt financial information;
and

Any fraud, whether or not material, thatdives management or other employees who havendisant role in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

Date: February 26, 2010

/s/ KEVIN FAIRBAIRN
Kevin Fairbairn
President, Chief Executive Officer and Direc!




Exhibit 31.2

Certifications

I, Jeffrey Andreson, certify that:

1.
2.

5.

| have reviewed this Annual Report on Forn-K of Intevac, Inc..

Based on my knowledge, this report does notato any untrue statement of a material fact oit torstate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigtagisg with respect to the
period covered by this repo

Based on my knowledge, the financial statememtd other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtfe periods presented in this rep

The registrant’s other certifying officer(s)cal are responsible for establishing and maintgimisclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)1%nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act Rules
13&15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hay

(@)

(b)

(©

(d)

Designed such disclosure controls and phares, or caused such disclosure controls and guoes to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgbsidiaries, is made known
to us by others within those entities, particulatlying the period in which this report is beingmared

Designed such internal controls over finaheporting, or caused such internal control direancial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repodiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in ataoece with generally accepted accounting princij

Evaluated the effectiveness of the regitsadisclosure controls and procedures and predentthis report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure conints procedures, as of the end of the period coueyéhis report based on su
evaluation;

Disclosed in this report any change inréngistrant’s internal control over financial repog that occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regidts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an aimeport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaft, the registra’s internal control over financial reporting; &

The registrant’s other certifying officer(s)cal have disclosed, based on our most recent atiatuof internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(@)

(b)

All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contralerdinancial reporting whic
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig’s ability to record, process, summarize aqbrt financial information;
and

Any fraud, whether or not material, thatdives management or other employees who havendisant role in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

Date: February 26, 2010

/s/ JEFFREY ANDRESON

Jeffrey Andresor

Executive Vice President, Finance and
Administration, Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer
and Secretary




Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND CHIEF  FINANCIAL OFFICER
PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Kevin Fairbairn, certify, pursuant to 183JC. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to SedliéroBthe Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that
the Annual Report of Intevac, Inc. on Form 10-K tlee period ended December 31, 2009 fully complis the requirements of Section 13
(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1884 that information contained in such Form 10akly presents in all material respects
the financial condition and results of operatiohintevac, Inc.

Date: February 26, 2010

/s/ KEVIN FAIRBAIRN
Kevin Fairbairn
President, Chief Executive Officer and Direc!

I, Jeffrey Andreson, certify, pursuant to 18BIC. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Se@fiérof the Sarbanedxley Act of 2002, the
the Annual Report of Intevac, Inc. on Form 10-K ttee period ended December 31, 2009 fully compli#is the requirements of Section 13
(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1884 that information contained in such Form 10aKly presents in all material respects
the financial condition and results of operatiohintevac, Inc.

Date: February 26, 2010

/s/ JEFFREY ANDRESON

Jeffrey Andresor

Executive Vice President, Finance and
Administration, Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer
and Secretary

A signed original of this written statemenqué&ed by Section 906 has been provided to Intelvec,and will be retained by Intevac, Inc.
and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Cosioni®r its staff upon request.



